VI.

AGENDA

ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
October 13, 2015

EPICENTER MEETING ROOM (1-453)
13805 — 58™ STREET N.
LARGO, FLORIDA

REGULAR MEETING: 9:00 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER
A. Invocation
B. Pledge of Allegiance

PRELIMINARY MATTERS
A. Presentation of Retirement Resolutions and Motion for Adoption

1. Lynn Whitelaw (Attending)
B.  Recognitions/Announcements

COMMENTS

A. Board Chair

B. Board Members

C. President

D. Public Comment(s) pursuant to §286.0105 FS

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Board of Trustees’ Meeting of September 15, 2015 (Action)

MONTHLY REPORTS

A. Board Attorney

B. General Counsel

C. Faculty Governance Organization (FGO) - Dr. Richard Mercadante,
President

D. Career Service Steering Committee (CSEC) - Mr. Rick Gibson, Chair

STRATEGIC FOCUS AND PLANNING

A. STRATEGIC PRIORITIES - None



B. STUDENT SUCCESS AND ACHIEVEMENT

1. International Education Plan of Action 2015-2016 — Ramona Kirsch,
Director, Center for International Programs (Presentation)

2. Call Center Outsourcing update — Dr. Patrick Rinard, Associate Vice
President, Enrollment Services

C. BUDGET AND FINANCE

1. FY15-16 September 30" Financial Report — Ms. Janette Hunt, Acting
Director, Budget and Compliance (Presentation)

2. FY 15-16 College Budget Phase I1-Revenue Adjustment and Spending
Plan - Dr. Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President, Administrative Business
Services and Information Technology (Presentation)

D. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

1. Human Resources
a. Personnel Report (Action)

2. Career Employee Evaluation — Desiree Woroner, HR Director of
Operations, Mr. Rick Gibson, Chair, Career Service Steering Committee

E. ACADEMIC MATTERS
1. American Association of Community Colleges — Pathways Project, Dr.
Anne Cooper, Senior Vice-President Instruction and Academic
Programs (Action)
VII. CONSENT AGENDA
A. OLD BUSINESS (items previously considered but not finalized) - None
B. NEW BUSINESS
1. GRANTS/RESTRICTED FUNDS CONTRACTS - None
2. BIDS, EXPENDITURES, CONTRACTS OVER $325,000 — None
3.  CAPITAL OUTLAY, MAINTENANCE, RENOVATION, AND

CONSTRUCTION
a. Energy Conservation Initiative (Action)



VIlIl. DIRECT Support Organizations
1. AUDITS AND OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS OF DIRECT
SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS, APRIL 2014, THROUGH MARCH
31, 2015
a. St. Petersburg Foundation, Inc. (Action)
b. Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art (LRMA) (Action)
c. Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions (Action)
IX. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS
A. Quarterly Informational Report on Contract Items (Information)

X. PUBLIC ACCESS/UNAGENDAED ITEMS

XI. PROPOSED CHANGES TO BOT RULES MANUAL — Public Hearing
(Action)

e Rule 6Hx23-1.06 — Responsibility and Authority of the President

XIl.  PRESIDENT’S REPORT
A. Board 2016 Legislative Priorities (Action)

X1, NEXT MEETING DATE AND SITE
Tuesday, November 17, 2015, Allstate Center, AC-103
X1V. ADJOURNMENT

ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGIATE HIGH SCHOOL GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
TO IMMEDIATELY FOLLOW - Presenter: Principal Starla Metz (see separate agenda)

The purpose of the meeting is to ask the governing board to approve the annual audit so
that it can be submitted to the Pinellas County School District and the State.

If any person wishes to appeal a decision made with respect to any matter considered by
the Board at its meeting October 13, 2015, he or she will need a record of the proceedings.
It is the obligation of such person to ensure a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
§286.0105, Florida Statutes.



Items summarized on the Agenda may not contain full information regarding the matter
being considered. Further information regarding these items may be obtained by calling
the Board Clerk at (727) 341-3241.

*No packet enclosure

Date Advertised: September 18, 2015

Confirmation of Publication

Notice of meeting



http://www.spcollege.edu/uploadedFiles/About/Leadership/Board_of_Trustees/Notice_of_Meeitng_022112.pdf

CareernSenvicerEmploycereounel

Update
» 2015-16 CSEC Commiitee Members selected
» 2015 All College Day Speakers scheduled
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Agenda Item VI.B.1.

October 13, 2015

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College
FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President @&/

SUBJECT: International Education Plan of 2015-2016 (Presentation)

Student Access to Global Engagement (SAGE) is aligned with SPC’s overall mission and
values, ensuring students have continual access to global experiences. In addition, it answers
employers’ call for college graduates to be prepared as global citizens.

There are four essential pillars for engagement: Education Abroad, International Student
Services, International Partnerships, and Curricular/Co-Curricular development. These do not
stand alone as silos, but together, create a tapestry for sustainable and ongoing
internationalization at SPC. New initiatives are imbedded within each pillar in order to provide
students with skills necessary to enter a global workforce.

Ann Cooper, Senior Vice President, Instructional and Academic Programs; Catherine Kennedy, Associate
Vice President, Academic Affairs & Partnerships recommend moving forward with this plan.



SPC &l

International Education Plan 2015-2016
13 October 2015

SPC Center for International Programs

Putting the world within reach

October 2015 Board of Trustees 1



SPC Strategic Internationalization Plan

Strategic Internationalization is
essential to SPC...

* Global Citizenship
N * Diversity

A Great College

Transforming the Lives...

* Partnerships

Of our communities
Of our employees

e Student Focus

Includes internal & external stakeholder input:

e  SPC Strategic International Team (SIT)

ACE Internationalization Institute

Mission Statement *  Florida Consortium for International Education

Promote student success and enrich our
communities through education, career
development and self-discovery October 2015 Board of Trustees 2




SPC Plan: Student Access to Global Engagement (SAGE)

October 2015 Board of Trustees



Why is SAGE important for all students?

Student’s marketability in the global workforce:
Language skills and social awareness—both native and foreign—and a developed sensitivity to
other points of view, are essential to success in the global workplace.

—Peter Lengyel, President & CEO, Safran USA

What employers want - global citizens:

78% of employers say college graduates must have “intercultural skills and understanding of
societies and cultures outside of the US.”

83% say students must have “teamwork skills in diverse groups.”
Falling Short? College Learning and Career Success,
2015 report, AAC&U by Hart Research Associates

October 2015 Board of Trustees 4



SAGE Pillar #1: Education Abroad

Student Engagement Abroad
 Study

16 programs, 12 Departments, 16 countries

* Service Learning
Caribbean, Europe, South America

* Internships and Practicums
Australia, Caribbean, Central America

* Partnership Programs
Europe, Southeast Asia

October 2015 Board of Trustees



INTERNATIONAL
STUDENT
SERVICES

Student Engagement at Home

International Student Speakers Bureau (ISSB)

International Students bringing diversity and cultural
awareness to SPC Classrooms & K-12 Pinellas County Schools

Global Partners at SPC (GPS)

International and Domestic Students paired for meaningful cross-
cultural dialogue and civic engagement

International Events College-Wide
Sponsoring weekly events infused with global content



SAGE Pillar #3: International Partnerships

October 2015 Board of Trustees

Student Engagement with Partners
GoGlocal in Tampa Bay

Global partners at the local level include civic engagement with
consular corps, heritage groups, sister cities, and business councils

SPC In The World

Over 40 partnerships with international associations, government
entities, study abroad providers and educational institutions around
the world engaging students, faculty, and staff



SAGE Pillar #4: Curricular and Co-Curricular

Student Engagement in the Classroom

i * Collaborative Online International Learning (COIL)
' | 18 faculty, 18 classrooms,
18 international partners

* Global Distinction Pathway (GDP)
Enhancing curriculum with:
Co-Curricular global activities

Capstone project addressing global issue
Presentation to SPC and community

October 2015 Board of Trustees



Questions? Comments?

Thank you!
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Presenter e-mail: kirsch.ramona@spcollege.edu
Or see our website: http://www.spcollege.edu/international/

October 2015 Board of Trustees
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St. Petersburg College

SPC
SPC by the
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The amount of calls
Vo answered

20% 25 Min.

Answer Rate Wait Times

Answer rate this week Average wait time for this week

N/A N/A

Handle Time Escalation Rate

No resources to capture this information : No resources to capture this information

Week prior to implementation of the outsourced contract to Blackboard 1



St. Petersburg College

SPC
Blackboard by the

The amount of calls
Vo answered

96% Less than 1 Min.

Answer Rate Wait Times

Average answer rate this week This remained the same from one week ago

5-6 Min. o 19%

Handle Time Escalation Rate

This remained the same from one week ago E Level 3 escalation percentage from 9/1-9/7

DNata from Rantamher 1t 2015-LRantamhar 7th 2015 aftar niiteniirce 10 Rlackhoard 2




St. Petersburg College
Board of Trustees
Monthly Financial Report

Janette Hunt
October 13, 2015



St, Petersburg College
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Revenue Focus

ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE
FY15-16 OPERATING BUDGET TO ACTUAL REPORTING: July 1 - Sept 30

Revenue % YTD Actuall % Tracking
to Total to YTD
FY15-16 Budget FY15-16 Actual Budget Budget
Student Tuition & Out-of-State Fees $ 58,920,268 $ 24,561,207 42%
State Appropriation - CCPF $ 54,863,174 $ 13,804,551 25%
State Appropriation - Lottery $ 14,934,524 $ - 0%
Performance Funding $ 1,202,209 $ 255,468 21%
Operating Cost for New Facilities $ 172,604 $ - 0%
Learning Support Access Fee $ 1,909,846 $ 759,254 40%
Distance Learning Fee $ 3,752,441 $ 1,554,424 41%
Technology Fee $ 2,938,032 $ 1,198,144 41%
Lab Revenue Fees $ 1,714,401 $ 811,886 47%
Industry Certifications $ 150,000 0%
Other Revenues $ 5,397,200 $ 700,402 13%
Other Student Fees $ 1,622,007 $ 326,378 20%
Fund Transfers In $ 3,556,839 0%
Revenue Stabilization Reserve $ 2,173,009 $ - 0%
One-Time Non-Recurring Funds $ 2,291,443 0%
Total Revenues - Fund 1x $ 155,597,996 |$ 43,971,713 28.3% 29.0%

Tuition Revenue Tracking to Budget
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St, Petersburg College
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EXxpense Focus

% YTD
: Actual % Tracki
Operating Costs CTtgfalto otOI’aY(ErLl)nq
FY15-16 Budget FY15-16 Actual Budget Budget

Personnel & Benefits

Total Personnel & Benefits $ 120,123,290 | $ 26,997,003 22% 24% |
Current Expense

Total Current Expense $ 32,077,510 | $ 7,785,272 24% 22% |
Capital Spending

Total Capital Spending $ 3,397,196 | $ 847,565 25% 29% |
Total Operating Costs - Fund 1x $ 155,597,996 | $ 35,629,840 23% 24% |
Total Remaining Funds (Surplus/Deficit) $ 0)] $ 8,341,873

Adjunct Expense Tracking to Year Over Year Adjunct Expense

Budget Comparison
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Operating Budget Fund Balance Trends
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Questions?




FY15-16 College Budget
Phase II- Revenue Adjustment
and Spending Plan

Board of Trustees Meeting
October 13, 2015



FY15-16 Operating Expense Reduction

Less Total
Open Campus Total Calculated
Total Tuition | (adjust for Fal | Net Tuition | Calculated Tuition | Calculated Out |Total Calculated Tuition
Fall Credit Hours 2015) Credit Hours Fee of State Fee Tuition w/Reserve Factor
LD 235,290 4,285 231,005 $18,696,447| $1,683,819 $20,380,266 $18,342,239
UD 35,293 0 35,293 $3,239,544 $291,728 $3,531,273 $3,178,146
270,583 4,285 266,298 $21,935,992 $1,975,547 $23,911,539 $21,520,385
Spring
LD 229,060 4,902 224,158 $18,142,284 $1,633,910 $19,776,194 $17,798,574
UD 34,805 0 34,805 $3,194,751] $287,695 $3,482,446 $3,134,201
263,865 4,902 258,963 $21,337,035 $1,921,605 $23,258,639 $20,932,776
Summer
LD 75,589 150 75,439 $6,105,674 $549,882 $6,655,557 $5,990,001]
UD 13,025 0 13,025 $1,195,565 $107,663 $1,303,228 $1,172,905
88,614 150 88,464 $7,301,239 $657,546 $7,958,785 $7,162,906
Total
LD 623,062 9,484 613,578 % 49,660,088.82|$ 4,770,593.49|$ 54,430,682.32|$ 48,987,614.09
UD 83,123 0 83,123$ 7,629,860.17|$ 458,057.60|$ 8,087,917.77|$  7,279,126.00
706,185 9,484 696,701 $ 57,289,948.99|$ 5,228,651.10|$ 62,518,600.09|$ 56,266,740.08
96.24%
Total Calculated
Total Contact Calculated Tuition | Calculated Out |Total Calculated Tuition
PSAV Hours Fee of State Fee Tuition w/Reserve Factor
Fall 43,174 $ 98,868.99 [$ 20,139.92|$ 119,008.91|% 107,108.02
Spring 88,133 $ 201,824.73 |$ 41,112.31|$ 242,937.04|$ 218,643.34
Summer 40,664 $ 93,119.80 ($ 18,968.79|$ 112,088.59|$ 100,879.73
171,971 $ 393,813.52 |$ 80,221.02| $ 474,034.54| $ 426,631.09
Total Credit and
PSAV Tuition|$ 56,693,371.17




FY15-16 Revised Revenue Projection

FY15-16 St. Petersburg College Operating Budget

Revenue FY15-16A Budget
Student Tuition & Out-of-State Fees $ 56,693,371
State Appropriation - CCPF $ 54,863,174
State Appropriation - Lottery $ 14,934,524
Performance Funding $ 1,202,209
Operating Cost for New Facilities $ 172,604
Learning Support Access Fee $ 1,881,493
Distance Learning Fee $ 3,752,440
Technology Fee $ 2,847,509
Lab Revenue Fees $ 1,714,401
Industry Certifications $ 150,000
Other Revenues $ 5,397,200
Other Student Fees $ 1,622,007
Fund Transfers In $ 3,556,839
Revenue Stabilization Reserve $ 2,173,009
One-Time Non-Recurring Funds $ 2,291,443

Total Revenues - Fund 1x $ 153,252,223




FY15-16 Revised Spending Projection

Operating Costs

FY15-16A Budget

Personnel & Benefits

Instructional/Faculty-Full Time $ 28,943,052
Administrative $ 9,973,093
Career (Non-Instructional) $ 22,119,336
Adjunct/Supplemental $ 14,843,390
Professional $ 16,591,094
Other Professional OPS $ 766,481
OPS and Overtime $ 2,430,981
Student Assistants $ 415,000
Personnel Benefits $ 23,259,632
Total Personnel & Benefits $ 119,342,059
Current Expense
Total Current Expense $ 32,077,510
Capital Spending
Computer Refresh Leases $ 2,820,836
Capital Purchases- Non-Recurring $ 576,360
Total Capital Spending $ 3,397,196

Total Operating Costs - Fund 1x

$ 154,816,765

Total Remaining Funds (Surplus/Deficit)

$ (1,564,542




FY15-16 Spending Plan
Review actual ECH once schedule is adjusted and all ECH
input is complete

Review non ECH project deliverable assignments for
possible reduction?

Review release time ECH on base contracts?

Adjust for DROP retirements for recurring lapse
reduction?

Other?



Questions?




October 13, 2015

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College
FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President Ujgé’
SUBJECT: Personnel Report

Approval is sought for the following recommended personnel transactions:

Agenda Item VI - D.1a

HIRE Budgeted Administrative & Professional

Name [Title |Department/Location |Effect. Date
Puckett,Karin S Budget Specialist (Coll Labs) Collaborative Labs EPIctr 08/31/15-06/30/16
Dollenmayer,Lisa J Career & Academic Advisor Registration SPG 09/21/15-06/30/16
Baldwin,Brittany D Career & Academic Advisor Associate Provost SPG 09/28/15-06/30/16
Scott,Clarence A Career & Academic Advisor Registration SPG 09/28/15-06/30/16
Sager,Clara Career & Academic Advisor Registration SPG 05/10/15-06/30/16
Guthrie,Rochelle S Career & Academic Advisor Provost SE 10/05/15-06/30/16

TRANSFER/PROMOTION Budgeted Administrative & Professional

Name [Title |Department/Location |Effect. Date

Morrow,Leslie Tamara (Acting) Student Supp Manager Registration SPG 10/12/15-06/30/16
Miles,Brian AVP,Admin, Planning & Operations Sup ~ BusSVITSystems DO 09/01/15-06/30/16
Palmer,Jennifer G Strategic Execution Proj Mgr Business Services DO 09/28/15-06/30/16

HIRE Budgeted Career Service

Name [Title |Department/Location |Effect. Date
Mells,Chanedra Ariel Instructional Supp Specialist Natural Science CL 08/03/15
Jackson,Carla Library Services Technician Learning Resources SPG 09/21/15
Pujari,Shruti PeopleSoft Functional Speclst Human Resources EPIServices 09/28/15
Field,Richard Security Officer Campus Security SPG 10/12/15
Owens,Dale T Security Officer Campus Security CL 09/22/15

TRANSFER/PROMOTION Budgeted Career Service

Name [Title |Department/Location |Effect. Date
Skyrm,Catherine B Administrative Svcs Specialist Associate Provost HC 09/26/15
Brennecke,Michael E Sr Administrative Svcs Assist Mathematics CL 10/03/15

TRAVEL OUTSIDE THE CONTINENTAL UNITED STATES

Name [Title |Department/Location |Effect. Date

Slater,Roy Faculty Social Science CL 11/20/15-11/29/15
Rivero, Douglas Faculty Social Science CL 11/20/15-11/29/15
Slater,Roy (8 students) Students Social Science CL 11/20/15-11/29/15

The purpose of this trip is to visit Olomouc, Czech Republic to allow SPC students the chance to participate in an International Model UN Conference.
The benefit to the College is that this participation will further raise the profile of SPC. The students will gain valuable research, writing and specialty skills




through participation and become versed in International issues through discussions with students worldwide.

Funded by the Social Science department. Estimated cost to the College is $27,747.32.

Hardt,Steven Faculty Respiratory Care HEC 10/02/15-10/09/15

The purpose of this trip is to travel to Cape Town, South Africa. The focus of this trip is a preliminary site visit in preparation for a future study abroad
program with the goal of developing a relationship with key stakeholders who are healthcare directors involved in the local community. The benefit to the
College is to further the College's mission to contribute to the international education of students by providing unique hands-on experience during the study
abroad program which will follow the preparations made during this site.

Funded by the Respiratory Care department. Estimated cost to the College is $2,951.43.

Ettel,Lee Donna Faculty College of Health Sciences HEC 10/02/15-10/14/15

The purpose of this trip is to travel to Cape Town, South Africa. The focus of this trip is a preliminary site visit in preparation for a future study abroad
program with the goal of developing a relationship with key stakeholders who are healthcare directors involved in the local community. The benefit to the
College is to further the College's mission to contribute to the international education of students by providing unique hands-on experience during the study
abroad program which will follow the preparations made during this site.

Funded by the College of Health Sciences. Estimated cost to the College is $3,114.81. Traveller to remit airfare difference for personal travel 10/8/15-10/14/15.

Doug Duncan, Senior Vice President, Administrative/Business Services & Information Technology and the Strategic Issues
Council Members bringing the actions forward, recommend approval.

Sw100515



St. Petersburg College

SPC

Revitalizing the Career Service
Evaluation Process

St. Petersburg College
Career Services Employees Council



http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college
http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college

St. Petersburg College

SPC

Revitalizing the career service evaluation process:

Look Back:
Career Service Employee Council

- Established May 2014 Changing the Conversation

« Diverse 11-person Committee

Employee

» Survey Submissions:
Employees: 483
Supervisors: 108

Supervisor

Growth &
Success

And the survey said...
Need clear growth plans/career paths
Value ongoing dialogue



http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college
http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college

St. Petersburg College

SPC

Where have we been?

Job Specifications

Core knowledge,
skills and abilities

Performance
Expectations

Where are we going?



http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college
http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college

St. Petersburg College

SPC

Where have we been?

A
Achieving
the Drecrn =
Institution

——
s



http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college
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St. Petersburg College

SPC

Where are we going?

Past Performance

*Annual Evaluation S u rvey: N eed CI ea r

»12 month look back period

«No formal requirement for intermediate feedback g rOWth p I a n S/Ca re e r

paths

Value ongoing dialogue

Emphasis on Future

Growth

A
Achieving
the Drecrn =
Institution

—
s



http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college
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St. Petersburg College

Career
Employee
Growth Plan

Growth Plan: Foundational
Goals/objectives to perform successfully in current

position

Achieve _(goal) by doing _(action) as measured by
(result) .

Growth Plan: Aspirational

Goals/objectives to perform successfully beyond current
position

“I want to develop by so that I can
eventually g

A
Achieving
the Drecrn =
Institution

——
s



http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college
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St. Petersburg College

SPC

“If we don’t have an annual evaluation, how will I know how if I’'m
meeting the expectations of my job?”

Early Alert or Early Recognition

Supervisors will be trained to execute an “early alert/recognition”
process to provide timely feedback (documented) so employee will
know status.

* For exceptional performance
* For not meeting expectations
e Opportunity to make adjustments timely



http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college
http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college

St. Petersburg College Early Alert:

Work Cycle Progression and
Assessment

Performance Exceeding Expectations

Range of Performance Meeting A )
. Performance Exceeding Expectations
Expectations @ @

v

,, A
IV WD

Performance Not Meeting Expectations

v

. Require timely feedback (supervisor accountability) i.e., 10 business days

. Employee knows where they stand

. Expectations are clarified

. No end of year surprises on annual review

. Identifies training and/or other remedial strategies and resources to facilitate successful outcomes



http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college
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St. Petersburg College

Growth Plan Cycle

* Review Overall Progress

* Discuss Challenges End of Year Discussion EXpeCta;:’t’;fnZ”d Goal
* Career Dialogue

* Communicating Expectations
* Develop Goals
* Career Dialogue

Assessing Progress
Providing feedback
Listening
Asserting

— —
Mid Year Discussion
HR Success Coach: AR eving
- hoDream-
Training and icsiiiincn

Development Support

© 2015 Leadership Research Institute



http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college
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St. Petersburg College

SPC

Supervisor Training Modules

Preparing Growth Early

Plans Alert/Recognition



http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college
http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college

St. Petersburg College

Supervisor Skill Development

// Overcoming
Challenges as a

'\‘ Success Coach /

Resources for
Successful
Execution of
the Plan

Expectations as

a Success
Coach

Basic
Knowledge,
Skills &
Abilities for
Effective

Supervisor N Decisions

as Success

Early
Intervention
and
Performance
Diagnosis

A
Achieving
the Drecrn =

Institution



http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college
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St. Petersburg College

SPC

All College Day
Communication and Orientation

Growth Plan: Goals & Expectations

Review and Feedback Cycle

Early Alert/Recognition

* Supervisor as Success Coach

HR Success Coach Support



http://www.achievingthedream.org/college_profile/st_petersburg_college
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October 2015 December 2015 February 2016 April 2016 June 2016
Finalize Supervisor Tr.. Start Supervisor Early Alert/Rec.. - Supervisor Training Growth Plan
11-113 219341 41- 514
Budget Planning Academic & Professional Performance Planning
222-4115 y1-630
Employee Success Plen ‘\\ - / \
Update to Career Senvice F‘”IEGHEQE Uy esenatios ot Gos o BT Delta Academy Growth Plan
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b resentation Career Semvice Worishop B 3 BOT Budget Updat 7l
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Agenda Item VI.E.1.

October 13, 2015

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College
FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President @L

SUBJECT: American Association of Community Colleges — Pathways Project (Action)

Confirmation is sought for the September 21, 2015 submission of an application under which St.
Petersburg College hopes to participate in an initiative led by the American Association of
Community Colleges (AACC) known as the Pathways Project. Supported by funding from the Bill
and Melinda Gates Foundation, the intent of this project is to build capacity for community
colleges to design and implement high quality structured academic and career pathways for all
students, aligned for both university transfer and jobs with value in the labor market. Permission
is further sought to enter into any agreements, amendments, or extensions, as necessary, within the
original intent and purpose of the Project.

Building on emerging research and experience in the field, the project focuses on the design and
testing of academic and career pathways, a chronological mapping of courses, programming,
certifications and other recommendations that guide a student to their desired goals. Participation
in this initiative will support the pathways work already started at SPC, by providing expertise and
insight, while placing the College at the forefront of state and national academic and career
pathways conversations.

In partnership with Achieving the Dream, Aspen Institute, the Center for Community College
Student Engagement, the Community College Research Center, National Center for Inquiry and
Improvement, Public Agenda and Jobs for the Future, AACC will select 30 institutions from across
the country to participate in the three-year intensive Pathways Project, designed to help colleges
already progressing on a student success agenda to move their work to the next level. In addition
to providing direct support to college teams, the project aims to build knowledge in the field that
will lead to broader and better adoption of the pathways reforms.

Participating colleges will be expected to: (1) send a five-person team to six-2.5 day institutes; (2)
collect, monitor and report data on selected metrics depicting student connection, progress and
completion; and (3) participate in an evaluation of the institute series. There is no direct funding
associated with this award. SPC will be expected to contribute staff time and funding for travel in
return for receiving technical assistance, attendance at the institutes and support in pathway
development.

Anne Cooper, Senior Vice President, Instruction and Academic Programs; Jesse Coraggio, Vice
President Institutional Effectiveness and Academic Services; and the Executive Committee
recommend moving forward on an application.

ks0827152
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St. Petersburg College

SPC

Academic Pathways Video:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jl9 kqgiroU

SPC’s Academic Pathways
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St. Petersburg College

SPC

Select and convene 30 community colleges for
the purpose of:

 building capacity to design and implement structured academic
and career pathways at scale

 helping those already progressing on a student success agenda
to move their work to the next level

 facilitating a national conversation among community colleges
and pathway experts focused on key elements required to
implement a fully-scaled model

AACC Pathways Project
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SPC

e American Association of e Gates Foundation (Funder)
Community Colleges (Lead)

e Achieving the Dream e Aspen Institute

e Center for Community College e Public Agenda
Student Engagement

e National Center for Inquiry e Community College Research
and Improvement Center

e Jobs for the Future

Lead & Partners Organizations
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St. Petersburg College

SPC

1. Send a five-person team to participate in six-2.5 day
institutes;

2. Collect, monitor and report data on selected metrics
depicting student connection, progress and
completion over 3 years project and 3 subsequent
years; and

3. Participate in an evaluation of the institute series.

SPC Commitment
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St. Petersburg College

SPC

« Narrative: Detail Student Success Agenda (Student
Success Goals; Data Usage, Use of LMI, Pathways
Initiative, etc.).

* 33-Question Readiness Assessment: Survey
cross-section of College leadership, faculty and staff.

« Indication of Support:
« President
« Governing Board
« Faculty Governance Organization

Proposal Components
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St. Petersburg College

SPC

* 33-Question Readiness Assessment (from Strongly Disagree to
Strongly Agree):

* 6.) Governing board is formally committed to supporting leadership
through a long-term reform process that will involve substantial and
sometimes difficult change. Recommend — Strongly Agree

« 7.) Governing board is committed to spending regular time in work
sessions, retreats, and/or regular meetings in discussion and review of
data on student progress and completion and the work of pathways
design and implementation. Recommend — Strongly Agree

« 23.) The college governing board regularly sees, reviews and discusses
data on student progress and success. Recommend — Strongly

An

Agree Aoy

Institution

Board Related Questions
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September 21, 2015

Proposal Submitted

Week of October 12, 2015

1-hour scheduled interviews with finalist college
presidents and two or three other institutional
leaders

October 2015

Selected Colleges Notified

February 4-6, 2016

Pathway Institute #1 (San Antonio)

April 14-16, 2016

Pathway Institute #2 (location TBD)

October 2-4, 2016

Pathway Institute #3 (location TBD)

February 2-4, 2017

Pathway Institute #4 (location TBD)

June 22-24, 2017

Pathway Institute #5 (location TBD)

October 26-28, 2017

Pathway Institute #6 (location TBD)

AACC Timeline
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Agenda Item VII-B.3a
October 13, 2015

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College

FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President @L

SUBJECT: Energy Conservation Initiative

Approval is Requested for permission to advertise for Energy Conservation program.

While the college has been very progressive in the area of energy conservation, we are interested
in pursuing the possibility of achieving further savings through an effort of education, marketing
and heightened awareness, all aimed at raising the consciousness of our students and staff and
resulting in further reduction of energy consumption and associated costs

This Request for Proposals (RFP) solicits firms who specialize in energy conservation programs
achieved through zero capital investment. This approach aims to reduce consumption and costs
and reimburses the contracted firm by sharing the savings with them. The proposed term of an
agreement would be five years and would follow the same selection and screening process that
we use for our capital projects.

Doug Duncan, Senior Vice-President, Administrative/Business Services and Information
Technology; and Jim Waechter, Associate Vice President, Facilities Planning and Institutional
Services, recommended approval.



SPC St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.

October 13, 2015

William D. Law, Jr., Ph.D.
President

St. Petersburg College
P.O. Box 13489

St. Petersburg, FL. 33733

Dear President Law:
This letter is to confirm to you and the Board of Trustees that St. Petersburg College
Foundation, Inc., certified as a community college direct-support organization, is in

full compliance with S1004.70, Florida Statutes.

This information is provided as required by the Board of Trustees Rule 6Hx23-1.33.

Singerely,
TANCE |\

Frances Neu
VP Advancement, St. Petersburg College
Executive Director, SPC Foundation

FZN:eq

P.O. Box 13489 St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-3489  Office 727-341-3302 »  Fax 727-341-3123 » www.spcollege.edu/ foundation




| SPC St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Frances Neu, VP Advancement, St. Petersburg Colleg
Executive Director, SPC Foundation
DATE: October 13, 2015
RE: SPC Foundation, Inc.

G

The St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc., as stated in the Articles of Incorporation
dated October 25, 1979, is a corporation formed for scientific, educational and charitable
purposes under the provisions of Chapter 617 of the Florida Statutes and, for these

purposes, adopted Articles of Incorporation.

Article II of the Articles of Incorporation states that the general nature of the object of the
Foundation is to provide charitable and educational aid in the form of money and other
forms of property and services to the Board of Trustees of St. Petersburg College,
Florida, its successors and assigns, and persons, associations and corporations associated
therewith; to promote education and other related activities of the said College; and to
encourage research, learning and dissemination of information in which the said College

is engaged.

The Board of Directors of St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc. is proud of the work of
St. Petersburg College and appreciates the opportunity to help enable the college to more
effectively carry out its mission in serving the citizens of the Suncoast of Florida.

FN:etq

P.O. Box 13489 St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-3489 ¢ Office 727-341-3302 ¢  Fax 727-341-3123 ¢ www.spcollege.edu/foundation
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m‘k\ . Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A.

Certified Public Accountants and Business Consultants

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors _
St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
St. Petersburg, Florida

Report On The Financial Statements

We have andiied the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activiiies of St. Petersburg College
Foundation, Inc. (a component unit of St. Petersburg College) as of and for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibilily For The Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statemenis that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auvditor’s Responsibility

COur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducied our audits in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepied in the Uniled States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Compiroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
siatements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s préparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe thai the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the business-type activities of St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc. as of March 31, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in
its financial position and iis cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with .eu:countmtJr principles generally
accepled in the United States of America.,

100 Second Avenue South ¢ Suite 600 # St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-4336
727 /821-6161 « FAX 727 /822-4573
WWW.gsscpa.com
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Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management’s Discussion and
Amnalysis on pages six through nine be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, which considers
it an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, econenic,
or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepled in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses (o our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audits of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence o express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Unaudited Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise St.
Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.’s basic financial statements, The Unaudited Schedule of Collections for 2015 is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information
is marked “unaudited” and has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial
statements by us or other auditors, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required By Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 23, 2015 on our
consideration of St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering St. Petersburg
College Foundation, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A.

fbhmm +<SGuRk'P-A'-

St. Petersburg, Florida
July 23, 2015
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Management’s Discussion And Analysis

March 31, 2015 And 2014

The management of St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) presents the following Management’s Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A) narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Foundation for the year ended March 31,
2015, with comparative information for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013. The purpose of this discussion is to enable
the reader to identify and understand the significant issues and changes in the financial condition of the Foundation. The
information presented here should be read in conjunction with the accompanying audited financial statements.and footnotes,
which begin on page 11. The financial statements, footnotes, and this MD&A were prepared by management and are the
responsibility of management.

The Foundation is a component unit of St. Petersburg College (College).
Financial Highlights
Overview

In the year ended March 31, 2015, the overall state of the economy continued to improve, along with improvements in
charitable giving, Foundation investments reported a solid return for the year ended March 31, 2015, although not as robust as
2014 and 2013, During 2015, the Foundation’s investment portfolio earned an 8% return, net of fees, compared to 19% and
16% in the previous years. Overall, the Foundation’s net position, which represents the excess of total assels over liabilities,
increased by $2.20 million or 4% to $61.55 million as of March 31, 2015, primarily the result of positive investment returns
and increased contributions.

The Foundation’s revenue in the form of donor contributions totaled $2.28 million during 2015, a 14% increase as compared to
a 15% increase in 2014. This is indicative of a continued rebound in the economy with respect to charitable giving, However,
the Foundation supported campus needs during 2015 in the form of scholarships and grants to the College in the amounts of
$1.59 miltion and $1.31 million, respectively. Scholarships awarded increased from $1.16 million in 2014 to more than $1.59
million in 2015, This support of the College, combined with other operating expenses and a shortfall in donor contributions,
resulted in an operating loss of $1.51 miltion for the year ended March 31, 2015 as compared to an operating loss of $1.29
million for the year ended March 31, 2014. Due to positive investment returns in 2015, the Foundation had nonoperating
revenue of $3.39 million. Other income, primarily in the form of addilions to permanent endowments, totaled $330,180 for the
year ended March 31, 2015.

The Foundation expects fluctuations in contribution revenue as well as investment results from year-to-year. Very significant
contributions may be periodically received from donors as a result of relationships cultivated over many years. The timing of
these contributions is not entirely predictable, and often will correlate with a campus initiative. Likewise, the Foundation
manages the endowment portfolio with a long-term philosophy of capital appreciation; single year fluctuations are normal and
expected.

Presentation

The Foundation presents its financial report in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34,
Basic Fipaacial Statements and Management s Discussion and Apalysis - for State and Local Governments (GASB 34), which
focuses the reader of the financial reports on an organization's overall financial condition and change in net position and cash
flows taken as a whole.
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Management's Discussion And Analysis

March 31, 2015 And 2014
Condensed Schedule Of Net Position
March 31, March 31, March 31,
2015 Change 2014 Change 2013
Assels .
Current assets $33,349,215 $ 1,906,128 6% $31,443,087 $ 6,431,097 26% $25,011,990
Noncurrent assets 28,198,899 298,837 1% 27,900,062 19,336 0% 27,880,726
Total assets $61,548,114 $ 2,204,965 4% $59,343,149 $ 6,450,433 12% $52,892,716
Liabilities
Current liabilities $ - $ - 0% 3 - $ (500,000)  (100%) $ 500,000
Net position
Restricted
Expendable 32,525,157 1,596,144 5% 30,929,013 6,247,215 25% 24,681,798
Nonexpendable 27,430,633 330,180 1% 27,100,453 458,819 2% 26,641,634
Unrestricted - 1,592,324 278,641 2% 1,313,683 244,399 23% 1,069,284
Total net position 61,548,114 2,204,965 4% 59,343,149 6,950,433 13% 52,392,716
Total liabilities and net positton _ $61,548,114 $ 2,204,965 4% $59,343,149 $ 6,450,433 12% $52,892,716

The Statement of Net Position includes all assets and liabilities of the Foundation. Net position serves as a useful indicator of an
organization’s financial health over time. Particular aspects of the Foundation’s financial operations positively influenced the
increase in net position for the year ended March 31, 2015.

The Condensed Schedule of Net Position shows the assets, liabilities, and net position as of March 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013.
Current assets of the Foundation consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents and investments. Current assets increased $1.91
million or 6% during 2015 and $6.43 million or 26% during 2014. A major component of this increase is atttibutable to the
financial market’s recovery and, in particular, the realized and unrealized gains on investments for the fiscal years.

Noncurrent assets consist primarily of endowment investments, remainder interest in trusts and estates, note receivable, and
other assets held for sale. Noncurrent assets increased 1% to $28.20 million from the prior year of $27.90 million. An increase
in the value of the remainder interest in trust and estates at year end is the primary reason for the slight increase in value from
the prior year.

Current liabilities remain unchanged from the prior year with no liabilities recorded for either 2015 or 2014. The $500,000
Hability at March 31, 2013 was due to a pending donor refund that was corapleted in the 2014 fiscal year. The Foundation
entered into an agreement with the local chapter of the Florida Federation of Business and Professional Women’s Association

(BPW) in 2007. Under the agreement, BPW agreed to provide funding to build a student house for SPC students. However, due

to the weak economy BPW was unable to raise sufficient funds to satisfy its obligations under the Agreement and complete the
project. The Foundation’s board of directors agreed to terminate the agreement and refund BPW $500,000 of their original
donation. The refund and termination of the contract were completed in July 2013.
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St, Petersburg College
Management’s Discussion And Analysis

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Condensed Schedule Of Revenues, Expenses, And Change In Net Position

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, March 31, March 31,
2015 Change 2014 Change 2013
Operaiing revenue and expenses

Contributions $ 2,284,985 $ 275,084 14% § 2,009,901 $ 254927 15% $ 1,754,974
Operating expenses 3,797,062 499,942 15% 3,297,120 65,529 2% 3,231,591
Operating loss (1,512,077) (224,858) 17% (1,287,219) 189,398 13% (1,476,617
Nonoperaling revenues 3,386,862 4,211,052) (55%) 7.597,914 2,157,499  40% 5,440,415
Addiiions to permanent endowments 330,180 {309,558) (48%) 639,738 224,278 54% 415 460
Change in net position 2,204,965 (4,745 468) (68%) 6,950,433 2,571,175 59% 4,379,258

Net position, beginning of year 59,343,149 6,950,433 13% 52,392,716 4,379,258 9% 48,013,458
Net position, end of year 561,548,114 $ 2,204,965 4% $59,343,149 $ 6,950,433 3% $52,392,716

The- Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position reports revenues earned and expenses incurred during the
year as either operating, nonoperating, or additions to permanent endowments, Incoming gifts to the Foundation and grants
made to the College are reported as operating revenue and expenses, respectively, and investment results are reported as
nonopetating income or expense.

The Condensed Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position reflects operating and nonoperating revenue and
expense and additions to permanent endowment for the years ended March 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013, The net operating loss
was $1.51 million in 2015 compared to $1.29 million in 2014 and $1.48 million in 2013.

During 2015, operating revenue included $2.28 million in contributions, an increase of 14% compared to 2014, which increased
$254,927 or 15% from 2013, The increase is attributable to increase in donor contributions most likely caused by the stock
market rebounding and improved financial conditions of the past year. Contributions result from both long-term donor
cultivation and specific appeals for immediate needs, and are not entirely predictable,

Operating expenses were $3.80 million during 2015, an increase of $300,000 or 15% compared to 2014. Operating expenses
increased by $65,529 or 2% during 2014. A significant component of operating expenses is grants made by the Foundation o
the College in response to requests for use of funds by the intended campus beneficiaries. These grants are made for purposes
that comply with donor restrictions placed on contributions in support of many College programs and needs, inchiding
construction of new buildings, student aid, and faculty and general departmental support. The timing of grants to the College
typically lags the timing of the incoming contribution revenus and endowed payouts. The lag can be a short time period or
several years. A longer lag will occur if expendable gifts or endowed payout is purposefully accomulating to allow the
benefiting campus to cover a cost that will require the use of several years of gifts or payouts. Changes in the amounts of grants
made to the College annnally occur in relation to College needs for use of the funds or the timing of expenditures made on
capital projects funded by contributions. Due to these factors, and similar to fiscal years 2014 and 2013, in fiscal year 2015
scholarships and grants made to the College exceeded contribution revenue, resulting in operating losses in these years.

Nonoperating revenues include net investment income and net appreciation or depreciation of investments for unrestricted and
restricted - expendable funds. Nonoperating revenues for 2015 reflect a decrease of $4.21 million or 55% less than 2014, This
decrease is due primarily to lower investment returns compared to the prior year. Nonoperating revenues for 2014 reflect an
increase of $2.16 million or 40% compared to 2013.

Endowed gifts and related earnings provided an additional $330,180 to the net position of the Foundation during 2615 compared
to $639,738 during 2014, The increase in contributions during fiscal year 2014 over 2015 was primarily due to the receipt of a
large bequest in 2014. Increasing the gifts to and the value of the endowment is of significant importance to the Foundation. The
size of the endowmeni relates direcily with providing permanent resources for the benefit of the College and its students.
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Management’s Discussion And Analysis

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Factors Impacting Future Periods

Factors that can significantly impact future periods always include the state of financial markets and the state of the overall
economy. These factors affect the value of investments and can impact charitable giving. The Board of Directors continues to
monitor the status of the economy, its direct impact on overall giving, and the investment pool.

St. Petersburg College is experiencing declines in support from the state of Florida. Accordingly, private support is an
increasingly important component of revenue to the various campuses. The Foundation anticipates a higher rate of use of
Foundation held funds in the future in the form of grants to the campuses as a result of decreased resources provided by the
state.

Management is not aware of any factors within management’s control that would have a significant impact on future periods.
Usiag The Information In The Fipancial Report
The Foundation's financial statements are immediately following this discussion and analysis.

This anmal report consists of a series of financial statements prepared in accordance with pronouncernents issued by the
Governmental Accounting Standard Board. These statements focus the reader of the financial reports on the Foundation’s
overall financial condition, and change in net position and cash flows, taken as a whole.

One of the most important questions asked about the Foundation’s finances is whether the Foundation is better off or worse off
as a result of the year’s activities, The keys to understanding this question are the Statement of Net Position, Statement of
Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position, and the Statement of Cash Flows. These statements present financial
information in a form similar to that used by private sector companies. The Foundation’s net position (the difference between
assets and liabilities) is one indicator of the Foundation’s financial health when considered in combination with other
nonfinancial information.

The Statement of Net Position reports assets, liabilities, and net position as of March 31, 2015 and 2014. The balances are a
reflection of activities that have occurred during the respective fiscal years and come from fransactions between assets and
labilities or from transactions in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position. The balances are presented
as either current (expected to be realized in 12 months) or noncurrent in nature,

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position presents the results of operations for the years ended March
31, 2015 and 2014. Activities are reported as operating, nonoperating, or additions to permanent endowments. Non-endowed
gifts are reported as operating revenue and investment results are reported as either nonoperating revenue or additions to
permanent endowments. Both the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net
Position are prepared using the accroal basis of accounting.

The remaining required statement is the Statement of Cash Flows showing the sources and uses of funds; in essence, accounting
for the change in cash and cash equivalents balances for the reporting period.

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information and more detail that is essential to a full understanding of

the data presented in the financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found immediately following the basic
financial statements.

Page 9
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.

A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Statements Of Net Position

- Assets

Current Assels
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Due from St. Petersburg College
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets
Remainder interest in trusts and estates
Endowment investments
Other assets held for sale
Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities And Net Position

Net Position
Restricted
Expendable
Nonexpendable
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Total Liabilities And Net Position

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

March 31,

2015 2014
$ 1,133,457 $ 1,010,658
32,212,747 30,432 429
3,011 -
33,349,215 31,443,087
1,072,056 1,202,178
27,090,093 26,642,634
36,750 55,250
28,198,899 27,900,062
$ 61,548,114 $ 59,343,149
32,525,157 30,929,013
27,430,633 27,100,453
1,592,324 1,313,683
61,548,114 59,343,149
$ 61,548,114 $ 59,343,149
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Statements Of Revenues, Expenses, And Change In Net Position

Operating Revenue
Contributions

Operating Expenses
Program services
Scholarships
Grants to St. Petersburg College
Forums and events

Adminisirative
Personnel services
Other

Fundraising
Personnel services
Development
Other

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Loss

Nonoperating Revenues
Investment income, net of fees
Net appreciation of investments
Change in value of split interest agreements
Total Nonoperating Revenues

Income Before Additions To Permanent Endowments
Additions To Permanent Endowments
Contributions
Investments income, net of fees

Net appreciation of investments
Total Addiiions To Permanent Endowments

Change In Net Position
Net Position At Beginning Of Year

Net Position At End Of Year

See accompanying notes to financial staiements,

Year Ended March 31,
2015 2014
$ 2,284,985 $ 2,009,901
1,593,285 1,159,866
1,312,573 1,391,133
48,535 21,373
2,954,393 2,572,372
344,139 271,947
85,779 83,141
429,918 361,088
344,139 277,947
19,739 16,052
48,873 69,661
412,751 363,660
3,797,062 3,297,120
(1,512,077 (1,287,219
542,145 550,221
2,974,836 6,869,897
(130,119) 177,796
3,386,862 7,597,914
1,874,785 6,310,695
321,595 622,592
2,126 2,101
6,459 15,045
330,180 639,738
2,204,965 6,950,433
59,343,149 52,392,716
$ 61,548,114 $ 59,343,149
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Statements Of Cash Flows

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Gifts received from donors and grantors
Payments to vendors
Payments for scholarships
Payments for programs
Return of contribution
Net Cash Used By Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities
Endowment contributions received

Cash Flows From Investing Aclivities
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments
Collection of notes receivable
Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities

Net Change In Cash And Cash Equivalenis
Cash And Cash Equivalents At Beginning Of Year

Cash And Cash Equivalents At End Of Year

Reconciliation Of Operating Loss To Net Cash Used
By Operating Activities
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
net cash used by operating activities
Foundation fee
Contributed split interest agreement
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Other assets
Due to other
Net Cash Used By Operating Activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements,

Year Ended March 31,

2015 2014
$ 1,114,811 $ 631,287
(75,033) (70,130)
(1,593,285) (1,159,866)
(1,361,108) (1,412,506)
- (500,000)
(1,914,615) (2,511,215)
321,595 622,592
2,199,331 14,055,369
(483,512) (13,451,224)
- 500,000
1,715,819 1,104,145
122,799 (784,478)
1,010,658 1,795,136
$ 1,133,457 $ 1,010,658
$ (1,512,077 % (1287219
(421,038) (383,456)
- (340,540)
18,500 ‘ -
- (500,000)
$ (1,914,615 § (2511215
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Note A - Orga'nization

St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) is a Florida nonprofit corporation. The Foundation was formed in
September 1980 and is governed by a 23-member beard of directors. The primary purposes of the Foundation are to be a
community advocate for St. Petersburg College {College) and to encourage charitable donations to provide financial support for
the College and its studenis. As a public charity, the Foundation accepts donations to enhance the College’s many and varied
teaching and public service programs, as well as to support capital projects and other related College improvements.

St. Petersburg College provides the resources necessary to cover the costs of the operation and administration of the
Foundation’s activities, including personnel, facilities, and administration. The Foundation’s primary expenditures are related to
providing scholarships to students altending St. Petersburg College and grants made to the College in support of campus needs,
in compliance with donor restrictions on gifts.

The Foundation is a direct support organization of the College and its financial statements are presented in the College’s
financial statements as a component unit.

Note B - Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the accompanying financial statements is presented
below:

Basis Of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared using the economic resource measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as promulgated by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. As a general tule, the effects of interfund activities have been
eliminated from the Foundation’s financial statements,

The Foundation reports as an entity engaged in one business-type activity.
Classification OFf Current And Nencurrent Assets And Liabilities

The Foundation considers assets to be curreat if, as part of its normal business operations, they are held as or can be converted
to cash and be available for operating needs or paymentis of curtent liabilities within 12 menths of the Statement of Net Position
date. Similarly, liabilities are considered to be current if they can be expected, as part of the norma! Foundation business
operations, to be due and paid within 12 months of the Statement of Net Position date. All other assels and liabilities are
considered to be noncurrent.

Cash And Cash Equivalents
The Foundation’s cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in banks, certificates of deposit with maturities of six months or

less, money market accounts, and cash held in investment accounts, which are used to deposit Foundation contribution receipts
and make transfers to the College to expend in accordance with donor restrictions.




St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Investments

Investments are carried at fair value. The basis of determining the faix value of investments is the readily determinable sales
price or current exchange rate of the investments based on prices or quotations for over-ihe-counter markets such as the New
York Stock Exchange or the National Association of Securities Dealers Automated Quotations. {n the case of pooled funds or
mutual funds, the fair value is determined by multiplying the number of units held in the pool by the prices per unit share as
quoted by the broker and/or investment manager. The net change in the fair value of investments consists of both realized and
unrealized gains and losses on investments. Gains or losses on the sale of components within any investment pool resulting from
investment management decisions are atiributed to the pool.

Remainder Interest In Trusts And Estates

The Foundation recognizes an asset and revenue on remainder interest in trusts and estates when it receives notification of an
irrevocable interest in one of those types of contributions. When management expects the cash from the coniributions to be
received more than one year in the future, the asset and revenue are discounted for the time value of money {net present value)
at a discount rate of 2%. These are part of the restricted — expendable and non-expendable net position because the Foundation
does not have access to the assets until the assets are released from probale or after the donor’s death.

The Foundation recorded its interests in the remainder interest in trusts and estates as a restricted expendable, or nonexpendable
contribution {dependent upon the donoss” restrictions) at fair value in the period the gift was received. Subsequent changes in
the fair vaiue of the remainder interest in trusts and estates are recognized as change in value of split interest agreements. The
Foundation measures remainder interest in trusts and estates at fair value on a recurring basis based on statements from the
donors.

Other Assets Held For Sale

These are assets that have been donated and have been recognized at fair value. The donor has specified that the item be sold
and the majority of the proceeds are to be used for specific purposes as designated by the donor. These are part of the restricted
- expendable net position. In 2015 certain of these assets consisting of art work were removed from the statement of net position
and added to the Foundation’s schedule of collections.

Property And Equipment

Property and equipment in excess of $5,000 with an estimated life in excess of one year are capitalized. Donated property used
by the Foundation is recorded at fair value on the date contributed. If donors stipulate how long the assets must be used, the
contributions are recorded as restricted support. In the absence of such stipulations, contributions of property and equipment are
recorded as unrestricted support. When appropriate, depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets.

Collections
Collections donated to the Foundation are not capitalized on the Staternent of Net Position. It is the policy of the Foundation not
to purchase any collections. The Foundation has received gifts of donated art objects, microfilm, and microfiche that will be

held for educational purposes. The donor agreements for the art objects require that the artwork be stored or displayed in
perpetuity in a museum, '
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Collections are held for exhibition to the public and for education purposes, not for financial gain. Collections are appropriately
protected, cared for, and preserved in order to maintain the cultural, aesthetic, and historical value of the collections
perpetually. See Note D and the Unaudited Schedule of Collections.

Net Position
The Foundation’s net position is classified into the following net asset categories:

Restricted - nonexpendable: Assets subject to externally imposed conditions that the Foundation will relain in perpetuity. This
classification of net position represents the net corpus of true donor-restricted endowed funds. To the extent that the market
value of a fund is below its historical cost (corpus), the difference is recorded as restricted - expendable in the Statement of
Net Position.

Restricted - expendable: Assets subject to externally imposed conditions that can be fulfilled by the actions of the Foundation
or by the passage of time. These assets may include accumulated appreciation on the endowment funds, accuomulated
endowment spending allocations, and resiricted expendable funds.

Unrestricted: All other categories.
Endowments - Endowrent Spending Policy

The Foundation’s endowed funds are managed in an investment pool in accordance with the Foundation’s Board approved
Invesiment Policy Guidelines and the Florida Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (FUPMIFA). The
FUPMIFA provides statutory guidance for management, investment, and expenditure of endowed funds. Investment decisions
are based on a long-term investment strategy intended to preserve the investment capital and its purchasing power, meet payout
requirements, and maximize the endowment portfolio’s long-term total return. At March 31, 2015, the Foundation's endowment
portfolio target mix was 65% invested in equity, 30% in fixed income holdings, and 5% in alternative investments with further
refinement regarding the types of positions held within those general classes. The Foundation, through its Finance and
Investment Advisory Committee, continues to monitor and review the investment policy and asset mix to enhance the long-term
performance of the endowment investments. The endowment earned a total return of 8% for the year ended March 31, 2015,
net of investment fees.

The Foundation’s Finance and Investment Advisory Committee establishes the endowment payout rate annually, giving prudent
consideration to asset allocation, expected returns, fufure capital market assumptions, inflation and other market conditions and
the expendable income needs of the endowment fund holders. The 1ate for fiscal year 2015 was 4.5% . Endowment payout is
calculaied by multiplying the payout rate by the market value at the end of the fiscal year on accounts held less than five years
or by the five-year average fair value for all other accounts. For endowed funds with a fair value that is less than historical cost
(corpus), referred to as “underwater funds,” payout is not limited to actual cash income eamed under the FUPMIFA. The
FUPMIFA allows for the expenditure of the endowment fund as the governing board determines to be prudent for the uses and
purposes of which the endowment fund is established, consistent with the goal of conserving the purchasing power of the
endowment fund without regard to the source of the payout.

Classification Of Revenues And Expernses

The Foundation considers operating revenue and expenses in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position
to be revenue and expenses that resull from aclivities that are connected directly to the Foundation’s primary functions. Such
transactions include grants the Foundation makes to the College. The Foundation has no revenue from exchange transactions
that would be considered operating revenue. Cerlain other transactions are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses in
accordance with GASB Statement No. 34. These nonoperating activities include the Foundation’s noncapital financing activities
and net investment income,
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Contributions And Pledges }
Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as an increase in unrestricted net position if the restriction expires in
the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as an increase in

net position testricted - expendable or nonexpendable depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires, net

position restricted - expendable are reclassified to unrestricted net position.

Investment income and net realized and unrealized gains or losses on testricted contributions are recorded as increases or I
decreases (o net position restricted - expendable or nonexpendable, in accordance with donor stipulations.

Unconditional promises to give the Foundation cash or other assets in the future are recorded as contribution revenue and
pledges receivable. If management expects the cash from the pledges receivable o be received more than one year in the future,
the coniributions revenue and pledges receivable are discounted for the time value of money.

Donated ftems

The value of donated securities, materials, services, small equipment, land, and other nonmonetary items are recorded in the
financial statements as coniributions based upon the fair value of the goods received at the time of the donation.

Employees of the College operate the Foundation. The College also provides office space for the Foundation, as well as other
miscellaneous supplies and services. These items are all recognized as in-kind contribution revenue and expense.

Foundation Fee

The Foundation assesses an administrative fee on all funds maintained to cover expenses associated with the management of
those assets over time. The fee is calculated quarterfy and is deducted from the interest and dividend revenues of the individual
fonds. The fee was .75% for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014,

Expenses

The operating expenses of the Foundation are allocated to two different functional categories based on management’s estimate of
the time and expense spent for each of the functions. These functions are defined as follows:

Administration - The cosis of operating the Foundation offices, including gathering, processing, and maintaining
financial and legal information.

Fundraising - The costs associated with the direct solicitation of contributions to the Foundation.

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted resources are available, the Foundation’s
policy is to apply restricted resources first.

Scholarship And Program Expenses

Scholarship and program expenses paid to the College are recognized as expenses and liabilities when commitment to pay the
scholarship and program expenses is made, not when cash is paid.
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc,
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Income Taxes

The Foundation is an organization exempt from taxation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is generally
not subject to federal or state income taxes. However, the Foundation is subject to income taxes on any net income that is
derived from a trade or business, regularly carried on, and not in furtherance of the purpose for which the Foundation is granted
exemption. No income tax provision has been recorded as the net income, if any, from any unrelated trade or business, in the
opinion of management, is not material to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Use OF Estimaftes

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events
For the year ended March 31, 2015, management evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and disclosure through

July 23, 2015, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Management determined there are no subsequent
events to disclose.

Note C - Cash, Cash Equivalents, And Investments

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, (GASB 40) the Foundation’s
investments are reported by investment type at fair value in the table below. GASB 40 also requires the disclosure of various

types of investment risk based on the type of investment, as well as stated policies adopted by the Foundation to manage those
risks.

Cash, cash equivalents, and investments consist of the following as of March 31:

2015 2014

Cash and cash equivalents
Commercial banks $ 220,534 3 809,359
Money market funds 912,923 201,299
Total cash and cash equivalents 1,133,457 1,010,658

Investments

U.S. government obligations 1,077,789 1,275,295
Federal agency obligations 2,020,758 2,175,404
Bonds and notes 6,474,905 6,569,165
Stocks and other equity securities 40,796,638 38,422,129
Mutual funds 7,295,848 7,250,266
Real estate investment trusts 611,122 -
Alternative investments 1,025,780 1,382,804
Total investments 59,302,840 57,075,063
Total cash, cash equivalents, and investments $ 60,436,297 $ 58,085,721
Current - cash and cash equivalents § 1,133,457 & 1,010,658
Current - invesiments 32,212,747 30,432,429
Noncurrent - endowed investments 27,090,093 26,642,634
$ 60,436,297 $ 58,085,721
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

The following are mafturities and credit quality ratings for the Foundation’s investments in debt securities, money market, and

muinal funds at March 31:

Investment Maiurities (In Years) Ratings
Investment Type Fair Value Less Than 1 Lo 6o 10 More Than 10 S&P Moody's
2015
Investrments
U.S. government obligations 5 1,077,789 % 107,224 § 409,545 3 474066 § 86,954 (1) (1)
Federal agency obligalions, 2,020,758 - 356,543 476,383 1,187,832 AA+ Aaa
Bonds and noles 6,474,905 26,469 2,882,783 2,364,465 1,201,188 AAAD Aaa-Ca
Fixed tncome matual fund 25,112 25,112 - - - Nor Rared
Fixed income mutual fund (2) 370,993 33,195 206,611 131,187 - AAA, AA A,
BB, B
Fixed income mutual fund (3) 46,608 - 46,608 - - Not Rated
Fixed itcome mutual fund (3} 153,584 - 153,584 - - BBE-D
Fixed income mutval fund (3) 46,336 - 46,336 - - AAA-BBB
Fixed income mutual fund 76,690 - - 76,690 - AA-NR
Fixed income muéval fund (3) 243,385 - 243,385 - - AAA-NR
Fixed income muiual fund 239,037 - - - 239,037 AAANR
Fixed income mutual fund 1,428,457 1,428,457 - - ‘- AAA-B
Fixed income muwal fund (3} 1,825,080 - 1,825,080 - - BB-B
Fixed income mutual fund 1,297,863 - - 1,297,863 - AAA-BB
Fixed inconte mutizl fund 524,129 - - - 514,129 BE-BBB-
Real estate investiment Lrusts 611,122 611,122 - - - Nol Rated
Alternative investments (4) 1,025,780 1,025,780 - - - Not Rated
Equily mutual funds 1,018,574 1,018,574 - - - Not Raicd
Equily securities 40,796,638 40,796,638 - - - Noi Rated
Tatal investments 59,302,840 45,072,571 6,170,475 4,820,654 3,239,140
Casilr and rash equivalents
Money markets 368,641 368,641 Not Rated
Moncy markets 20,876 20,876 Not Rated
Moncy markels 98,336 98,336 Nol Rated
Moncy markets 425,070 425,070 Not Rated
Cash 220,534 220,534 Not Rated
Total cash and cash equivalents 1,133,457 1,133,457
Total $ 60,436,297 $ 46,206,028 3 6,170,475 $ 4,820,654 $ 3,239.140
2014
Investments
U.5. government obligations $ 1,275,295 3 - 5 414269 % 194215 5 66,811 ) ()]
Federal agency obligations 2,175,404 - 347,457 221,988 1,605,959 AA+ Ana
Bonds and notes 6,569,165 27,949 2,306,726 2,671,584 1,562,906 AAAD Aaa-Caa3
Fixed income mutual fund (3) 316,509 - 316,509 - - AAA-NR (5)
Pixed income mutual fund (3) 2,276,668 - 2,276,668 - - AAA-R
Fixed income murual fund 493 877 - 493 877 - - Not Rated
Fixed income mutual fund 278,701 - 278,701 - - AAA-NR
Fixed income mutual fund 84,679 - - 84,679 - AANR(5)
Fixed income mutuai fund 2,486,688 - - 2,486,688 - AAA-B
Fixed income mutual fund 278,289 - - - 278,289 BB+
Alternative investments (6) 1,382,804 1,382,804 - - Noi Rated
Equity mutual funds 1,034,855 1,034,835 - - - Not Rated
Equity securities 38,422,129 318,422,129 - - - Not Rated
Tolal investments 57,075,063 40,867,737 6,434,207 6,259,154 3,513,965
Cash and cash equivalents
Money markets 7,443 7.443 Not Rated
Money markets 99,923 99,923 Not Rated
Money markels 21,372 21,372 Not Rated
Money markels 72,561 72,561 AAL+ Aaa
Cash 809,359 809,359 Not Rated
Total cash and cash equivalents 1,010,658 1,010,658
Total $ 58,085,721 $41,878395 § 6434207 $§ 6259154 $ 3,513,965

(1) Disclosure of credit risk is not required for this investment type.

{2) This has an average credit rating.

(3) These fixed income mutual funds have a weighted average maturity of <5 years.

{4) These are mutual funds consisting of mixed asset investments.
(5) Components of these funds have credit ratings that range from AAA to NR.

{6) These are REITS and mixed asset investments
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Investment income from these investments is summarized as follows for the years ended March 31:

2015 2014
Net appreciation of investments $ 2,981,295 § 6,884,942
Interest and dividends 1,487,752 1,397,301
Investment fees (943,481) {844 ,979)

$ 3,525,566 & 7,437,264

There are many factors that can affect the value of investments. Some, such as custodial risk, concentration of credit risk, and
foreign currency risk may affect both equity and f{ixed income securities. Equity securities respond to such factors as economic
conditions, individual conpany earnings performance, and market liquidity, while fixed income securities are particularly
sensitive to credit risks and changes in interest rates. The Foundation has adopted a written investment policy to provide the
basis for the management of a prudent investment program appropriate to the particular fund type.

Credit Risk

Fixed income securities are subject to credit risk, which is the risk that a bond issuer will fail to pay interest or principal in a
timely manner, or that negative perceptions of the issuer’s ability to make these payments will cause prices to decline. The
circumstances may arise due to a variety of factors such as financial weakness, bankmpicy, litigation, and/or adverse political
developments. A bond’s credit quality is an assessment of the issuer’s ability to pay interest on the bond, and ultimately, to pay
the principal. Credit quality is evaluated by one of the independent bond rating agencies such as Moody’s Investors Service or
Standard and Poor’s. The lower the rating, the greater the chance that the bond issuer will default or fail to meet payment
obligations. Generally, the lower a bond’s credit rating, the higher its yield should be to compensate for the additional risk.

Certain fixed income securities, including obligations of the U.S. government or those explicitly guaranteed by the U.S.
government, have litile or no credit risk. The Foundation maintains policies to manage credit risk, which include requiring
minimum credit ratings issued by nationally recognized rating organizations.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of fixed income securities will decline because of rising interest rates. The prices of
fixed income securities with a longer time to maturity tend to be more sensitive to changes in interest rates and, therefore, more
volatile than those with shorter maturities.

The Foundation’s investment policy limits investments in fixed income securities to maturities of no longer than 30 years. As of
March 31, 2015 and 2014, the Foundation has $9,573,452 and $10,019,864, respectively, in obligations of the U.S.
government, federal agencies, and bonds and notes that include embedded options consisting of the option at the discretion of
the issuer to call their obligation. These securilies have various call dates and mature between July 2016 and November 2044,

The Foundation’s investment policy provides that debt issues of investment grade “BBB” or better is preferred. However,

investment managers may purchase lesser quality debt investments as long as the purchases represent no more than 25% of that
particular fixed income portfolic’s assets.
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statemenis

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Concentration Of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss associated with a lack of diversification of having too much invested in a few
individual issuers, thereby exposing the Foundation to greater risks resulting from adverse economic, political, regulatory,
geographic, or credit developments. Securities issued or explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government, Fannie Mae and
government agencies are not considered by management o be a concentration of credit risk. The Foundation minimizes
concentration of credit risk by requiring no one single isstier represents more than 5% of the total assets of the manager’s
portfolio. This along with the diversification of the investment portfolio minimizes the impact of potential losses from any one
type of security or issuer,

The Foundation’s policy provides that investments in fixed income securities of a single issue must not exceed 5% of total
investment assets with each money manager at fair value. U.S. government and federal agency obligations are not subject to this
limitation. For equities, no single major industry may represent more than 15% of the market value of the total amount each
investmient firm has to invest at the time of purchase, and in no case should an individual security be purchased that exceeds 5%
of the portfolio total without approval from the investment committee. The policy also provides that the target asset allocation
for the investment portfolio is 65% in equities, 30% in fixed income, and 5% in alternative investments,.

From time to time, the Foundation holds deposits in excess of the amount insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
and the Florida Department of Financial Services. Management believes that the risk of loss on these deposits is remote.

Custodial Risk

The Foundation’s investment policy does not address custodial risk. Foundation investroents in debt securities are uninsured, not
registered in the name of the Foundation, and held by financial institutions and, as such, are exposed to custodial credit risk.

Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the possibility that changes in exchange rates between the U.S. dollar and fereign currencies could
adversely affect a deposit or investment’s fair value. As of March 31, 2015 and 2014, the portfolio does not hold any foreign
bonds. While foreign securities are held in an international equity account, they are held as ADR’s, which are denominated in
U.S. dollars and trade like U.S. domestic equities on U.S. domestic stock exchanges. Under the Foundation's investment
policy, there is no provision to purchase individual foreign-denominated securities.

Note D - Related-Party Transactions

The Foundation is related to the College by virtue of its primary purpose, which is to engage in activities to foster, promoie,
and provide funds to or for the benefit of the College and its students. During the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, the
Foundation provided scholarships and program expenses to the College in the amount of $2,954,393 and $2,572,372,
respectively.

The Cellege provides the office space for the Foundation to operate without charge. Management estimates fair value of the
annual tent, including utilities, to be approximately $42,000 and $40,000 for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively. The College also provides the employees o operate the Foundation at an estimated cost of approximately $688,000
and $556,000 for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, respeciively. The College provided other miscellancous services
and supplies in estimated amounts of approximately $19,000 and $24,000 for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively. These donated amounts are recognized in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position as
operating revenue as a part of contributions and various elements of operating expense. The College provides the insurance for
the Foundation; however, an allocation for the insurance cost cannot be determined at this time,

During the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, the Foundation received cash donations from members of the Board,

corporations, and organizations affiliated with directors of the Board. One Board member has established an endowment at the
Foundation and three have established named scholarship funds.
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Two members of the board of directors are non-broker executives with an investment firm used by the Foundation.

The Foundation has permanently loaned The Leepa-Ratiner-Gentle art collection to the College for $1. The College provided
the insurance for the collection until 2010. Starting in 2010, the Foundation is responsible for the insurance on the art collection
at a cost of approximately $16,000 per year. The College has in turn loaned the collection to The Leepa-Rattner Museum of
Art, Inc. (Museum).

The Museum is also related to the Foundation, as it is also a direct support organization of the College. Within the Foundation
is an endowed fund held for the benefit of the Museum valued at $2.9 million at March 31, 2015.

The Foundation also holds funds for the Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions at St. Petersburg College (Institute). The
Institute is a legally separate 501{c)(3) support group organized to advance academic excellence, community engagement,
economic vitality and public understanding through high-quality, solutions-directed public pelicy programs. The Foundation
reflects this balance in the financial statements as part of Investments. The expendable funds totaled approximately $11 million
at March 31, 2015.

Note E - In-Kind Contributions

In-kind contributions are included in contributions in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position. The
majority of in-kind contributions are from the College. The remainder of in-kind contributions is from other individuals or
corporations. Management estimates that the fair value of items donated to the Foundation are as follows for the years ended
March 31;

2015 2014
Materials and supplies $ - $ 33,914
Contributions in-kind from the College :
Donated personnel 688,278 555,895
Facilities 41,586 40,368
Services, materials, and supplies 19,272 24,442
749,136 620,705

$ 749,136 $ 654,619

Note F - Oversight By St. Petersburg College

As a direct support organization, the Foundation is subject to the policies and procedures of the College. All contributions to the
Foundation ultimately benefit the College. Accordingly, the Foundation, for reporting purposes, is considered a governmental
not-for-profit organization subject to reporting under the GASB and is reporied as a component unit of the College.

Note G - State Matching Funds

The Foundation qualifies as a recipient of state matching funds under the Dr. Philip Benjamin Matching Program for
Community Colleges. Under the grant agreement, the Foundation receives dollar-for-dollar matching funds from the state of
Florida for all coniributions that are restricted to financial aid and scholarships. All other contributions received are matched on
a $4 for $6 basis. The primary use of these funds is to benefit future as well as students currenily enrolled ai the College and to
improve the quality of education. The Foundation records these funds as either net position restricted - expendable or net
position restricted — nonexpendable (permanent endowments) depending on the restriction of the coniribution they are matching.

During 2015, the Foundation applied for a $1,021,272 grant for maiching of scholarships and programs from the state of
Florida. The State Legislature has not awarded this grant. This amount is not included in receivables in the Statement of Net
Position. The State Legislature has not appropriated funding for this program since 2007. Due to the significant backlog of
unmaiched gifts, the 2011 Legislature decided to enact a freeze on matching any new donations received on or aftet June 30,
2011, until at least $200 million of the existing backlog has been paid down. Donations already received, or those received by
June 29, 2011, remain eligible for state matching funds once those funds become available.
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc,
A, Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Note H - Net Position Restricted - Expendable

Net position restricted - expendable was available for the following purposes at March 31:

2015 2014
Program support § 21,333,884  § 20,232,173
Scholarships and grants to students 9,564,670 9,060,456
Time restriction on charitable remainder trusts 731,517 861,638
Awards for endowed teaching chairs 611,637 505,130
Student recognition awards 283,449 269,616

$ 32,525,157 § 30,929,013

Changes in restricted - expendable net position are as follows for the years ended March 31:

2015 2014
Restricted - expendable at beginning of year $ 30,929,013  § 24,681,798
Contributions 1,071,722 - 991,201
Release of restrictions (2,992,233) (2,163 419
Investment return:

Investment income, net 341,818 549,536
Net appreciation of investments 2,974,837 6,869,897
Total investment return 3,516,655 7,419,433
Restricted — expendable at end of year $ 32,525,157  § 30,929,013

Assels were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes. Purpose restrictions were

accomplished by the following during the years ended March 31:

2015 2014
Scholarship expenses $ 1,593,285 $ 1,159,866
Capital project construction 1,141 383,869
Other program expenses 1,253,376 944,506
Other operating expenses - 33,914
Change in value of split interest agreements 130,119 (177,796)
Change in donor resirictions 14,312 (180,940)

$ 2,992,233 3§ 2,163.419




St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Note I - Net Position Restricted - Nonexpendable

Net position restricted - nonexpendable consist of donor-restricted assets (endowments) subject to the spending policy of the
Foundation. The income from these endowments is sometimes restricted for a specific purpose by the donor. Realized and
unrealized gains and losses on endowments are recorded as unrestricted, restricted - expendable or nonexpendable, consistent
with the interest and dividend income treatment, unless otherwise specified by the donor.

Net position restricted - nonexpendable is surnmarized as follows as of March 31:

2015 2014
Program support $ 10,146,028 § 10,145,528
Scholarships and grants to students 15,178.453 14,853,874
Award for endowed teaching chairs 1,520,591 1,515,490
Time restriction on charitable trusts 340,540 340,540
Siudent recognition awards 245,021 245,021

§ 27,430,633  § 27,100,453

Changes in restricted - nonexpendable net position are as follows for the years ended March 31:

2015 2014
Restricted - nonexpendable at beginning of year - $ 27,100,453  § 26,641,634
Contributions 321,595 622,592
Release of restrictions - (180,919
‘Investment return:

Investment income, net 2,126 2,101
Net appreciation of investments 6,459 15,045
Total investment return 8,585 17,146
Restricted - nonexpendable at end of year $ 27,430,633  § 27,100,453

Certain donors changed their restrictions during the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014 resulting in assets released from
donor restrictions.
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Unaudited Schedule Of Collections

March 31, 2015

The Foundation has received various gifts of donated art objects, microfilm, and microfiche, being held for education
purposes, which are not reflected on the financial statements. They include:

1. Wendall Ware Microfilm Collection - A collection of 25,000,000 images. Independently appraised to be worth
$1,932,447.

2. Canadian Donors Art Collections - A collection of contemporary prints and artists’ proofs. Independently appraised o
be worth $988.653.

3. Anonymous Oriental Art Objects Collection - A collection of Chinese Qing dynasty and Japanese Taisno, Heisei, and
Showa Period objects d’art. Independently appraised to be worth $44,275.

4. Abraham Rattner, Allen Leepa, and Esther Gentle Art Collection - Over 5,000 artworks with an estimated fair market
value of $22 million.

3. Two art quilts by Pauline Salzman. Independently appraised to be worth $5,600 and $4,000.

6. Contemporary Florida Art Collection and American Fine Crafts from the Gulf Coast Museum of Art. Independently
appraised to be worth $544,210.

7. Stella Anderson Photographs - A collection of 10 black and white photographs of downtown St. Petersburg donated by
Stella Anderson with an estimated fair market value of $2,500.

8. Martha Campbell painting with an estimated fair market value of $800.
9. Florence Putterman Paintings - Two paintings with an estimated fair market value of $1,600.

10. Victoria Block Pieces - A collection of nine wall-mounted oil on ceramic pieces with an estimated fair market value of
$3,500.

11. Jack King Piece - A mixed-media wall construction art piece with an estimated fair market value of $1,100.

i2. Jack Barrett painting - “Knight of the Brownstones” with an estimated fair market vatue of $6,800.
13. Winslow Homer - A collection of prints (370). Estimated fair market value $46,955.

14. Original drawings and watercolors by Joseph Weinzette (14). Donated by Joseph Weinzette. Estimated fair market
value of $5,800.

15. Digital print by Robert Derr donated by the artist. Estimated fair market value of $1,100.

16. Paintings (26) by various artists and art books (11), donated by John and Betty Milson. Estimated fair market value of
$14,500.

17. Four ethnographic sculptures and one decorative lamp, donated by Rita Scott estate. Estimated fair market value of
$21,700.

18. Carved Bass Wood - Golden Retriever “Buddy” by Mark Noll. Estimated fair market value of $750
19. 12 works by David P. Anderson. No value assigned. Donated by Lawrence Konrad & Robert Pope. Not valued.

20. Paintings (2) by Joseph Weinzette; Portrait of an African Girl and Urban Landscape. Estimated fair market value of
$1,200.

21. Paintings by D. Anderson - Russian Peasant and My Heart Greatly Rejoices. Estimated fair market value of $5,000 and
$9.000 respectively

22. Painting by W. Nelson - Stage Coach. Estimated fair market value of $4,500.
Total Fair Market Value: $25,645,990.

See Independent Auditor’s Report Page 26




[&*‘l ' - Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A.

Certified Public Accountants and Business'Consultants

Independent Auditor’s Report On Internal Confrol Over Financial Reporting
And On Compliance And Other Matters Baséd On An Audit Of
Financial Statements Performed In Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors

St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.

St. Petersburg, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Goverpment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Staies, the financial statements
of the business-type activities of St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc. as of and for the year ended March 31, 2015, and the related notes to

the financial statements, which collectively comprise St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.’s basic financial staternents, and have issued our
report thereon dated July 23, 2015.

Internal Control Over Flnancra.‘l Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.’s internal control
over financiat reporting (internal control) to determine audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of St. Petersburg College

. Foundition Inc.’s mternal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of St. Petersburg College Foundatlon

Inc.’s internal control.

‘A deficiency in infernal control exisis when the design or operation of a conirol does not allow management or emp[oyees in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a tlmely basis. A maferial weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit atiention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to
identify all deficiencics in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our
audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified.

Compliance And Other Matters

As part of oblaining reasonable assurance about whether St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.’s financial statements are free from material
misstaterient, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulatlons contracts, and grant agreements,
noncomphance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial stitement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tesis disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards,

Purpose Of This Report
This purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance, This report 15 an integral part of an audit

performed in accordance with Goveramenr Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, PA

rbhng%m a ek, LA

St. Petersburg, Florida

Tuly 23, 2015

100 Second Avenue South e Suite 600 » St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-4336
727/ 821-6161 » FAX 727 /822-4573
WWW.gsscpa.com
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om 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Department of the Treasury P Do not enter sacial security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open 1o Public
Internal Revenue Service P information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form390. . Inspection

03/31/15

A _For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning 04 /01/14 . and ending

B Checkif applicable: J€ Name of organization

D Address change

Inc.

St. Petersburg College Foundation,

Doing business as

D Employer identification number

59-1954362

D Name change
9 Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

P.0. Box 13489

Room/suite E Telephone number

727-341-

3285

D Initial retum

Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZiP or foreign postal code
terminated
st. Petersburg FL 33733 G Gross receipis$ 5,584,082

D Amended refum
D Application pending

F Name and address of principal officer:
Frances Z. Neu,

P.O. Box 13489
St. Petersburg FL 33733

Executive Director

H(b) Are all subordinates included?

{  Tax-exempt status: 'm 501(c)(3} m 501{¢c) ) <(insen no.) ’__I 4847(a)(1) or

I_! 527

s webste:» wWww.spcollege.edu/central/foundation

H(c) Group exemption number »

H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinates? D Yes @ No -

DYes DNO

If "No," attach a list. {see instructions)

m Corporation m Trust I_l Association m QOther P>

K Form of organization:

I L Year of formation: 1979

IM State of legal domicile:  F'Lu

Partl _ Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: .
8 . Bee Schedule O W
é .........................................................................................................................................................
-7 1 U g T P R R R R R
] 2 Check this box » D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than,25%/of its net assets.
2 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) 3 15
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) | _“"\, 77 ... 4 15
S| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (PartV,line2a) & ) 7 ... 5 11
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) M e 6 17
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 A% % . 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T, line34... . .. % S ... ... .. ... ........................ 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (PartVlll, line th) AN 1,652,774 1,457,562
% 9 Program service revenue (Part Vil line2g) Qe N 383,456 421,038
3| 10 investmentincome (Part VIli, column (A), fines 8, 4, and 7d). N7 1,533,626 1,647,561
&1 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 0c, and 11e) ... -1,887
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal-Bart VIil, column (A), line12) ........... .. 3,569,856 3,524,274
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A}, dines 1-3) . 2,572,371 2,954,393
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A)y; line4) . 0
@l 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee'benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, columm (A), line 11e) ... ... 0
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Pad X column (D), line 28) » . 47,819 -
W | 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), Jines 11a~11d, 11¢24e) 973,465 1,056,285
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line26) 3,545,836 4,010,678
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from linet2 24,020 -486,404
5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£8 20 Totalassets PartX,ine18) 59,343,149 61,548,112
3| 21 Totalliabilties (PartX,Ne26) | ... 0 0
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line20 . . ... . . 59,343,149 61,548,112
_Partll _ Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn ’ Signature of officer Dats
Here ” Frances Z. Neu Executive Director
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D it | PTIN
Paid self-employed
Preparer | - . ome » Fimm's EIN P
Use Only

Fim's address P Phone no. =
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ... ... .. ... . .. ... . e }XI Yes | |No

rorm 990 (2014)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA
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Form 990 (2014) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 2
Partlll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto anylineinthisPart Ml ... ... . . . .,

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
See Schedule O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ7
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICBS? | [] ves [X] No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

ab (Code: ) (Expenses § 1,018,071 includinggrantsof $ 1,018,071 ) (Revenue $ )
The Foundation provided funding to, St. Petersburg College for capital
facility projects. The Foundation provided financial support for the Arts

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 343,037 including grants of $ 343,037 ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P 3,375,431

DAA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 3
_PartlV__ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1] X
2 s the organization required fo complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? ... 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partl 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partt . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Pan ”I .................................................................................................................................... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttt . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part il - N 8 | X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as.a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partiv. 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? if “Yes,” complete Schedule,D,Rartv 10| X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedulg)D, Parts VI, ‘ :
VI, Viil, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X\line 107 I "Yes,"
© complete Schedule D, Part VI N 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule DyPartvit . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related inPart X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Patvitt . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in ParX, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,* complete Schedule D, PartX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's fiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independentaudited financial statements for the tax year? i “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and X1 o N 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consglidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xt and Xl isoptional . . . . 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . .. .. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts fandtv. 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Hland IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts litandtv. . 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part 1X, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIIl, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partil . 18| X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vi, line 9a?
It "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete ScheduteH 20a X
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statementstothisreturn? ................................ 20b

DAA

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 4
PartIlV__ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts tand it . . ... 21 | X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts tand 0l 22 | X
23  Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No," go toline 25a 24a X
b Did the arganization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bONAS? L 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c){3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! o\ 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 930 or 990-E2%
If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ... NG 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll e e AN 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, keyemployee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or4o ax85% controlied
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Pagg 1> .~ . 27 X
28  Was the organization a party o a business transaction with one of the following paities (see Schedute L, Pl : ;
Part |V instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): o !
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,)\complete Schedule L, Parttv. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or Key.employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L’ Part IV AL T 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustes; or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttv. . 28¢c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in‘non‘cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleM 20 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete 8chedule M 30| X
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, ordisselve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Pan l .................................................................................................................................... 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, digpose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Partll 7 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts I, lli,
or IV’ and Part V’ 0 b 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 812(b)(13)? . . .. ... . ... . ... ... ... ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part Vl .................................................................................................................................. 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are requiredto complete Schedule O .. ... oo e iiizsaoiene oo 38| X

DAA

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 5
_PartV.  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPart V. ..............................................
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 28 L
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . | 0 ‘ ! -
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and ' o
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? | e | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 1
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 11 b
b If atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) o
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O =~ 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BOCOUMY? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: B o
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts i
(FBAR). .
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? = . "N\ . .. . ... ... ... ... 5a X
b Did any taxable parly notify the organization that it was or is a party fo a prohibited tax shelter rapsaction? ) 7 .. .. . ... . . .. 5b X
¢ If“Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and didthe
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? N, 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that suchigontributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? .U AN 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(ch - L
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a confribution and partly for goods . ' l _
and services provided to the payor? ... N 7a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goodsjor services provided? . .. ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangiblé personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . ...l ONOYLL T 7c X
d If“Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear ™" .. ' 7d l b
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefitcontract? . . Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiunis, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? = 79
h If the organization received a contribution of\cafS)boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining denonadvised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the o
sponsoring organization have excess business'holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. |
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 48667 . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: . ! -
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vlll, line 12 . ... 10a 1 -
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VHiI, line 12, for public use of club facilies 10b ol
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: . . |
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a . I .
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources b
against amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b , .
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ... .......... 12b l 1
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. . ;!
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. -
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is ficensed to issue qualified healthplans 13b
¢ Enter the amount Of reserves on hand ................................................................. 136 : : - i
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b I "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanationinScheduleO .. ............................ 14b

DAA

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 6

_PartVl  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Scheduie O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to anylineinthis Part VI . . o FXL

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a | 15 | i
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or k . f" ;
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar .
committee, explain in Schedule O. - .
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent b | 15 B
2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with - . ,
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ... SSRSURUEU R PRUURURROS 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? ... 8 ). 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? .../ N 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: b i o
a Thegoveming body? T 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? AL N sb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who gannotbe reached at
- the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addressesinSchedule O .. ....................................... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about polici€s not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
o Yes | No
10a X

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? L/ )
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the'erganization's exempt purposes? ... .................... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990/to\alkmembers of its governing body before filing the form? 11al X
b Describe in Scheduie O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890. '
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If*No,” gotofine 13 . X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b} X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitonand enforce compliance with the policy? if “Yes,”
descnbe in SChedu'e O hOW thls was done ............................................................................................. X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblowerpolicy? X
14  Did the organization have a written dociment rétention and destruction policy? X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by ,
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? , ‘ , ! . .
X
7

12a

12¢
13
14

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management officiat 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement b
with a taxable enfity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its £
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the . ‘ ‘

16b

organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... o ... s
Section C. Disclosure
17  Listthe states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »  FL .
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 980-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
@ Own website Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
Edel Quinn, CFO P.0O. Box 13489
St. Petersburg - FL. 33733 727-341-3285

DAA Form 990 o14)
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Form 990 (2014) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 7
Part Vil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl ... .. D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e Listall of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

o .List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

Aa) (B) ©) ()] (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations - compensation
hours for FEER AR organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related a8l 212|345 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations gatse|® S |28 8 and related
belowdotted |9 E| 3 S i8g organizations
fing) g g ‘§ ?z
(WWilliam D. Law, |[Jr.
e 1.00
Director 40.00 | X X 0 332,591 78,168
(2 Frances Neu
USSP W 40.00
Secretary/Exec Dir. 0.00 | X X 129,765 0 46,968
(3 Theresa K. Furnds
e 1.00
Treasurer 40.00 | X X 0 127,793 17,480
(49 Kenneth P. Cherven
e 1.00,
Past Chairman 0.00 WX 0 0 0
s)William H. McCldud
e 1, 00
Chairman 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(6)Joseph G. Blantdn
e 22 00
Past Chairman 0.00 I X 0 0 0
(7nWalter L. Schafdr Jr.
URTUUSRSUUSUSPRUURUURTUNN BUOY 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
@®Richard B. Winning
ESTUSSRSURTVVUURUURUIN! DUS 1.00
Director 0.00 IX 0 0 0
9)Beth A. Horner
SUSUUSRTSTSTUUTURRUURURRUNN SO 1.00
Vice Chairman 0.00 i X 0 0 0
(10)Shan Shikarpuri
UEURUUUUURUURRPURURURRUIN DU 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(1Jenn Greacen
e 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0

DAA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 950 (3014). St . Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 8
Part Vi Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
a) (8) ©) ()} (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for ssl sTo l =Tax organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related s2l 2|32 |35 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations §§ £ ] g (28] & and related
below dotted gs| § 2 (8 g organizations
fine) g 2 2| 2
8 &
Q.
(12)Stephen 0. Cole
) 200
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(13)Steve Shepard
S URUUORTRURRURUUUURUURURURPRNN! NUPRY 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(14yDavid Zillig
S SUREUIRRRURURRUIURRUUNUPRURRN! UPURS 1.00
Director 0.00 |[X 0 0 0
(1s)Robert L. Hilton
SUURURURUSRURUURIURUUPRRRRRRONN: DOROO 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(1e)Robert J. Fine, |Jr.
)20 00
Director 0.00 [ X 0 0 0
(1nnJohn W. Dosher
) 2000
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(1s)Paul Demirdjian
RUUUORUURRRRURUUORURRUURURNN! RN 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(19)Edel Quinn
UURTUSUIRURRPRPRURRPRORPON IS 40.00
CFO 0.00 X 74,292 0 11,381
b Sub-total ... > 204,057 460,384 153,998
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A .., .. ..... | 2
d Total(addlinestbandi¢) ................ NN T > 204,057 460,384 153,998
2  Total number of individuals (including but net limited\to’those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization »>
Yes Nq
3  Did the organization list any former(officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated o
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchindividual | 3 : X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the | i
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such e
INGIVIBUAL a | X |
5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual b
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J forsuchperson ... ... ... .. ... .. . ... .. ... ..., 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) B )
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »»

DAA

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 9
Part VIl  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto anylineinthisPart VIl ... . ... ... . ... D
. o S o A) (B) ©) 0)
- Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
o exempt business excluded from tax
o function revenue under sections
o : : Gl revenue 512-514
£2) 1a Federated campaigns 1a 34,250) . b '
gg b Membershipdues 1b .
4&| ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 46,261 1
£5§ d Related organizations 1d 147,183} I
g‘g € Govenment grants (contributions) 1e g‘
.g‘,’_’ f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, -
§§ and similar amounts not included above 14 1,229,868
‘Eg g Noncash contributions included in fines -1t~ § | 65,3701 . , . ’
S& h Total. Addlinesta=1f .. ... ... ... ... > 1,457,562] 0 .
§ Busn. Code - o . : : . e
2| 2a . Administrative Fee Revenue 421,038 421,038
o« b
@ | e
g Z ..............................................
1 T ORI
Bl e
=4 f All other program service revenue ..., ..... - -
& | g Total. Addlines2a—2f ... ... > 421,038
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts) > 1,487,752 1,487,752
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P :
5 Rovalties ... .. ... ... il >
(i) Real (if) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental exps.
C Rental inc. or (loss)
d Netrentalincomeor(oss) ........................... >
7a  Gross amount from (i) Securities (i) Other
sales of assets e G : G G /
other than inventory 2,199,331 - - o . 1 |
b Less: cost or other - - - o .
basis & sales exps. 2,039,522 b
¢ Gain or (loss) 159,809 . .
d Netgainor(loss) .................... Y. .. » 159,809 159,808
o | 8a Gross income from fundraising events . : - o '  . { -
2| (otichdngs - 46,262 .. i
3 of contributions reported on line 1c).
< SeePartlV,line18 d 18,399| 1
£| b Less:directexpenses b 20,286/ b
©1 ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . ... .. .. > -1,887f
9a Gross income from gaming activities. .
See PartlV, linetg a
b Less:directexpenses b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities .......... >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less .. _ . __ |
returns and allowances a o -
Less: costofgoodssold b
¢ _Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory ......... »
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code
11a ..............................................
b .............................................
c D T
d Allotherrevenue ... ........................
e Total Add lines f1a~11d | 2 . b
12 Total revenue. See instructions. . .................... » 3,524,274 159,808 0 1,908,790

Form 990 2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

St. Petersburg College Foundation,

59-1954362

PartIX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete ali columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedute O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total g:;))enses Prograﬁna)service Manage(zgent and Funcg'r::z)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations S '
and domestic govemments. See Part IV, line2t 1 ’ 361 7 108 1 7 361 ’ 108
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic ,
individuals. See Part IV, line22 1,593,285 1,593,285
3 Grants and other assistance fo foreign o -
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign . .
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and16 .
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages .
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolitaxes L.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ..
blegal . ...
¢ Accountng 28,630 28,630
d Lobbying ... ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17 v ' S
f Investmentmanagementfees 522,442 522,442
g Other. {ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 199739 19,738
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses . ...
14 Informationtechnology . . ... . ...
15 Royalies ...
16 Occupancy . . .00
1 7 Travel ........................................
18 Payments of travel or enterfainment@xpenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 2,199 2,199
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 856 856
20 lniel’est ......................................
21 Paymentsto affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 ‘nsurance .................................... 20'639 20'639
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered o , o
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) . -
a Administrative Fee 421,038 421,038
b . Other Expenses . 33,502 9,637 23,805
¢ . Furniture & Equipment 5,600 5,600
d Fees for services . 1,640 420 1,220
e Allotherexpenses
25 Total functional expenses. Addfines 1through2de . 4,010, 678 3,375,431 587,428 47,819
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs

from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here P D it
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . ... .. ... ...

DAA

Form 990 014)
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Form 990 (2014) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto anvlineinthisPart X r{_
GY )]
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing ... 9,776| 1 147,622
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1,000,882 2 985,833
3  Pledges and grants receivable,net ... 3
4 Accounts receivable' MO 4 3 L4 O l l
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, . .
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. o
Complete Partll of Schedule L ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section -
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c){3)(B), and contributing employers and -
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’ beneficiary .
o organizations (see instructions). Complete Part I of Schedule L. 6
B| 7 Notesanaloans receivabie,net T z
< 8 Inventones for Sale O S 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges - 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or o
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 36,750 ) | .
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 36, 750] 10c 36,750
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 55,692,259| 11 58,277,060
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, finett 2,584,982 12 2,097,836
13 Investments—program-related. See Part iV, tinetty Al 13
14 Intangibleassels e N 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line11 AN/ 18,500] 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ..................0% Y. .. 59,343,149 16 61,548,112
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... ) 17
18 Grantspayable oo M) 18
19 Deferred TeVeNUE 19
20 Tax-exemptbondliabiliies . G N 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduteD * 21
2 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers,direetors, -
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees,and .
:'g disqualified persons. Complete Partllof Schedulell. ) .. ... 22
~ |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to/uprelatedthird parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax,.payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not inCluded on'lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D N 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ...ooivneeeiieee i 0| 26 0
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here »» @ and - - -
§ complete lines 27 through 28, and lines 33 and 34. o -
€127 Unrestrictednetassets 1,313,683] 27 1,592,322
5|28 Temporarilyrestricted netassets 30,929,013 28 32,525,157
T |29 Permanentlyrestrictednetassets 27,100,453] 29 27,430,633
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P and - .
3 complete lines 30 through 34. .
fg‘ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
& 131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, orotherfunds 32
33 Tofal netassetsorfund balances 59,343,149] 33 61,548,112
34 Total liabilities and netassetsffundbalances . ............................................ 59,343,149 3 61,548,112

DAA
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Form 990 (2014) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362

PartXI  Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart XI ... ................. ..

W O NG & WwWN -

=)
o

Total revenue (must equal Part Vi, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

B8, column (BY) it

3,524,274

4,010,678

-486,404

59,343,149

2,821,486

O |0 |~ O [ (W [N |-

-130,119

61,548,112

_PartXll.  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part Xl ... . . . D

1

2a

b

c

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other

Yes | No

if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiledor
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year wereaudited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis: D Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes/responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection pra¢ess during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to,Undergo ar audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?
If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps faken to undergosuchaudits. ............................

23 X

| X

2cX

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2014)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No, 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2 01 4
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. ’

Deparment of he Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ' ' Obgn to ’P'u:bli’tﬁ:”' "
Intemnal Revenus Service » Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form390. _ Inspection
Name of the organization St. Peter sburg Coll ege Foundation ’ Employer identification number

_ Inc. 59-1954362
_Partl Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 D A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(iii).
4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
Oy, ANG State:
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part 1)
6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A}(v). ~
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part II.)
9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership feés, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no'more than 38 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)
10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the-functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section/509(a)}(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.
a D Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by itsisupported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type H. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested i the-same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections Aand,C.
c D Type Hi functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions)®You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type lil non-functionally integrated. A supporting,organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organizatiop'técelved a written determination from the IRS thatitis a Type |, Type Il, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type lII'non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f  Enterthe number of supported organizallons ]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on fines 1-9 listed in your goveming support (see other support (see
above or IRC section document? : instructions) instructions)
(see instructions))
Yes No
A
(B
)
(D)
(E)
Total . - -

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 _St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 2
Partll Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 736,039 602,855 1,309,737 1,652,774 1,457,562 5,758,967
2  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization withoutcharge 463,815 543,484 516,128 596,263 729,867 2,849,557
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 1,199,854 1,146,339 1,825,865 2,249,037 2,187,429 8,608,524
5  The portion of total contributions by - - r " '
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount F
shownonline 11, column() i
6 __Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. _i 8,608,524
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 1,199,854 1,146,339 1,825,865 2,249,037 2,187,429 8,608,524
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUFCES . 1,147,535 1,203,036 1,244,956 1,397,301 1,487,752 6,480,580
9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ...................
10 Otherincome. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart VL) ...................... 64,479 17,701 160 82,340
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 - . . . 15,171,444
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) i 12 1,700,723
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organizationis first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stop hereM @™ V' > [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Suppert Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2014 (ling 6 column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 56.74%
15  Public support percentage from 2013'8chedule A, Part I, line 14 15 55.95%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
~ box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2013. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton > D
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OGNIZANION | ) > []
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
SUPPOMEd OFQaNIZAtON | > D
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

> []

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 St . Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 3

Partlli  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualn‘y under Part I
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

1

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any “unusual
Qrants.") ..o

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose ... ......

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through &

Amounts included on lines 1,2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2041 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

9
10a

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .. ...
Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines10aandiOb

11 Netincome from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b, whether

or not the business is regularly carried on ..
12  Otherincome. Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets

(Explainin PartVL) ...
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxandstophere . ... .. .. .. . .. . i > [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partlib line 15 ... ... ... .....0ovooiieeinii oo 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) .. ... .. . ... ... .. 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partlil, line 17 . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . > D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » H

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2Z) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 St . Petersburg College Foundation,

59-1954362 Page 4

~PartlV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. if designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)7 If “Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. :

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
*Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate contro! and discretion in deciding whether to make grants tothe foreign
supported organization? if "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controtled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part V1 what controls'the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively forsection 170(c){2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations 'during the tax year? If "Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, inclGding (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or remaved, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizirig such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizingdocument).

Type | or Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supperted,organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of anlevent beyond the organization's controi?

Did the organization provide support (whether inthe'form of grants or the provision of services or faciiities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported‘erganizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the'filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes," provide detail in
Part Vi.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial

contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If *Yes,* complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).
Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 980).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 8(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VL.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
{regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type I non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If "Yes," answer (b) below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes No

3a

3b

3c’

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b
5¢C

9a

Sb

9c

10a

10b

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 St . Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362

Page 5

_PartlV.  Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? if “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1.

Yes

11a

No

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
V1 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlied the supporting organization.

No

I Yes

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the ditectars
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part Vihow control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled ormranaged

the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supporied organizations, by the last day ofithe fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date’of)notification, and (3) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, fo the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees eithér{i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported erganization? If "No," explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the grganization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies)and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if *Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

No

Yes

Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method/that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

a D The organization satisfied the Agtivities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supporied Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes,” describe in Part V! the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 _St. Petersburg College Foundation,

59-1954362 Page 6

 PartVv

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
. (optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Addlines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see o
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities i 1a
b Average monthly cash balances hie]
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other :
factors (explain in detail in Part VI): Lo
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable 1o non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section Ayline\8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from-Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greaterof line 2 orline 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5 |
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E£2) 2014

St. Petersburg College Foundation,

59-1954362

Page 7

PartV.

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supportéd organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid {o acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

XD || [ [

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

®

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

Excess Distributions

()]
Underdistributions
Pre-2014

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2014

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From2013.....

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Tt o oo jo i

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2014 from Section
D, line 7: 3

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years priog to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2ifamount -
greater than zero, see instructions). o

Remaining underdistributions for 2044. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4¢.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013. ..

i
ceminis

o0 |T|e

Excess from 2014 . .. L

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2014 St . Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 8
Part Vi Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il line 17a or 17b; and
Part I, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Part II, Line 10 - Other Income Detail

_Schedule A, Part II, Section A, Column (d) 2011, Line 1, Gifts, Grants,

............ 2011 contributions . .. . 81,102,855 .
............ Less: Contribution to be refunded = 500,000 .
........... Support for 2011 o AN602,855 L

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule B . OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 890-EZ, Schedule of Contributors

g" 930"::'?"1 . » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 201 4
epartiment o e 1 I

lntgrnal Revenue Se:/?cs: i » Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890,

Name of the organization Employer identification number

St. Petersburg College Foundation,
Inc.
Organization type (check one):

55-1954362

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ {__}S] 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.
General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, duringthe year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete. Patts | and il. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.
Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3),filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1){(A){vi}, that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Ii, line
13, 164, or 16b, and that received from anyone\contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form,990;7 Part VI, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and I

D For an organization described in segtion 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and IIL.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, efc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 ormore during the year | S

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 830,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 1 of 2

Page 2

Name of organization
St. Petersburg College Foundation,

Employer identification number

58-1954362

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
T OSSP UO PRSPPSO Person
Payroll D
.......................................................................................... 38,500 | Noncash
........................................................................... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person
Payroll D
........................................................................................... 30000 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B Person ]
Payroll D
........................................................................................ 35,868 | Noncash
........................................................................... (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
At N Person X]
Payroll D
......................................................................................... 47,312 | Noncash
.......................................................................... (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
S Person X
Payroll D
......................................................................................... 40,000 | Noncash
........................................................................... (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B Person
Payroll D
........................................................................................... 34,250 | Noncash
(Complete Part li for

noncash contributions.}

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2 of 2

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362
Partl  Contributors {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (¢ (d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
T OO S PSP Person X]
Payroll D
......................................................................................... 147,183 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Bl L Person
Payroll D
........................................................................................... 604250 | nNoncash | |
............................................................................. (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
T LSOO RURRU PR Person X
Payroll L]
............................................................................................ 30,000 | Noncash
........................................................................... (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.................................................................................. Person []
Payroll D
....................................................................................................... Noncash | |
............................................................................. (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
................................................................................... Person ]
Payroll D
........................................................................................................ Noncash | |
............................................................................ (Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D :
Noncash
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 1 of 1 Page 3
Name of organization Employer identification number
St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362

_Partll  Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (c)

from Description of noerLsh rope iven FMV (or estimate) Date r(edgeived
Part| P property g (see instructions)

JSupplies . ..
T LU TSP U UU PO
e | s 19,272 103/31/15

(a) No. (c)

from ®) FMV (or estimate) : @

Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
(a) No. (c)

from ®) FMV(or estimate) @
Part| ) Description of noncash property given (ee'instructions) Date received
(a) No. ()

from () FMV (or estimate) @

Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
{a) No. {c)

from (k) FMV (or estimate) @

Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
{a) No. (c)

from Description of norf:)ash rope iven FMV (or estimate) Date :c)eived
Part P property g (see instructions)

DAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMS No. 15450047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, 201 4
PartiV,line6,7,8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. - Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form990. . Inspection :
Name of the organization Employer identification number
St. Petersburg College Foundation,
Inc. 59-1954362
Partl  Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Totalnumberatendofyear . ...
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (duringyeary
3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear)
4 Aggregate valueatendofyear . . ...
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . .. .. o N D Yes |_| No

Partll Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

D, Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area

D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contributiornin the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. : | Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 0 N 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservaticn easements ... W 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06,and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register o N 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, releaséd, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear®» ...
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes [:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoting;inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoringhinspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and SeCtion 1700 A)NB)Y? . []ves []no

9 InPart XIli, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

_Partlil  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xill, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vi, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX | ... ...

2 If the organization received or held works of ari, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990’ Part Vl”’ e T

|
b _Assetsincluded in FOrm 990, Part X ... .. .. .o > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 St . Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 2
Partlll  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a @ Public exhibition d @ l.oan or exchange programs
b [X] Scholarly research e[ Joter .
c @ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .. ..................... ... . ...... D Yes @ No
_Partlv Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990' L
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance L 1c
d Additionsduringthe Year | e L) 1d
e Distributions duringthe year e N le
FOENdiNg balante | . N T L __

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? .. . . . ... D Yes | | No
b_lIf “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part K i

- PartV Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, PartdViline 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance .~ . . ... 27,100,453 26,641,634 26,239,759 26,059,036] 25,791,656
b Contributions ... 321,595 441,673 389,900 175,002 257,204
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains, and
Iosses .................................... 8'585 17'146 11'975 5’822 12'088
d Grantsorscholarships
Other expenditures for facilities and
programs -101 -1,913
Administrative expenses .. .
g Endofyearbalance . .. .. ... 27,430,633 27,100,453 26,641,634 26,239,759 26,059,036
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment B A, 7% )y %
Permanent endowment» 100.00 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B9,/ e %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated OrgaNizZations 3a(i) X
(i) related OFGANIZAIONS | 3a(ii) X
b If “Yes” to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

~PartVI  Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
{investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land ......................................... 36'750 ' 36’750

b Buildings ... '

¢ Leasehold improvements . . ... ..

d Equipment ...

e Other ... .. . .ooooiieeii niiieieiiniee.,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line10c) ... ... . . . . . .. . » 36,750

Schedule D (Form 890) 2014

DAA



1173007 08/10/2015 12:11 PM

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 St . Petersburg College Foundation,

59-1954362 Page 3

_PartVIl  Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

RO e SO O S S P OUSSS SRS OR PRSP RSRORRPRPRPPPPPPPIS

A
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »

PartVHll Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. Seedform 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

1

@)

3

(4)

)

(6)

@)

8

9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) I

PartiX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered /“Ye§™to-Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Deseription

{b) Book value

M

2

)]

4

{5)

(6)

U]

8

©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (BYline 15.) . . . 0

Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

2)

3

4)

(5)

(6)

@)

®

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) P

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xl provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been providedinPart Xl ... ... ...

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 St . Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1 6,002,024
2 Amounis included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . 2a 2,821,486]

b Donated services and use of facilies 2b 729,864

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants ... 2c

d Other (Describe in PartXIL) . ... 2d .

e Addlines2athrough2d 2e 3,551,350
3 Subtractline 2 froM N@ T | .. ...\ 3 2,450,674
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12, but not on line 1: '

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line7b 4a 943,481

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... ab 130,119

C© Addlinesdaand Ab 4c 1’073’600
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 12.) ... i, 5 3,524,274

_PartXll Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements AN 1 3,797,061
2 Amountis included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, line 25: '

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a 729,864)

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

c Other losses ........................................................................... zc

d Other (Describein Part XIIL) | 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d | . ... AL N 2e 729,864
3 Subtractline 2e fomfine 1 .. ..., N 3 3,067,197
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but noton line 1: "

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 7b N 4a 943,481}

b Other (Describe in PartXIll) .. ab .

¢ Add lines 4a and AD NG 4c 943 LA 481
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part LANS\I8) ... ... i .. 5 4,010,678

Part Xlll. Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part i1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines ta‘and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also completethis part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 5
~Part Xilll  Supplemental Information (continued)

Anderson, donated by Stella Anderson. Estimated fair market value of

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

DAA



1173007 08/10/2015 12:11 PM

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 St . Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Rita Scott Estate. Estimated fair market value of $21,700

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 St . Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 5
Part Xl Supplemental Information (continued)

Total Fair Market Value; $25,645,990 (/)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 St . Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 5§
Part XIll Supplemental Information (continued)

Part XI, Line 4b - Revenue Amounts Included on Return - Other

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or ggO.EZ) Compiete if the organization ed “Yes"” to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 18, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2 0 1 4
Department of the Treasury ) Attach to Form 930 or Form 930-EZ. Open to Public.
internal Revenue Service ’ information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form980. - Inspection
Name of the organization St. Pe tersburg Coll ege Foundation ’ Employer identification number
Inc. 59-1954362

Parti Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
. Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No
b 1If“Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(irﬁ)i Dirdhf:“d‘ {v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual . v :ui?ody ;f (iv) Gross receipts {or retained by) {or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (i} Activity contral of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
contributions? col. (i)
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
OB il iiiiiiieieieiiieiiies >

3 Listall states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been nofified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
DAA



1173007 08/10/2015 12:11 PM

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

St. Petersburg College Foundation,

59-1954362

Page 2

Partli Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events
{d) Total events
Snell Bishop Ho | Palladium Gala None (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (¢))
g
]
§ 1 Grossreceipts 35,800 28,860 64,660
2 Less: Contributions 26,055 20,206 46,261
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
ined) . 9,745 8,654 18,399
4 Cashprizes =
5 Noncashprizes 2,150 2,150
$ | 6 Rentfacilitycosts
& | 7 Foodandbeverages
©
2
& | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 9,548 8, 588 18,136
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9incolumn (d) "N 07 > 20,286
11 _Net income summary. Subtractline 10 fromline 3, column(d) .. ... .. ... .. 0. . ). .o oo i > -1,887
Partlil Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yés” o Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
® . {b) Pull tabs/instant X {d) Total gaming (add
,—'_'-_’ (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (e) Other gaming col. (8} through col. (c}}
3
c
1 Grossrevenue ... ... ..
o | 2 Cashprizes
3
8
u% 3 Noncashprizes
k3]
é—f 4 Rentffacility costs
5 Other direct expenses
=== Yes ................. % Lomoed Yes ................ % et Yes .............. %
6 Volunteerlabor No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn(d) 4
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtractline 7 fromline 1, column (d) ... . . ... ... .. . i >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?
12  Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer chartable QamiNg? ... [] Yes D No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility
b Anoutside facility
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue?
b If“Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton®» ¢ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party »  $
¢ If“Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

16  Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided »
D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license?
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state’law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activitiesiduring the tax year > $

..... D Yes u No
13a %
13b %

D Yes D No

_PartIV_ Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, columns {iii} and (v), and
Part Il lines 9, 9b, 10b15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see

instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE |
(Form 990)

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
» Attach to Form 990.

OMB No. 1645-0047

2014

Department of the Treasury . . Open‘ tO P‘Ubllc
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. - Inspection
Name of the organization St. Peter sburg Coll ege Foundation ’ Employer identification number
- Inc. 59-1954362
Parti

General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants Or @ssISIANCET ... ... . e BRSSO USROS Yes D No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part it Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the orgamza‘uon answered “Yes” fo Form 990,
Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC {d) Amount of cash {€) Amount of non- | {f) Methodiof valuation | (g) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
or government it ::;}';;“b.e grant cash assistance @ F?Vef)ppmsal non-cash assistance or assistance
(1) St. Petersburg College
P.O. Box 13489 ... Program Support
St. Petersburg FL 33733 59-1211489| 501c3 312,490
(2) St. Petersburg College - Palladium
. P.0. Box 13489 ... Program Support
St. Petersburg FL 33733 59-1211489| 501c3 339,261
(3) Leepa Rattner Museum of Art, Inc.
P.O. Box 13489 ... Program Support
St. Petersburg FL 33733 59-3733512| 501c3 343, 037
(4) Institute for Strategic Policy Soly
.. P.O. Box 13489 ... Program Support
St. Petersburg FIL, 33733 45-3194848} 501c3 366,320
(5)
6
@
®
9)

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(8) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule | (Form 990) (2014)
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Schedule | (Form 990) (2014) St. Petersburg College Foundation,

59-1954362

Partill

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part 1l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Page 2

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Number of
recipients

{c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of non-cash assistance

1 Scholarships

2005

1,593,285

2

7

PartlvV

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part\lll, column (b), and any other additional information.

DAA

Schedule | (Form 990) (2014)
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Schedule | (Form 990) (2014) St. Petersburg College Foundation,

59-1954362

Page 2

Part il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part 1l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of non-cash assistance

7

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part\ll, column (b), and any other additional information.

DAA

Schedule | (Form 990) (2014)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
{(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

» Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury

internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014
Open to ,Public -
_Inspection

Name of the organization St. Petersburg College Foundation,
Inc.

Employer identification number

59-1954362

_Partl  Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Hli to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

D First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence

D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
@ Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No," complete Part lif to

explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked In line

1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization uses to establish the compensationof the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explainsin Part lll.

D Compensation committee D Written employment contract
[] Independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study

D Form 990 of other organizations D Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section Aaling 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

If “Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part iil.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501{c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part/Vil) Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?

If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Hl.

6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization?

If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part il

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vii, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Part Il
8 Woere any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VIl, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
in Part Iil

9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4858-6(C)7 . .. . il

Yes No

| X

4a
4b
4c

Sa
5b

6b X

.................. 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
DAA

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

St. Petersburg College Foundation,

59-1954362

Page 2

_Partll

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)—(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

{F) Compensation

(A) Name and Tite coponamion | 7 Sompensmion™® | oo compensation OO | e tenad
compensation Form 990
William D. Law, Jx. 1 T oY o O ... Ol ] o .. 0
1 Director (i 332,591 0 0 64,164 14,004 410,759 0
Frances Neu o ... 129,765 o Q... 24,875 . 22,094} 176,734 0
2 Secretary/Exec Dir. (ii 0 0 O 0 0 0 0
(i) .................................................................................................................................................
3 (ii
(I) ................................................................................................................................................
4 (i}
(I) ...............................................................................................................................................
5 i
0]
. g (TR
(I) .................................................................................................................................................
7 i
(i) ...............................................................................................................................................
8 i
(i) ...............................................................................................................................................
] (i)
(l) ..............................................................................................................................................
10 (ii
(i) ...............................................................................................................................................
11 (i
(i)-.. R I R T T TR T T T e
12 (ii
(I) .................................................................................................................................................
13 (i
(i) .............................................................................................................................................
14 (ii
(|) ...............................................................................................................................................
15 (i}
(I) ...............................................................................................................................................
16 (i

DAA

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 St . Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 3
Part i Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part
for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

DAA
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions

(Form 990) 201 4

| 2 Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

oo P Attach to Form 990. Open To public
lmg;r;;nsg\t,;futjr;es‘g::: g P Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. msp ec1 ion -
Name of the organization St. Peter sburg Coll ege Found at i on, Employer identification number

Inc. 59-1954362

~Partl ~ Types of Property

(@ (b) © (@

Noncash contribution

Check if Number of contributions or Method of determining
amounts reported on
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part ViH, fine 1g noncash contribution amounts
Art—Works of art X 19 See note

DB W N
>
T
o
0
Q
=t
©
3
o
5
=
©
=
@©
73
@
7

Securities — Publicly traded X 3 29,218! Faix market value

w0 o~No;

10  Securities— Closely held stock
11 Securities — Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests
12 Securiies—Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation
contribution - Historic
StrUCtu Tes
14  Qualified conservation
contribution — Other

15  Real estate — Residential
16  Real estate—Commercial =
17  Real estate — Other

18 Collectibles .
19 Foodinventory . .. . ..
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxdermy AR
22  Historical artifacts

23  Scientific specimens

24  Archeological artifacts
25 Other»( Admissions e X 18 2,650] Fair market value
26 Other»( Supplies 1oX 1 19,272| Fair market value
27 Other»( Lab equipment )| X 1 14,050| Fair market value
28 Other > ( Banner ) X 1 180| Fair market value
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for

which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire Nolding PeriOd?
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
ContﬁDUtionS? ............................................................................................................................
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contribu“onS? ..........................................................................................................................
b If “Yes,” describe in Part Il
33 i the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a} is checked,

describe in Part Il. b
Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)

30a X

31| X

32a X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

DAA
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Schedule M (Form 990) (2014) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 2
Partll  Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,

or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1535:0047
{Form 990 or 980-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 4
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. B
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. | Inspection
Name of the organization St. Peter sburg Co 11 ege Founda tion ’ Employer identification number
Inc. 59-1954362

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-E2) (2014)
DAA



1173007 08/10/2015 12:11 PM

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2

Name of the organization

St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362

Employer identification number

Page 1 of 2
Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362

Page 2 of 2
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

DAA
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

P Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
P Attach to Form 990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Department of the Treasu . . ‘ Open tOPUb"C :
Inioma) Rovenus Sorvte » Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formago. _ Inspection
Name of the organization

St. Petersburg College Foundation,

Employer identification number

Inc. 59-1954362
Partl Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U}
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile {state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
)
2)
(3)
)
5
Partli Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete\f the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the takweéar.
(@)
(a) (b) (c} (d) (e) (U] i
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile {state Exempt Code section Public charity status Direct controlling S;‘:::?&gfé:%g}?
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity Yes No
(1) St. Petersburg College
.....B:Q. Box 13489 59-1211489
St. Petersburg FL 33733 Higher Edu FL 501c3 5 N/A X
(2) Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc.
....P.0. Box 13489 . 32-3733512
St. Petersburg FIL. 33733 Art Museum FL 501c3 7 N/A X
(3) Institute for Strategic Policy
oo B:0. Box 13489 45-3194848
St. Petersburg FL 33733 Public Pol FL 501c3 7 N/A X
4)
(5)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2014

St. Petersburg College Foundation,

59-1954362

Page 2
partii  !dentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
kS because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(@) ) {©) (@) () " (@) () (0] i) (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlfing _ Predominant Share of tota! Share of end-of- Dispro- Code V—UBI General or] Percentage
refated organization domicile entity '"czg‘;lggz‘ed' income year assets portionate|  amountinbox20  |managing| ownership
(state or excluded from alloc.? of Schedule K-1 pariner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512-514) Yes| No Yes| No
(1)
(2
(3)
4)
Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or,Frust Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV,
. line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as 4 cotporation or trust during the tax year.
() () (© (@ (@) ® (@ {h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of related prganization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Shars of total Share of Percentage 5132?(‘3)"("‘1"3)
(state or: entity (C corp, S comp, income end-of-year assets ownership controlled
foreign eountry) or trust) entity?
Yes No
M
(2)
(3)
4)
DAA

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014



1173007 08/10/2015 12:11 PM

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362

Page 3
_PartV_ Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Hi, Ili, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Pans lI-{V? :
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent froma controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) | ... 1| X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) . 1c | X
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) | .. 1d X
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organizalion(s) | | le X
f Dividends from related organizalion(s) ... 1f X
g Saleofassets to related organization(s) | .. 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) | ... e 1h X
I Exchange of assets with related organization(s) | . ... NN 1 X
I Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) .. ... koo 1 X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) . ... ... N 1K X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) | e N 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) e N im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) .. M N in | X
© Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1o | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) forexpenses | .. .S 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) forexpenses . AN 19 X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) | .. .. AN N Y r X
s _Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) ... ... .. oo 1s X
2 _If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions for information on ho, must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a) (b) ©) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount invoived Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(1) St. Petersburg College b 1,593,285 Cash-Scholarships
(2) Leepa~-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc. b 343,037 Cash
(3) Institute for Strategic Policy b 366,320] cCash
(4) St. Petersburg College b 1,141 Capital projects
(5) sSt. Peteraburg College b 650,610, Cash-Programs
(6) St. Petersburg College c 19,272 Non-cash Supplies

DAA

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2014  St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362

Page 3
PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts 11, Hil, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts 11-{V? .
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) | | X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) . Tc | X
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) | . 1d X
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) || le X
f Dividends from related organization(s) | ... 1f X
g Saleofassetstorelated organization(s) || . e S\ 19 X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) | . . e 1h X
I Exchange of assets with related organization(s) . AN N 1 £
J Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) . ... .. ... Lo oo 1 X
k- Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) . . . N 1k X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) | N 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) AN im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) Y in | X
© Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) ... 1o | X
p Reimbursement paid fo related organization(s) forexpenses L N 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses O NG 19 1 X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) .. .. NN r X
s_Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) ... ... . o 1s X
2 _If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions for information onwho, must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(@) (b) (¢ (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
1) St. Petersburg College ¢ 127,911 cCash
(2) Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc. 1 19,904 .75% of pooled investment
(3) Institute for Strategic Policy 1 83,807 .75% of pooled investment
(4) St. Petersburg College n 41,586 FMV
(5) St. Petersburg College (=) 688,278 FMV
(6)

DAA

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014



1173007 08/10/2015 12:11 PM

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014  St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362

Page 4
~PartVi Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a) (b) (c) (@ (e) (U] (@ (h) ® ] ()
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal Predominant Are all partners Share of Share of Disproportionate Code V—UBI Generajor | Percentage
domicile | income (related, section total income end-of-year allocations? amount in box 20 managing ownership
(state or | unrelated, excluded |  501(c)(3) assels of Schedule K-1 partner?
foreign fromtax under | organizations? (Form 1065)
country) | sections 512-514) Yes | No Yes | No Yes | No
0
(2
6
@)
5
(6)
g
®
(&)
(10)
(1)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014

DAA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 St . Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 5

PartVIl  Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

Schedule R - Additional Information

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014

DAA



Leepa-Ratther Museum o(f A"’f
at St. Petersburg College

October 2, 2015

President William D. Law, Jr.
St. Petersburg College

P.O. Box 13489

St. Petersburg, FL 33733

Dear President Law:

This letter certifies to you and the Board of Trustees that the Leepa-Rattner Museum of
Art, Inc., a community college direct support organization, is in full compliance with
S1004.70, Florida Statutes.

This information is provided as required by the Board of Trustees Rule 6Hx23-1.33.

Sincerely,

Dorte

nn Larsen, Director

Mailing address: Post Office Box 1545, Tarpon Springs, FL 34688 « 727-712-LRMA (5762) « Fax: 727-712-5223 « www.spcollege.edu/museum



W e

1173297 QBI04/2R15 3:25 PM
‘ 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2MBD No 15450047
Form \ Under section 501{c}, 527, or 4947(a){1) of the internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 201 4
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter sacial security numbers on this form as it may be made public. mn”tlsfg_ﬁé
Intemal Revenue Sarvice » Information about Form 990 2nd lis instructions is at www.Irs.qoviformss0. nspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning 04/01/14 ", and ending 03/31/15 :
B Checkif applicable: |C Name af organtzalion ’ D Employer Idantification number
D Address change The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc
D Nama change Dolng business as 59-3733512
. Number and streal {or P.O. box if mall Is not delivered lo streel address) Roomysulle E Telephone number
[ ] wial retum P.O. Box 1545 _ 727-712-5203
Final retum/ City or lown, stale or province, cauntry, and ZIP or forelgn postal code
terminated ,
D P— Tarpon Spr:ll.ngs FL 34688 - . G Gross receipls$ 522,655
F Mame and address of principal officer: *
D Agplication pending Ann Larsen, Museum Director Hia} s this a group retum for subordinates? I:l Yes Izl No
P.0O. Box 15h45 H(b) Are all subordinates Included? D Yes |:| No
Tarpon Springs FI. 34688 If "Ne,” altach a fist. {sea instructions)
| Tax-exempt stalus: ﬂ 501(2)3) ]_I 601(e) ( } 4 (insen lnn.) ,_l 4847(a)(1) or |—| 527
J__ Website: » WWW.Spcollege.edu/central/museum H(c) Group exemplion number P>
K__Fomm of orgarézallon: : Corporation | | Touet | ] Assodiation | | Other P> [+ vYearoffomaton 2001 [ m Statoofiegal domicie: F'Ls
2Par T Summary
1 Brielly describe the organization's mission or most significantactivites:
8 L Bee BOhedul e O ettt e
g ...........................................................................................................................................................
a L T
é 2 Check this box P ]j if the organization discontinued its operalions or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o | 3 Number of voling members of the governing body {(Part VI, line 1y a| 20
E, 4 Number of independent voling members of the governing body (Part V|, linetb} . 4 18
£ | 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a) 5 | 14
Z | & Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... . ... . 6 | 78
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Pari VIll, column (C), re 12~ e 7a -2,422
b Net unrelated business laxable income from Form 990-T,fne34 .. .0 e, 7b -2,422
Prior Year Current Year
o | @ Contibulions and grants (Part VIl lineth) e 117,304 469,824
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2g} 12,673 15,981
% | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIll, column (A), fnes 3, 4, and7d) 3,464 1,251
T 1 11 Other revenue (Part Vi1, coiumn (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c,and 116) 207 -23,308
12 Total revenus — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) ... ... 133,648 463,888
13 Granls and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines +-8) 291,879
14 Beneiits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lne4) . . 0
w | 15 Salaries, other compensation, smployee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 0
2 | 16aProfesslonal fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), fne 11} 0
é’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)» 425 A ek ]
W1 17 Other expenses (Parl X, column (A), lines 11a—11d, 11+-24¢) 162,018 186,483
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine28) 162,018 478,362
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 18 fromfine12 . ... o -28,370 -14,474
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
551 20 Towlassets et X e e 548,667 511,318
28 21 Totaltaviites (Partx, ine 26) |11 ' 70,540 47,665
25 22 Net assels or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line20 . 478,127 463,653
Partll..__ Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined thls return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, It is
true, comrect, and complete. Declaration of preparer {olher than officer) is based on all lnfo;mallon of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signalure of oficer Date
Here Ann Larsen Musgseum Director
Typoe or prnt name and title
Print/Typs preparer's name Proparer's sjgnature Date Check D 1| PTIN
\\ .

Paid Byron C. Smith, CPA /3 “)j\ e 6 — 'EL} -’S' sell-employed
Preparer | g name » Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, PA Finn's EIN )
Use Only 100 2nd Ave South Ste 600

Amsadress »  Saint Petersburg, FL. 33701-4336 Phone na. 727-821-6161
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instruclions) . |f| Yes ]_| No

Fﬂ Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014)
D )
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Form 990 (2014) The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 2
“partili’l Statement of Program Service Accomplishments .

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart Il ......................ccoovvvveeeinenn.... X

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organizalion undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prlor Form 990 0r 990-EZ7 . ... ettt [] Yes [X] no
if “Yos," describa these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organizatlon cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICRST e, e et [ Yes [ no
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Sectlon 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) crganizations are required fo report the amount of granis and allocations io olhers,

the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses § including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ }
de Tolal program service expenses P 426,928
DAA Fom 980 (2014
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Form 9906 (2014) The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512

Page 3

APartiVi  Checklist of Required Schedules

10

1

12a

13
14a

15
16
17
18
19

20a

Is the organlzation described in section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a){1) (olher than a private foundatlon)? If “Yes,"

Did the organizatlon engage in direcl or indirect political campaign aclivities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part|
Section 501(¢)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying aclivities, or have a section 501 (h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll | . . ... ... ... ...
Is the organization a section 501(c}{4}, 501{(c)}{5}, or 501(c){6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or simflar amounts as defined in Revenue Procadure 98-197 If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,

Part “I ....................................................................................................................................
Did the organization maintain any doner advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? If

"Yes," complete Schedule D' Pal L '.i .............................
Did the organization recsive or hold a conservation easement, Including easements fo preserve open space, _

the environment, historic land areas, or historlc structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pttt ...
Dld the organization maintain collections of works of an, hislorical treasures, or other simllar assets? if "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part e
Did the organlzation reporl an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide cradit counseling, debt managemant, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV
Did the arganizaticn, direclly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted

endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowmenis? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Party
If the organlzation's answer 1o any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,

VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI | /e
Did the crganization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more

of Iis total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complele Schedule D, Pargyvy .~~~
Did the organizatlon repost an amount for Investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more

of its tolal assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complele Schedule D, Part VIlI

Did the organlzation's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a fooinote that addresses
Ihe organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization obtaln separate, independent audiled financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete .
Schedule D, Parts Xland XI . ... ... ... e R
Was the organization included in censolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” and If

the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X and XII is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170{b){1}{(A){#)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E
Did the organization malnlain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .
Did the organizafion have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,.

fundraising, business, investment, and program service aciivities outside the Uniled Staies, or aggregate

forelgn investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Pattsland i
Did the organization repori on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for ahy foreign organization? If “Yes," complete'Schedule F, Parts and IV
Did the organization report an Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate granis or other

assistance to or for forelgn individuals? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parls llland IV .
Did the organization repori a lotal of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Parl IX, column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructlons) . .
Did the organizailon report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross inceme and contributions on

Part VIIl, lines 1c and Ba? If “Yes,” complete Schedute G, Part Il ... ...
Dld the organization report more than $15,000 of grass income from gaming actlivllies on Part Vill, line 9a?

If *Yes," complete Schedule Gy PAIL e
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H | .. ... ... . ... . ... ...

Yes | No

11a X

11b| X

11¢ X

11d

11| X

12a| X

12b

13

Cal e o

14a

14b

15

16

T T o

17

18| X

19

X
20a X

20b

DAA -

If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial stalements tothisceturn? ..o e

Form 890 (2014)
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Page 4

Form 990 (2014) The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512
ZPartlV]  Checklist.of Required Schedules (continued) -

21

22

23

24a

25a

26

27

28

29
30

3H

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

Did the organlzaticn report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), fine 17 if “Yes,” complefe Schedule |, PatsJandgy
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestlc individuals on

Part X, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Pards landt” .
Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employses, and highest compensated

employees? If *Yes,” complete Schedule J ||| ||| ...
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an oulstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued afler December 31, 20027 If “Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complele Schedule K. If"No," gotoline25a |
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempl bonds beyond a temporary perlod exception?
Did the organization maintain an eserow account other than a refunding escrow at any ime during the year

to defease any fax-exempLBONAS? ||| | e
Did the organizalion act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any me during the year?
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501 (c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Pgetl
Is the organization aware that It engaged in an excess benefit ransaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organizatlon's prlor Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl e
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, lina 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any

current or former officers, directors, lrustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or

Did the organizalion provide a grant or other asslstance to an ofilcer, director, trustee, key employee,

substantlal contributor or employee thereof, a grant seleclion committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity or family member of any of these persons? If *Yes," complete Schedule L., P4t~
Was the organization a party to a business transaction wilh one of the following parlles (see Schedule L,

Part IV Instructlons for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceplions): :
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "“Yes," complete Schadule L, Part IV
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes," complete
Schedule L' Parl |V ......................................................................................................................
An enlity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof)

was an offlcer, director, trustee, or direct or Indirect owner? If “Yes," complete Schedute L, Pty -
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 In non-cash contributions? if "Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organizalion recelve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservallon contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M | . ...
Did the organizalicn liquidate, terminaie, or dissclve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,

P L et
Did the organizaflon sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net asseis? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule N, Part Il | e
Did the organizaticn own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

seclions 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Pty ...
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Paris I, Ill,

orlV, and Part V, fine 1

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, iine 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any {ransfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, line2
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organizaticn

and that Is treated as a parinership for federal Income tax purposes? if "Yes," complete Schedule R,

Part VI

DId the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O L .. i ittt ie e i i ieases il

Yes | No

27| X

22 X

23 | X

24a X

24b

24c

24d

25a X

25b X

26 X

28a

X
28b X
X

28¢

2| X

30| X

| 1 X

32 X

33 X

34 | X

35a X

35b

36 X

37 X

38 | X

DAA

Form 990 (z014)
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Formssogom) The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512

[} Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthis PartV ... ..o iiiiiiiiinnn.

1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086. Enter -0- if nolapplicable .
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included Inline 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withhoiding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
2a Enler the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisteturn
b If atleast one Is reported on line 2a, did the organizalion file all required federal employment tax returng? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-flle (see Instructions)
3a Did the organlzation have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear?
b Ji"Yes," hasitfiled a Forn 990-T for this year? If “No" to line 3b, provide an explanalion in Schedule O
4a Alany lime during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign couniry (such as a bank account, securifies account, or other financlal
BCOOUNT e e ettt
b If*Yes" enter the name of the foreign country: B
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Forelgn Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was tha organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter iransaction at any ime during the taxyear? =~~~
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
¢ If"Yes" o line Sa or b, did the organization file Form 88B6-T? | ...,
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any coniributions ihat were not tax deductible as charitable contibutions? . ... 6a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicltation an express statement that such contributions or
 gifts were not tax deduclible? || || e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment In excess of $75 made parily as a confribution and parily for goods
and services provided (O IN@ PAYOT? ||| ||| i e
b If"Yes," did the organlzation nollfy the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? = .
¢ Dld the organization sall, exchange, or olherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 ... ... ... B U UP TR 7c X
d ' | 7d |
e
f
g9
h
8 Sponsoring organizations malntaining donar advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintainad by the
sponsoring organlzation have excess business holdings al any time duringthe year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did lhe sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or relaled person?
10  Section 501(c}{7) organizations. Enter.
a Iniflation fees and capilal conliibutions included on Part viit, inet2
b Gross receipts, Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facillttes
11 Sectlon 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders L
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or recelved from them.) ... ...l 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b Ii“Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ,............... 12b )
13 Section 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. R
a Isthe organizallon licensed fo Issue qualifled health plans in more than one state? ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additlonal Information the organizalion must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organizaiion is required to maintain by the states In which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified heatthplans ..~ 13b
c Enler the amoun‘ Of reserves on hand ................................................................. 1ac -
t4a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? .~ ida X
b__[I*Yes," has it filed a Form 720 o report thase paymenis? |f "No," provide an explanationin Schedule O .............................. 14b

DAaA

Farm 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014} The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 55-3733512 Page 6
“Paiftv1T  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response to line 8a, Bb, ar 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Scheduie O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing bady at the end of the taxyear
If there are material differences in voting righis among members of the governing body, ar
if the governing body delegated broad authority fo an execullve committes or sfimilar
commitiee, explain in Schedule O,
b Enter the number of voling members included In line 1a, above, whe are independent

any other offiger, director, trustes, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
suparvision of officers, direclors, or trustees, or key employess lo a management company or other person? 3 X
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was flled? 4 X
5§  DId the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization'sassels? | . ... ... ... .. ... 5 X
Did the organizatlon have members or stockholders? | .. 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, siockholders, or other persons who had the power to elact or appoint
one or more members of the goveming bOdY? || .. . e e Ta X
b Are any governance decislons of the organization reserved to (or subjec! to approval by) members, :
stockholders or persons other than the goveming body? 7b X
8
a
b Each commitiee wilth authority to act on behalf of the governing body? b | X
g  Isihere any officer, director, trustee, or key employes listed In Part VII, Seclion A, who cannot be reached at
{he organization's mailing address? i “Yes,” provide the names and addressesInSchedule O . ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organizalion have local chaplers, branches, or affillates? 10a X
b H *Yes," did the organlzation have written policies and procedures governing lhe aclivilies of such chapters,
afilliates, and branches to ensure their operations are conslstent with the organizatlon's exempt purposes? ...............cccovvvennns 10b
11a Has the organizaiien provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its goveming body belore filing the form? 1al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organizalion have a written conflict of interest policy? If *No," goto line 13 . . ... ... ... .. L 12a | X
b Woere officers, directors, or trustess, and key employses required to disclose annually interesis that could give rise to confllcts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organlzation regularly and consistenlly menitor and enforce compliance wilh the pollcy? If “Yes,”
descﬂb& in SCthUle 0 how this WES done .............................................................................................. 120 X
13 DId the organization have & written whistieblower policy? . ... ..., 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a writlen document retention and destruction policy? 14| X

15  Did the process for determining compensation of the followlng persons Include a review and approval by
{independent persons, comparabllity data, and contemporanecus substantiafion of the deliberation and decislon? i
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 152 | X

b Otherofficers or key employees of the organization ..., 1sb| X
If "Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions). T
16a Did the organizalion invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement N
with a taxable enlity during the year? 162 X
b If"Yes,” did the orgarization follow a written palicy or procedure requiring the organization 1o evaluate lis AT
participation In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps 1o safeguard the y
organlzation's exempt status with respect lo such arrangements? .................oc0eeieieeieieeine e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  Listthe stales with which a copy of this Form 990 is required ta be flied P> FL
18  Section 6104 requires an crganization fo make Its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 990-T (Secllon 501(c)(3)s only)
avallable for public Inspection. indicate how you made these avaitable. Check all that apply.
D Own website @ Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made Its governing documents, conflict of Interest policy, and
financlal statements avallable to the publlc during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
Crigtina McCormack 600 E Klosterman Road
Tarpon Springs FL 34688 727-712-5203

DAA Form 990 (2014
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Form 990 (2014) The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 7
“PaitVlll Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toanylineinthisPart VIl .. ... ... .. il D
Section A. Oificers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employeés, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons requlred {o be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending wilh or within the
organizafion's tax year.

e List all of the organization's curremt officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E). and (F) if no compensation was paid,

o Listall of the organization's current key employees, if any. See Instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the crganization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099- MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organizailon and any related organlzatfons.

o List all of the organlzation's former offlcers, key empioyees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than
$100,000 of reportabte compensation from the organization and any refaied organizalions.

o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or lrustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organizatlon and any related organizatlons,

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employaess; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organlzation compensated any current officer, director, or lrustee.

(a) e} ©) ) (B) ]
Meme and Titte Average Posillen Reportatle Reportabla Eslimated
nours ped (do nat chack more than one compensalien compansation from amount of
woek box, untess person [s both an from ralatad olher
(sl any oflicer and a direclortiusies) the organizalions compensallen
hours lor 5SS Tol= [ ergankzalion {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
relaled cola | =22 é:g_ 2 (W-271099-MISC) arganization
organizallens §§ g g g g' 2 g and relaled
belowdolled |2 E| 5 2 |2g organizallons
Iina) E % g -g
2 & %
(1)Jonathan Steele
SERTURTURURURURORURORURT U 1.00
Director ' 40.00 |X 0 134,086 29,715
(2)Vonda Woods :
) 3200 '
Treasurer 40.00 | X X 0 84,481 13,633
(3Gary Zino
e R0 00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(4)Joani Kelter
e p 2200
Director 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(s}Ralph Melick
USSR RRRRSIOTUOTUN SUVORS 1.00
Director 0.00 (X 0 0 0
@)William Schumaclher ;
RUUURTRTTRRO JRRS S 1.00
Director 0.00 |[X 0 0 0
(nBdward C Hoffman, Jr !
RFTURTOORRURUURURPURPRRTN SO 1.00
Vice Chair 0.00 | X 0] 0 0
(8)Maria Edmonds
e 2200
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(9)Mary Mitchell Avery
e 22 00
Director 0.00 | X o 0 0
(10)Robin Saenger
e pen 2200
Director 0.00 IX 0 0 0
(1Marleen Gravitz
oo e 2200
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0

DAA Form 990 (2014
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Form 990 (20 f’he Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 8
ZPart Vi 4 Sectlon A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
) 8) © o) {E) F
Name and Htle Average Position Repontable Reponable EsBimated
hours par {do nol check mare than one compeansallon compensatlon from amoun of
waek box, unlass parson is both an Irom ralated olher
(st any olficer and a direclontrustea) the organizalicns campensalicn
heurs for a5l slo =1z = organizallon {(W-21099-MISC) fram the
relaled a2l 2|2 | & %‘E § {W-2/1099-MISC) organfzation
organizalions | & é‘_ g8 g [2&] & and related
below dolled = ] 2 2 § organizatlons
ing) E 2 s| 3
glE| |7 2
. g
(12)Taylor Ikin
e b 22 00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(13Carolyn Root
NSRRI DU 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(14yTownsend Taraparni
e 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(is)Anna Billiris
e ] 1200
Director 0.00 [ X 0 0| 0
(i)Ken Dambrosio
e 22 00 :
Director 0.00 {X 0 0 0
(7 Destry Fudge
e, 2200
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(is\Devron Gibbons
e 1.00
Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(19)Housh Ghovaee
............................................ 1.00 |
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
b SUB-otal ... e > 218,567 43,348
¢ Total from contlnuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ........... > 76,231 214,147 74,727
d_ Tolal{add linestbandde) . .................................... » 76,231 432,714 118,075
2  Total number of Individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who recelved more thar $100,000 of
reporiable compensation from the organization p
Yes | No i

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated

employee on line 127 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual
4  For any individual [isted on tine 1a, is the sum of reporiable compensation and ciher compensation from the

organizalion and related organlzations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, complete Schedule J for such
LT L 1T L PR

5 Did any parson listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated arganizalion or individual

for services rendered fo the erganization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such parson

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complele this table for your five highest compensated independent contraclors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organlzation. Report compensatlon for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

LY
Name and business address

. (B)
Descripllon of services

C]
Coméegsallon

2 Total number of independent contractors (Including but not limited to those listed above} who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization I

DAA

Form 990 (2014
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Form 890 (2014) The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 8
“PariVIl] Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
() (8) G} (D} {E} (A
Name and tile Avarage Poslllon Reporlable Heporiable Estimated
- hours per (do nol check more Ihan cne compensation compansallon frem amount of
week box, unless person Is bolh an fram relaled ather
{ist any olficer and a directoritrusies) lhe organizailons compansalion
hours for Py organization [W-2/1009-MISC) from lhe
related aZ( 2|2 |8 |88 %‘ (W-21098-MISC) organizatlon
" organizalions |3 5| € 8 g |28 & and related
balow dolled §"§=, § 2 Eé’ arganizaliens
g 2 3
lins}) % g ‘gf E
5 ]
=
(12) Fransisco Torresg
e o A0 00 :
Director 0.00 {X 0 0 0
(13)Conferlete Carndy
Provost’ 40.00 X 0 145,063 22,379
(14)Ann Larsen
S PUTRRTUUUUUOROTRRRIRTUN! B 40.00
Museum Director 0.00 X 76,231 0 24,912
(is5Marvin Bright
e 2200
Provoat 40,00 X 0 69,084 27,436
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
b SUBOMAL ... oiiiiiius et ee e > 76,231 214,147 74,727
¢ Total from continuation sheets o Part VI, Section A _.......... >
d Total{addlinestbandic), . ......................o.00eeeeeeee.s >
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited fo those listed above) who recelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensaticn from the organization »

3 Did the organlizalion list any former officer, direcior, or frustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensalion from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

Individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organizatlon or individual

for services rendered to the organlzalion? If “Yes,” complele Schedule J for such person

Yes | No

Section B. Indepeﬁdent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contraciors that received more lhan $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

)]
Name and business address

B
Descn'pllén %l semvices

N
OmEQI'ISElIOH

2 Tolal number of independent contractors (Including but not limited to those listed abave} who
recaived more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

DAA

Form 990 (2014)
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59-3733512

contains a response or note to any line in this Pari VIl|

T :
5 i

)
Total revenua

(B}
Related or
exempl
funcllon
revenug

©)
Unrelaled
business
ravenue

Revanue
excluded lrom tax
under sectlons
512-514

1a

e
f

g
h

and Other Similar Amounts |

27,601]

28,482[.

383,227

Govemment grants {conidbutions} 1e

All ather conlributions, gifts, aranls,

and similar amounts not included above 1f 30,614

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-11: $
Total. Addlines 1a—4f . .. ... ......0cooiieeieeren,... >

39,752|

2a

c
d
e

Program Service Revenue [COntributions, Glfts, Grants [

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

Busn, Code

711130

13,357

711130

2,624

15,981

3

4
5

.Ba
b
c

d
7a

b

[+
d
Ba

Other Revenue

9a

10a

c

Invesiment income (Including dividends, interesi,
and other similaramounts) >

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds W
Royalties ........coouveeeiiiaiiiiiiiiieciaaiann.., >

1,281

{) Real (I} Parsonal

Gross renls

Less: rantal exps.

Renlal inc. or {loss}

Net rentalincome or {I0S8) ...........eeeeeeeeieae... >

Gross amount from {) Securlllas {ll) Qthar

sales of assels
olher than inventory

Less: cosl or othar
bass & sales exps,

Galin or (loss)

Netgalnor {loss) . ............coviiiise i esionss »

Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding $ . 28,482

of conlributions reporied on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18 a

Gross income from gaming activilies.
See Part IV, line 19 a

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a

Less: cost of goods sold b

Net income or (loss) from sales of Inventory ..

Miscallaneous Revanue Bugn, Cods

Misc Revenue

535

sasl

463,888

16,516

-2,422

-4,764

DAA

Form ‘990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512

sPartiIX:

Statement of Functional Expenses

Sectlon 501(c)(3) and 501(c}(4) organizalions must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check If Schedule O contains a response or nole to any line in this Part [X

Do not Include amounts reporte'd on lines 6b, Tolal g:;)aansas ngraf:uservios Managa((r;'1}9m and Funcslr)a)lsing
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses eneral expenses oxpenses
1 Grants and other assistance lo domestle organizations = I
and domeslic govemments. See Part IV, fine21 291,879 291,879
2 Granls and other assistance to domestic
Individuals, See Part 1V, line22 ‘_ .
3 Grants and other assistance lo foraign
organizations, foreign governmens, and loreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefils pald to or for members
§ Compensation of current officers, direclors,
trustees, and key employess
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualifled
persons (as delined under seclion 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in seclion 4958(c)(3)(B)
.7 Ofthersalariesandwages
8  Penslon plan accruals and contributions {include
seclion 401(k) and 403(b) employer contribulions)
9 Otheremployee benefits -
10 Payrolltaxes . ...
11 Faes for services (non-employess):
a Management
blegal
¢ Accounting e 16,585 16,585
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 :
f Invesiment managementfees = 19,904 19,904
g Other. (Il line 11g amount exceeds $0% o line 25, column
(A) amaunl, llst line 11g expenses on Schedule )
12 Advertising and promotion 15,109 15,108
13 Ofiice expenses 7,851] 5,280 2,571
14  Information technology
15 Royalfies . . ...
16 OQccupancy .. ... ...l
1 7 Trave' ........................................
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses |
for any federal, state, or local publlc officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 2,078 2,079
20 Interest ... ST
21 Paymenis to affiliates ===~
22 Despreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance .................................... 20'078 14'055 6’023
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered B FSRO
ahove {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e.’lf
line 24e amount exceads 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) ER SelalEaasl S
a  Persommel Services 31,456 26,738 4,718
b Supplies . ... 28,165 26,612 1,128 425
¢ . Curatorial 17,666 17,666
d Museum Education . 11,539 11,599
e Allotherexpenses 15,991 15,911 80
25  Tolal lunctional expanses. Add lines 1 lhough 2de .. 478,362 426,928 51,009 425
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
front a combined edicational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here & | | if
following SOP 88-2 (ASC 958-720) ...............
DAA Fom 990 2014
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Form 990 (2014) The Leepa-Rattner Mugeum of Art Inc 59-3733512

“Part X u

Balance Sheet :

Check if Schedule O contains a responseornotetoanylineinths Park X ... . .00 00 D_
(A} (B)
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash--non-interestbearing . ... 44,737| 1 25,672
2 Savings and temporary cash Investmendts 449,412| 2 202,646
3 Plodges andgranls recelvable, st .. 111 5,783 o 2,131
4 Accounls receivable, net 19,224| 4 905
5

Loans and other recelvables from current and former officers, directors,

trusiees, key employees, and highest compensated employsss.

Complete Partllof Schedute L .
Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in seclion 4958(c)(3)(B}, and contribuling employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c){9) voluntary employees' beneficiary

Net Assets or Fund Balances

DAA

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

26

27

28 -

29

ao
31
32
33
34

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D

% organizations {see instructions). Complete Part il of ScheduleL’ 6
@| 7 Notesandloans receivable,net ... : 7
<| 8 Inventoriesforsateoruse 12,011] o 9,757
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost o e
olher basis. Complete Part Vi of ScheduleD
b less: accumulated depreclation 10b 10¢
11 Investmenis—publicly traded securites . .. . 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 1 12 250,707
13 Investments—program-related. Ses Parl IV, line¥1 13
14 Intanglbleassels | 14
15 _Olharassels. See Part IV' Une 1t e 17' 500 15 17’500
16 Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal Ne 84) ..o iiiiieiiiaiiiiieiiaess 548,667] 16 511,318
17 Accounls payable and accrued expenses | ... 512| 17 4,262
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 70,028 19 43,403
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities
21 Escrow or custodial account liabllity. Complete Part IV of Schedute .
@ 22 Loans and other payables lo current and former officers, direclors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
2 disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedulet
—'[23 Secured morigages and notes payable fo unrelated thlrd partles .
24 Unsecured noles and loans payable to unrelated third parties .
25 Other llabilities (Including federal income 1ax, payables lo related third

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here - and

.complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net assels

Permanently restricted netassels . ...
Organizatlons that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here I
complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

410,490

27

403,842

28

59,811

67,637

478,127

33

463,653

548,667

34

511,318

Farm 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 12
rtX[: Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote toany linginthis Part XU ... .. oo [1
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, cotumn (), ine 12) . ... 1 463,888
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), INe 28) ... ... ... 2 478,362
3 Revenus less expenses. Sublractline 2 ffom line 3~ 3 -14,474
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column(a) . . 4 478,127
5 Netunreallzed gains (losses) oninvesiments ... ... 5
6 Donated Semlces and use Of fac"l"es .................................................................................... 6
TooInvestment@xpeNSES || e 7
8 Prorperodadiustments e 8
9  Other changes In nef assels or fund balances (explainin Schedule®) . . . .. .. ...~ 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Pari X, line
S3,CoMmN(BY) e 10 463,653
“PartXll! Financial Statements and Fleportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthisPart X1l ... ... ... e . D
Yes | No

1t Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain In
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statemenis compiled or reviewed by an Independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separale basis D Consolidated basls D Both consolldated and separate basls
b Waere tha organizatlon's financlal statements audited by an Independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indlcate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
lzl Separate basis D Consolidated basis [:I Both consolldaled and separate basls
¢ If"Yes" lo line 2a or 2b, does the organizatlon have a commitlse that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of lis financlal statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organizatlon changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explaln in
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a faderal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audils as set forth In
the Single Audit Act and OMB Clrcular A-1337
b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organizaticn did not undergo the

required audlt or audits, explain why in Scheduie O and desctibe any steps taken to undergo suchaudis. ....oceeii

3a X

3b

DAA

rForm 990 (2012)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 16450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ.

Deparimenl of the Treasury

Intemal Revanua Servics P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.goviformgg0.
Name of the organization Employer [denlficalion number
The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512

wPart Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is nol a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check anly one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{(b){1)(A)(1).
A school described In section 170{b)(1)(A){li). (Attach Schedule E.}
A hospital or a cooperative hospltal service organization described In section 170(b)(1){(A}iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1){A)iii). Enter the hospital's name.
O, BROSIEIE: ||| | ettt
An organization aperated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1}{A)(iv). {Complete Part I1.}
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of lis support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described In section 170(b)(1){A}{vi). (Complele Part 1)
A community trust described In section 170{b){1}{A){vi). (Complete Pan 1.}
An organization that nomally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contribulions, membership fees, and gross
receipls from activitles related 1o lis exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and {(2) no mere than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment Income and unrelated buslness taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2}). (Complste Part lIl.)
An organizafion organized and operated exclusively to test for publlc safety. See section 509{a)(4).
An organlzation organlzed and operated exclusively for the benefit of, 1o perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes ot
one of more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box In lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and cémplete lines 11e, 11f, and 11qg.
a D Type [. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controliad by Its supported organization(s), typically by gliving
the supporied organization{s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporling
organization. You must complete Part [V, Sections A and B. '
b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled In connection with its supported organizatlon(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons thal control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sectlons Aand C,
[ D Type lIl functionally integrated. A supporting organizallon operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
Its supported organization(s) {see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D,and E.
D Type 1l non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with is supporied organization(s)
that Is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box If the organization recelved a written determination from the IRS thatitis a Type I, Type II, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally Integrated supparting organization.
f Enferthe number of supported organlzations
g Provide the following Information about the supporied organlzatlon(s) .....................................

I

(4}

-] ™

B ]

10
11

]

=%

{i) Nama of supporlad {it) EIN (¥ii) Type of organization {iv) Is the organizalion (v} Amaunt of monatary (v} Amount of
organization {described on lines -9 listed in your gaverning support (sea other supporl (see
abave or IRC secllon document? instructions) Insireetions)
{see Instructions)}
Yes No

(A)

(B)

©

(D)

{E)

Total TR I I e L o

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 55-3 '73 3512 Page 2
“Partll:’  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1}{A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 1. If the organization fails io quahfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {(a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifis, granis, contributions, and
membership fees recelved. (Do not
Include any "unusual grants.”y
2  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to orexpended on lts behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governrnental unit to the
organizalion without charge
4  Total Add lines 1 through3
§  The portion of total contributions by
each person (olher than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organizalion) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownonline 11, column {f}
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » (a) 2010 {b) 20114 {c} 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 () Total

7  Amounis fromfline4

8  Gross income from interesl, dividends,
paymenis recelved on securities loans,
rents, royaities and income from simllar
sourcas

9  Netincome from unrelated business
aclivilies, whether or nol the business
isregularly carrledon ...................

10  Otherincome. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assels
(ExplaininPart VLY .. ....................

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12  Gross receipts from related acilvities, efc. (see Inslruclions)

13 Firstflve years. If the Form 990 is for the organizatlon’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organizalion, check thisboxandstophere ............... .. .. 0o ieee et e e

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14  Public suppon percentage for 201:|i (line &, column (f) divided by line 11, column {f)}
15  Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, line 14
i16a

bex and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publigly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not checl a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 Is 33.1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, cr 16b, and line 14 Is
10% or mare, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain In

17a

%

%

33 1/3% support test—2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 Is 33 1/3% or more, check ihis

Part VI how the organization mseats the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported .

organization
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-clrcumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain In Part VI how the organization meels the “facis-and-circumsiances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization
18  Private foundation. !f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16h, 17a, or 17b, check this box and ses
inslruclions

»[]
> ]

> [

» O
an

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2014 The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 3
il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part L.}
Section A. Public Support ,
Caiendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

1 Gifts, granis, contributions, and membarshif)

fees received. (Do not include any "unusual
grants.’) . .- 405,955 280,721 165,200 180,754 851,285 1,883,915

2 Gross recelpls from admissions, merchandise
sold or services parformed, or facilifies
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's lax-exempt purpose 84,106 59,570 40,493 33,079 16,516 233,764

3 (ross receipts from aclivilies that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 35,808 23,527 22,291 920 14,630 97,176

4  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and elther paid
to or expended on its behalf

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit o the :
organization without charge 698,934 899,694 632,587 587,330 611,217 3,430,762

6  Total. Add lines 1 through b 1,225,803 1,263,512 860,571 802,083 1,493,648 5,645,617

7a  Amounts Included on lines 1,2, and 3
received from disquallfied persons )

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8  Public support (Subtract line 7c from

ne6.) ... oiiiriiiiiiiiiiiiies 5,645,617
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d} 2013 (e} 2014 {f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 1,225,803 1,263,512 860,571 802,083 1,493,648 5,645,617

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
paymenls received on securities loans, renls,
royalties and income fram simifar sources .. ... 2,622 2,644 897 3,464 1,291 10,918
b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acqulred after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines 10a and 10b 2,622 2,644 897 3,464 1,291 10,918

11 Netincome from unrelated business
acfivilies not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carrled on .. ... 776 776

12 Other Income. Do not include galn or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPartVl) ... 930 990
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

andi12) 1,229,201 1,266,156 862,458 805,547 1,494,939 5,658,301
14  First five years. If the Farm 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth lax year as a section 5@1(c){(3}

. organization, check thisboxand stophere e » ]

Section €. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public supporl percentage for 2014 {line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, colummn () 15 99.78%
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedute A, Part L line 45 ... ..o 16 99.65%
Section D. Computation of Investment [ncome Percentage
17  lnvestment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column ()} . ... . ... ... ... ... 17 %
18  Invesiment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part ll, tiret7 i 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2014, If the organization did not check the box on [ine 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the arganization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organizallon qualifies as a publicly supported organization = =~ 4 D
20 _ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions > r|
Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 4
11V Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part . If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name In the organization’s governing Yes No
documents? if "No," describe In Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. (f designated by
class or purposs, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. '

2  Did1ihe organlzalion have any supported organfzation that does not have an IRS delermination of slatus
under seclion 509(a}(1) or (2)7? If *Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supporied
organization was described in section 509{a)(1} or {2).

3a Did he organizalion have a supporied arganizatlon described in sectlon 501(c)(4), (5}, or (6)? If "Yes,” answer
{b) and (c) below.

b Did the organizalion confirm that each supported organization qualified under sectlon 501(c){(4), (5), or (6} and
satisfied the public suppori tests under section 509(a)(2}? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)
{B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part. VI what controls the organizalion put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supporled organization not organized in the United States ("forelgn supported organization")? If
"“Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b In Part |, answer (b} and {c) below.

b Did the organizalion have ultlimate control and discretion In declding whettier lo make grants to the foreign
supporied organlzaﬂoﬁ? If *Yes," describe In Part VI how the organlzation had such control and discretion
desplle being controlled or supervised by or In connection with its supporied organizations.

¢ DId the organization support any forelgn supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{c}(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If “Yes," explain in Part V| what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supporied organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

ba Didthe orgarilzatlon add, substilute, or remove any supported organlzations during the tax year? If *Yes,"
answer {b) and (¢) betow (if applicable). Also, provide detall in Part VI, including (I} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizalions added, substituted, or removed, (ll) the reasons for each such action,
{lii} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the acllon
was accomplished (such as by amendment ic the organlzing document).

b Type!or Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supported organizalion part of a class already
designated in 1he organizalion's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only, Was the substitution the result of an event beyand the organization's control?

6 Did the organlzation provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of sarvices or facilities) 1o
anyone other than (a) ts supported organlzatlons; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
baneflted by one or more of its supported organizations; or {c) other supporling organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the flling organization's supported organizalions? if *Yes," provide detail In
Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or olher similar payment 1o a substantial
conlributor (defined In IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a lamily member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
conirolled entity with regard to a substantlal coniributor? if *Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L {Form 990).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part 1 of Schedule L (Form 990).

9a Was the organization conirolled directly or indirectly al any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as deiined in sectlon 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1} or (2))}? I "Yes," provide delall in Part Vi,

b  Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)} hold a controlling interest in any entity In which
ihe supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi,

¢ bid a disqualified person (as defined In line 9(a)} have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an inlerest? If "Yes," provide delail in Part VI,

10a Was the organization subject o the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
{regarding certain Type {l supperting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting . ‘
organizatlons)? If "Yes," answer (b) below. 10a

b  Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, 1o o
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

DAA,
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-£7) 2014 The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 5
i‘PartlVi  Supporting Organizations (continued)
Yes No

Has the organlzation accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who direclly or indlrec'lly controls, either alone or together with persons described In {b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supporied organization?

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?

c A 35% controlled enlity of a person described in (g} or {b) above? If “Yes" {o a, b, or ¢, provide delail in Part VI,

11a

11b

11e

Section B. Type [ Supporting Organizations

1

Did the direclors, truslees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power o
regularly appoint or elect at least a malorlty of the organization's direcfors or trustees at ali imes during the
tax year? If "No," describe In Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers fo appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocaled among the supporied
organizations and what condliions or restriclions, if any, applled o such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supporied organization other than the supported
organization{s) that operated, supervised, or controfied the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporing organization.

Yes

No -

Section C. Type Il Suppotting Organizations

Were a majority of the organlzation's directors or frustees during the lax year also a malority of the diractors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

DId the organization provide fo each of ils supported organlzations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a wrltten notlce describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2} a copy of the Form 990 1hat was most racently filed as of the date of notlfication, and (3} coples of the
organization's governing documents In effect on the date of notlflcation, to the extent not previously pravided?
Were any of the organizallon's officers, direclors, or trustees either {i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization{s) or (it} serving on the governing body of a supporied organization? If "No," explaln in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did he organlzatfon's supported organizations have a

significant voice In the organization's Invesiment policles and In directing the use of the crganizafion's
income or assels at all times during the {ax year? If "Yes," describe in Part V1 the role the organization’s
supporied organizations played In his regard.

Section E. Type lli Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1

2

Check the box next 1o the method that the organization used to salisty the Inlegral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

a D The organization satisfied the Activifles Tesl. Complete Hne 2 below.
b H The organization is the parent of each of its supporied organizations. Complele line 3 below.
c

Activitles Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substartially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization{s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these aclivities directiy furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organizallon was responsive to those supported crganizations, and how the organizalion delermined
that these activities constituted substantially all of iis activities, '

b Did the activities described in (a) constltute activities that, but for the organizailon's Involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explaln in Part ¥l the
reasons for the organization’s posliion that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
aclivilies but for the organization's invalvement.

Parent of Supporied Organlzations. Answer (a) and (b} below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majoriiy of the officers, direciors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantlal degres of direction over the poficies, programs, and aclivities of each
of lls supported organizations? It "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

The organization supported a governmental entlty. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemment entily (see instructlons).

Yes

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 .
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc

59-3733512 Page 6

~PAttV.:  Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization salisfied the Integral Part Test as a quallfying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All

other Type lll non-functicnally integrated supparting organizations must complete Sections A thicugh E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

{A) Prior Year

(B} Current Year

(optional)

1 Net shor-term capital gain 1
2 Recoverles of prlor-year distributions 2
3 Olher gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
§ Depreclalion and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or Incurred for produclion or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for produclion of income (see instruclions) 1]
7 Other expenses (see instruclions) 7
B8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) [:]

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

{A) Prior Year

(B)' Current Year
({optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempl-use assels (see
Insiructions for short tax year or assels held for part of year):

a__ Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Falr market value of other non-exempi-use assats

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢}

Qoo o

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisttion indebtedness applicable 10 non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held {or exempl use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see Instructions). . 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveties of prior-year distribuflons 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Sectlon C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1__Adjusled net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1

2 Enter 85% ofline 1 2

3 Minimum asset amount for prlor year (from Seclion B, line 8, Column A) 3

4 Enter greater of line 2 orline 3 4

5§ Income tax imposed in prior year 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temperary reduction {see instructions) 6

7 D Check here If the current year Is the organlzalion's first as a non-funetionally-integrated Type Ill supporfing organization (see

instructions).

DAA

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 ‘The lLeepa-Rattmer Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 7

=

#Part¥:]  Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Sectlon D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2  Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organlzaticns, in excess of income from activity

Adminlstrative expenses paid fo accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part V1), See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

@ |~ O [ [ |

Distributions fo atientive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details In Part VI). See instructions.

9  Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

® (i)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructians)
Pre-2014

Excess Distributlons Underdistributions

(lii}
Distributable
Amount for 2014

1 ___ Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdlstributions, if any, for years pricr to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see Instruclions)

From2013.....

Tatal of lines 3a through e

_ g Applled to underdistributions of prior years
h_Applled to 2014 distributable amount

i_Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

i Aemalnder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 2i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2014 from Seclion
D, line 7: 3

a_Applied o underdistributions of prior years

b _Applied o 2014 distributable amount

¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from.4.

§ Remalning underdistribuilons for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remalning underdistiibutions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
Insiructions).

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2015, Add lines 3]
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013. ..

o o |0 (or|o

Excess from 2014 . ..

i

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 The Leepa- Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 8
SPartVl|  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I1, line 17a or 17b; and
Part I, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. {(See instructions.)

Scheduie A (Form 290 or 990-E2) 2014
DAA
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Schedule B
{Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF)
Department of he Traasury

Intemal Revenue Servica » Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is al www.irs.goviforim9s0,

Schedule of Contributors
- Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Name of the organization

The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc

. Employer identification number

59-3733512

Organization type {check one):
Flters of:

Form 990 or 990-EZ

Form 990-PF

Section:

[X] s01(} 3 ) (enter number) organlzation

D 4947(a){1} nonexernpt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organizalion

D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundaticn

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable irust ireated as a privale foundatipn

D 501(c)(3} taxable 'privale foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Ruie.
Note. Only a seclion 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizaiion can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instruclions.

General Rule .

@ For an organlzation filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions tolaling $5,000
or mare (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Pans [ and Il. See Instructlons for determining a
contributor's fotal contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509{a}(1} and 170({b}{1}{A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1}
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 920, Part Vi1, line h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

|:| For an organization described In section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scleniific,
literary, or educalional purposes, or for the prevantion of cruelty to children or anlmais. Complete Parts [, I}, and It

D For an organization described In section 501(c){7), (8), or (10} filing Form 980 or 990-E2Z thal received from any one

contribulor, durlng the year, contributions excluslvely for rellgious, charitable, etec., purposes, but no such

contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box Is checked, enier here the lotal conlribulions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, elc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the

General Rule applies to this organizafion because it received nonexclusively refigious, charitable, etc., contributions
{otaling $5,000 or more during the year '

........................... R R TR

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF}, but It must answer “No” on Parl IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of ils Form 930-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Pari |, line 2, to certify that it does not mest the fillng requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF.

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2014) Page 1 of 1 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
The lLeepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.1 .| .8t. Petersburg College Foundation Person
P.0O. Box 13489 : Payroll
.......................................................................................... 360,522 | Noncash
.8t. Petersburg FL 33733 . (Complets Part I} for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.2...| .8t. Petersburg College . . . . . . . . .. . Person [ ]
PO Box 13489 Payroll
............................................................................................ 28,165 | MNoncash .
8t. Peterburg FL 33733-3489 (Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3. | .Frank Martucei . Person
PO Box 297 Payroll
vever..82000 | Noncash [ ]
Ancramdale NY 12503 .. (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ Person
Payroll
......................................................................................................... Noncash | |
............................................................................ (Complels Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
Na. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contribufions Type of contribution
.................................................................................... Person [ ]
Payroll [ ]
........................................................................................................ Noncash [ |
e e {Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
(a) {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions__ Type of contrlbution
............................................................................ Person [ ]
Payroll D
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- NoncaSh
{Complete Part 1l for

noncash contribufions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
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Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 950-PF) (2014)

Page 1 of 1 Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identlflcation number

59-3733512

(a) No. (c)

{b) {d)
from Description of nencash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P prop g (see instructions)

Supplies
2 LT PP P

OO B SO 28,165 .03/31/15
{a) No. ()

(b) @ @
from Description of nencash property given FIMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| P prop 9 (see instructions)

a) No. (-

(a) ®) ) (d)
from Description of noncash prope iven FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | P property gi (see instructions)

(a) No. (c)

from Description of norf::iish rope iven FMV (or estimate) Date r(edc)eived
Part | P property 9 (see instructions)

a) No. (c)

(a) ®) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| seripio RTOperty § (see instructions)

a) No. c
@ (b) © @
from Description of noncash property glven FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part ] P property g (see Instructions)

DAA

Schedule B {Form 980, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014}




1173807 08/04/20%5 3:25 PM

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Departmeni of the Treasury ) Attach to Form 990.
Inlernal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/formg90.

OME No. 1545-0047

Name of the organlzation

Employer ldentificalion number

59-3733512

The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

2, I - TR X R

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and cthar accaunts

Aggregate valueatendofyear ...

Did the organization inform all denors and donor advisars in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organizatlon's excluslve legal control? .
Did the organization inform afl grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wriling that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Pant IV, line 7.

Purpose{s) of conservallon easemenis held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or educaticn) Preservation of a historically important land area
[:] Protection of natural habHat Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space
Compilete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

~| Held at the End of the Tax Year

easement on the last day of the tax year.

Total number of CONSEIVANION BBSEMENIS ... .. ... iits oottt et 2a
Total acreage restricled by consarvation 8aSEMENIS .. ....................coeeeieieeeeeee e 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) .. .. .. ... ... ... 2¢
Number of conservation easements Included in (c} acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register . .. ... ... SURUTUUT 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, ar terminated by the organization during the
tax year P

Does the organization have a written pollcy regarding the perlodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violaiions, and enforcement of the conservation easemenis lf holds?

Amount of expenses incurred in monltoring, Inspecting, and enforclng conservation easements during the year

P

Does each conservation easemeni reported on line 2(d) above salisfy the requlremen!s of saction 170{h){4}(B)(i)

and SEClON 170 A B T | . i i e
In Part X1, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in Its revenue and expense slatement, and

balance sheet, and Include, if applicable, the text of the fooinote to the erganization’s financial stalements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

“Partlll’t  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 {ASC 958}, not to report in Its revenue stalement and balance sheet

works of arl, hislorical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of
public service, provide, In Part XIII, the text of the footnole to its financial stalements that describes these items.

If the organization elecled, as permitted under SFAS 116 {(ASC 958}, to report in lis revenUe statement and balance sheel
works of art, historical ireasures, or other simllar assets held for public exhlbition, education, or research in furlherance of
public service, provide the following amounis relating to hese items:

(i} Revenues included In Form 990, Part Vi, line 1
(1) Assets Included in Form 990, Part X

2  Ifthe organization recelved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required fo be reportad under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a  Revenue included in Form 990, PartVIll line 1 DO
b_Assels includedin Form 990, Pami X .....oouueone sttt e |

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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SchedureD(Form 9902014 The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 2
.Partillil _Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the {ollowing that are a signlficant use of its
collection items {check all that apply):

a @ Public exhibition d I:] Loan or exchange programs

b [X] Scholarly research e [ oter

c Ei Preservatlon for fulure generatlons

4 Provide a descriplion of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organizaticn's exempi purpose in Part
Xl

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donailons of art, historicat treasures or olher similar

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Isthe orbanizatton an agent, trustee, custodlan or other intermadiary for conlributions or other assels not
included on Form 990, Part X7 []ves [ ] nNo

Amount

EndINg Balance | . e 1t __
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow of custodlal account llabitity? |:| Yes | | No
b If “Yes," explain the arrangsment in Part XIi\. Check here if the explanation has been providedinPart XUl .., . ..o i ins,
“PartV:] Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a} Current year {b) Piior year {c) Two years back (d) Three yaars back {e} Four yaars back

e 00
g
[+
a
=
=]
3
]
=3
c
=
=1
@
=
®
®
®
2
-l
o

1a Beglinning of year balance
b Coniributions

losses

g Endofyearbalance . . .. .
2 Provide the eslimaled percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column {a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %

b Permanent endowment » %

The petcenlages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment {funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations | . . . e 3a(i X
................................................................................................................ 3alii)
b If “Yes” to 3a(ll}, are the related organizaiions listed as required on Schedtle R 3b
4 Descrlbe in Part XlIl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Pi |©  Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Daseriplion of preperty (a) Cost or clher basis {b) Cost or olher basls {c) Accumnulated (d) Book value
{Investment} (other) depracialion

L B

e Other ... ....................o.;o....o...

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 890} 2014 The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Ime¢ 59-3733512 Page 3
i Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" fo Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a} Description af securily or category (b} Boak valus {c} Melhod of valualion:
{inchrding name of security) Cosl or end-ol-year markat valua

(3) Other Certificate of Deposit 250,707| Market

G e
B

R e R STRTPRTPON
Total {Golumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) I - 250,707

tVIl! Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11c. See Form 920, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b) Book velue (c) Methed of valuation:
Cosl or end-of-year market value

(1)
2
(3
(4)
(5)
(6)
{7)
{8)
{9)
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) I
Y“PartIX”! Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 980, Part X, line 15.
(a) Daseriplion (b) Book value

(1)
1]
{3)
4
15
{8)
)
(8
{9
Total, {Columnn {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (BN 15.) . .. o i ettt e iiieess >
sPartX | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. {a) Dascriplion of llabliity (b) Book value

(1) Federal income faxes

2

3

{4)

()

{6)

4]

{8)

()]
Total, {Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) lins 25.) I Ll Bty
2, Liability for uncertaln lax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s fmancral slaiemenls 1hat reports lhe
organlzafion's liability for uncerlain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here If the text of the factnote has been provided In Pani Xl .. _.......... J_fl_
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2014 The lLeepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc¢ 59-3733512 Page 4
PartXI'| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" fo Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other suppori per audited financial statemenis 1 910,708
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12:

a Nelunrealized gains {losses) on investments | . T VT

b Donaled Sewlces and use Of iac“i"es ..................................................

¢ Recaveries of prior year grants | | ... ...

d Other (Describein PartXBL)

@ Addlines 2aM0UGN 2 | | e 2e 758,603
3 SUBUEGHTNG 26 HOM NG T o et 152,105
4  Amounts Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Invesiment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line7b da :

b Otner (Describein Part XML} | . ... 4b 311,783

c Addlinesdaanddb 311,783
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 890, Part 1, 1ine 12.) ... ... .. iieiiiiiniininiireee.s 5 - 463,888

“partXll -| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.
1 Tolal expenses and losses per audited financial statemenls .. ... 925,182
2 Amounts included on line 1 bul not on Form 990, Part X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facllles T TUUT TS TUU T 2a 715,728

b Prioryearadjustments e, 2

c Olher IOSSES ............................................................................ 2c

d Other (Descrlbein PartXILY . ... 2d 38,875

e AdINes 2athroUgN 20 . e e e 758,603
3 subtractlineZefromline 1 . 166,579
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part [X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Invesimenl expenses notf included on Form 990, Part VIll, fine 7b . . 4a

b Other (Describe InPart XIL) | . ... 4b

o Addlinesdaandab e 311,783
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Pantd, ine 18) . ........iiiiiisieeinienee, 5 478,362

“PartXill! Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions requlred for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines ib and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additicnat information.

Part III, Line la - Terms for Not Reporting Assets Per SFAS 116

preserved, and cared for in order to maintain the cultural, aesthetic, and

DAA : Schedule D {Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 5
“Part Xlll7 Supplemental Information {continued)

.....................................................................................................................................................................
......................................................................................................................................................................

Prints created mostly from the 1980s through the 1990s at print workshops

2. Richard Florsheim Art Fund (182 accessioned objects): Paintings and |

Schedule D {(Form 890) 2014

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 5
~PartXIll i Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990} 2014

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 930) 2014 The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 5
ZPartXill 1 Supplemental Information (continued) -

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 - Page§ .
ZPart Xl Supplemental Information {continued)

Part X - FIN 48 FoOtnote
.8tate income taxes. However, the Museum is subject to income taxes on any
has not identified any uncertain tax positions. The 2011, 2012, and 2013
Part XI, Line 4b - Revenue Amounts Included on Return - Other .~

Schedule D (Form 930) 2014

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 900) 2014 The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 55-3733512 Page 5
2 PartXil -} Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

DAA




. ‘o
1173207 08/04/2015 3:25 PM

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1645-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete If the organization answerad "Yes” to Farm 920, Pari IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organlzation eniered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2 01 4
Deparnment of the Treasury P Atiach to Form 980 or Form 930-EZ
Internal Revenua Servica P> lnformation about Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) and It instructions Is at www.lrs.goviiorm330. sgeuﬂ&n T
Name ol the erganlzation Employer [deniilleation number
The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17..
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the following activilies. Check all that apply.
a D Mail sollcitations e D Solicltation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email sollcilations f |:| Sollchation of government grants
c D Phone sclicitations g D Special fundraising events
d |:| In-person solicitations !
2a Did the organization have a writien or oral agreement with any individual {(including offlcers, directors, trustees
or key employees listad In Form 930, Pari VII) or enfity in connection with professlonal fundraising services? ... .. D Yes D No
b if“Yes.” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser Is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organlzation. —
' (lii! D|dh!und- {w) Amouni pald lo {vl) Amount pald lo
(1} Name and address of indlvidual I’:ll:t:(r,dyﬂ;l: (iv) Gross recelpls (or retained by) {or retained by)
or anlily {fundralser) {n) Activity control ol Irom aclivity fundraiser fisted In arganization
contributions?| col. {f}
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
OB .. it iiiiii et eiiei e ieieiiiieesieesssiieiaiieieeiirsiesiiciieeices »
3 Listall states in which the organlzation is registered or llcensed {o soliclt contributions or has been notifled it is exempt from
registration or licensing.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

DAA
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ScheduleG(FoerQOorQQD EZ) 2014 The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 2

'’ Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported

more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List

events with gross receipts greaier than $5,000.

(a) Event 1 {b) Event #2 (¢} Cther evenls
{d) Total events
Stone Crab Fest None {add eol. {a) through
(event type) {event lype) {total number) col. {c})
é 1 Grossrecelpls 28,482 28,482
2 Less: Contribufions 28,482 28,482
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line2), . .. ...............
4 Cashprizes 550 550
5 Noncashprizes 9.787 85,787
@ | 6 Rentaciltycosts 1,340 1,340
o
@
| 7 Foodandbeverages 3,289 3,289
8
5| 8 Enterfainment 300 300
9 Other direct expenses 100 100
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 In column (d) > 15,366
11 _Net iIncome summary. Subtract fine 10from ne 3, column {d) . ... ..ot e e > -15,366

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more

@ B (b} Pull labs/Instant Olhar gamin (d) Tolal gaming {add
E (2} Binga bingo/pragrassive bingo (o} Othar gaming col. [a} thraugh col. (c)}
g2
[)
vl

1 Grossrevenue ..... ..
o | 2 Cashprizes
2
&
2| 3 Noncashprizes
uj
o}
% 4 Rentfacllity costs .

5 Other direct expenses

| {Yes ... % L | Yes ... % L 1 Yes ... %

6 Volunteer labor | | No | | No No.

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (¢ >

8 Net gaming Income summary. Sublractline 7 from line T, column (d) .. ............ . ..ot |

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If *Yes,” explain:

DAA Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inec 59-3733512 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities Wilh NONMEMBELS? ..\ .._.c..\.eooveoesomieseesrereeres e, L1 ves [Ino
12 |s the organlzation a grantor, beneficlary or frustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
. formed to administer charitable gamiNg? ... ... .. .. . e |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indlcate the percentage of gaming activily conducted In:
a Theorganization'sfacllty ST EU TS T USSR R RUUURVRURPSURURUSIS 13a %
b Anoutside faClty ||| e 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
TS B et ettt et h et a e e et ke et e ete et e en et a ettt aee e
Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organlzation receives gaming
MBVRMUE? ||| |\ L\ ottt te et ee et s [] ves [Ino
b If"Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizalon®» $ and the :
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
¢ If*Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

16  Gaming manager informalion:

Description of services provided b

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contracior

17  Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under siate faw to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retaln the State GamING ICONSO? ||| || ..., ...\ iieeeoeeeieeeeeeees s eeeeeeeeeeee e [] ves [ no
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spen[ in ihe organization's own exempt acfivilies during the lax year > §

IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v}, and
Part I, lines 9, 8b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable, Also provide any additional information (see
instructions).

Schedule G (Form 290 or 990-EZ) 2014

DAA
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

OMS No. 15450047
(Form 990) For certain Offlcers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23,
Depariment of the Treasury P~ Attach to Form 990. .
Intemal Revenue Servica P Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and lts Instructions is at www.irs.goviformg90.
Name ol the organizalion ) Employer identificalion number
The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512

“Partl>|  Questions Regarding Compensation

la Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following fo or for & person listed in Form
850, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a. Compleie Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

H First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or resldence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up paymenis Health or social club dues or initiatlon fees

El Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef}

b Ifany of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a writlen policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part |l to
explain )

2 Dld the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Execulive Director, regarding the items checked in line
1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEQ/Execulive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organizatlon to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.

[:] Compensation committee Wrliten employment confract
|:| independent compansalicn consultant Compensation survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation commitlee

4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part Vi), Section A, line 1a, wilh respect to the filing
organization or a relaled organlzation:

¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each Item in Part Il

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c){29) organizatlons must complete lines 5-9.
5 Forpersens listed In Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did ihe organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organlzatlon?

If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 11

6 Forpersons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organizaflon pay or accrue any
compensation conlingent on the net earnings of;
a The organization?

If “Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll.

7  Forpersons listed In Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Part [lI
8 Woere any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, pald or acerued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the inllial contract exception described in Regulatfons section 53.4958-4{a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
in Part Il

9 If"Yes" o line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(CY7 . .. .. i i iiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiill.

Yes No

7 X
8 X
..... 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990.
DAA

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014




¥L0Z (066 Lwod) ¢ 8npeyas

13

13

vl

€L

<l

L

at

(]

n)

T7v L9T
0

896°% .
0

380A0Zd ¢

Asuxe) 939TISIUOD

TO08‘EST

TSS'CT

I0309aT(q b

aT®938 ueyjeRuUopL

066 wiog
1o)1d v paus)ep sB
peuodel {g) uwniod u|
voesuedwon (2

{@-{{a)
suwnjes Jo [eio). ()

slijeueq
elqexEuoN (a)

uopesusdwen
pouajep seyjo
pue juswened ()

uG|ieSuediucd
sjqepodas
Jeuio (h)

up[lesuUegWoD

sAjusou| g snued {ii)

uspesuedllcD
esea ()

uopesuedwod DS|N-6601 JO/PUE Z-M JO UMopiealg (a)

ajL pue aurey (v)

‘[2RRIAIPUI JBY Jo) Sjunowe (3) pue {q) uwnjoo ajgeandde "e| aulj ‘v UO03aS IIA Hed '066 W04 1O Juncuwe [21o] ey} _m_._vm 1SN jenpiaipul pels)| yoes Joj (n)—(1)(g) suunjos [o wns auy} 23oN
lIA Ued ‘066 LU0 UO Pels]| 10U 8Je 1By} sfenpiapul AL ] jou og -(I) Mo Lo 'suojanisul
8U} Ul paquosap ‘sucneziuebio pejelal woly pue (j) Mol uo uogeziueBbio au wouj uojesusdwio Lodes ‘r einpaydg i pauodal aq Jsnw uoyesusdoo sEOUM [BNPIAIPUL UJES Jod

"papaau sl eoeds [eUCIPPE JI Sa1dod oped)dnp es( -seafkojdwz pajesuadwog 1s9YbiH pue ‘saafojdw3 Asy] ‘saaisnl) ‘si0joallg ‘s18dio

itled

€ 9bed

CISEELE-6S

DUl 34Y JO WNesnN) Joujjey-edssT oyl

¥L0OZ (066 Wi} [ 2Inpeyas

Wd 52:& §102/#0/80 LOZEL 1



¥va

¥10Z (065 Wi04) P @INPEYIS

“UOIJELLION| [EUOIPPE AUE 10}

1ed siyl 219|dwo? ospy °|| UBd 10} pUR ‘g puR ‘7 ‘g9 ‘B9 ‘g5 'BS OF ‘QF 'BY '€ ‘gL ‘Bl SaUl ‘| Yed Jo} paanbal suonduossp 10 ‘uojeuejdxa. ‘ucieuLIoiul 8yl spiacid
uoneulolu] jejuswsiddng  ij|iHed:

g abed ZIGEELE-6G OUTl A% mo. Tmesn Xoujjeg-edesar] ouJ  7i0c (066 Wiod) [ einpeyos

Wd S2-€ SL02/0/80 L0ZELLL



1174207 08/04/2015 2:25 PM

B . OMB Mo, 16450047
(SF?;[:DQLQH(;;E M Noncash Contributions : -

) Complete If the organizations answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30,
P Attach to Form 990.
P Information about Schedule M (Forim 920) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990.

DCepartment ol the Treasury
Intemal Revanue Service

Nama ol Ihe organizalicn Employer identificalion number

Rape

The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 -
Types of Property
(@ ® Noncash(:o)nmbullnn (@
Check!f |- Number ol contributlons or amounts reporied on Method of determining
applicable ltems conlribuled . Form 990, Part VI, ine 1¢ noncash contfibution amounts
1 Al—Worksofatt .. X | 13 Apprasial
2 Ad—Hisiorical lreasures .
3 Art—Fraclional Interests .
4  Books and publications | |
5§ Clothing and household
goods e
6 Cars and other vehicles
7  Boatsandplanes . ... ...
8 Intellectual property =~
9  Securilies — Publicly traded

10 Securllies — Closely held stock
11 Securities — Panneréhip, LLG,

Or ‘NSt interesls ..................
12 Securiies—Miscellaneous
13 Qualiffed conservation

contribulion— Historic

S‘m‘:lures .........................
14  Qualified conservation

contribution—Other
15 Real estate —Residenlial
16  Real estate—Commerclal
17  Real eslate —Other

18 Collectibles

19  Foodinventory X 1 37| Fair market wvalue
20  Drugs and medical supples
21 Taxidermy

22  Historical artifacts . ..

23  Sclenlific specimens
24  Archeological arlifacts

25 Other®( Silent Auction )| X 40 9,750| Fair market value
26 Oter»( Supplies X 1 28,165 Fair market value
27  Other »( Museum Store/Ed)l X 20 1,202| Fair market wvalue
28 Other»( Lodging i X 1 598 Fair market value
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the 1ax year for contributions for '

which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 20| 1

Yes | No

dca During the year, did the organizalion receive by contribution any property reported in Partl, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least thres years from the date of the initial contribution, and which Is not required
1o be used for exempt purposes for ihe entire helding period?
b  If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part 11,
31 Does the organization have a gift acceplance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
COMIBUIONST | et e e oot ekttt
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or relaled organizalions to solicit, process, or sell noncash
ContIBUIONS? e e 32a X
b it "Yes," describe In Part II. g5 :
33 If the organizailon did not report an amount in column (g} for a type of property for which column (&) is checked,
describe in Part ll. i :
For Paperwork Reductlon Act Nollce, ses the Instruclions for Form 996, Sthedule M (Form 920) (2014)

DAA
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Schedule M (Form 530} (2014) The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 2
i:Partll’;  Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, ines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether

the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received,

or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Part I, Line 33 - Explanation for Not Reporting Revenue

Dine 1: Art - Works of Art:

Schedule M (Form 90) (2014)
DAA




.
1173207 080412016 3:25 PM

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OME No. 15450047
(Form 990 or §80-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to spaclfic questions on
‘Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. P
Intemal Revenue Sarvica P Informatlon about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its [nstructions is at www.irs.govform9g0. |:Inspe
Mame of ihe organlizalien Employer [dentificalion number
The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512

research to students, scholars and wvisitors.

. Form 980, Part V - Additional Information ..~
_Form 990, Part VI - Additiomal Informationm ...~ .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) (2014} Page 2
Namea of tha organizallon Employer Identification number
The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512

....................................................................................................................................................................

L T L R R LR R R LR LR PP PP

Mugeum store eXpPemses ... ... ] B e 23,309 .
Special event eXPEMSES ... =S 15,366 ...
Endowment General Support . .. ... B ) -311,783 .
 Museum store eXPEMSES S . -23,509 ..
Special event expenses ... 8 ] -15,366 .

Page 1 of 2
Schedule O (Farm 990 or 990-EZ) {2014)

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2014) Page 2
Name of the erganizalfon ] Employer identificalion number
The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512
.Endowment Gemeral Support S 291,879 .
_+75% Pooled Imvestment fee . ..o IR 19,804 .
Page 2 of 2
: Schedule O (Fore 930 or 990-E2) (2014)

DAA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 'The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 5
4PartVll{  Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R {see instructions).

Schedule R - Additional Information

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014

DAA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 _The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 5
ZPartVI!  Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R {see instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
DAA
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Forml‘ 990'T

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))

For calendar year 2014 or other tax year beginning 04 / 0 1/14 , &nd gnding 03 / 31 /15

OMB No. 1546-0687

2014

Depariment of the Transury » Informatlon about Form 990-T and its instructions Is avallable at www.irs.gov/formggot. Opén l&@gﬁglrﬁﬁmn P
Intemal Revanue Servica P Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as It may be made public if your organization is a §01{c)(3). | :601(c}3) Organizations Only"

Cheek box if
A I_l atdress changed
B Exempt under secllon

@ sot Cy¢ 33 | Print

Name of arganlzation { D Check box If name changed and see inslru¢tions.) D

The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc

Employer [dentitication number
{Employees' ust, see instruclions.}

408(g) 220(8) or | Number, siresl, and room or suite no, If a P.O. hox, ses instructions. 59-3733512
408A 530(8) | Type P.0O., Box 1545 : E Unrelated business aclivity codes
[:I 529(a) Clty or lown, state or province, cauntry, and ZIP or lorglgn postal code (See Instruotions. }
C  Bookvalue of all aseats Tarpon Springs FL 34688 453220
at end of year F___Group exemplion number {See insiructions.) »

511,318] 6 Checkorganization type I X| 501({c) corporation [ | 501 trust | | 401a) trust [ 1 other trust

H Describs the organizallon's primary unrelated business activity.

b Mugeum Store

[ During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidlary in an afilllated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? ................. > |:| Yas No
If "Yes," enter the name and idenlifying number of the parant corporalior:.
>

J_ Thebooksarelncareofp Cristina McCormack Telephone number» 727-=712-5203

=y

Bart: Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A) Income {B) Expenses {C} Net

Gross receipts or sales 20,294
b Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance ... ... > | 1c 20,294
2  Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line7y -~ 2 22,716§
3  Grossprofit. Sublract line 2 from line 1 . 3 -2,422
4a Capltal gain netincome (attach Scheduley =~ 4a '
by Netgain (toss) (Form 4797, Part Il, line 17) (attach Form 4797) ab
¢ Caplatioss deductionfortrusts | . ... ... 4c
§  Income {foss} lrom parinerships and S corgorations (allach statementy 5
&  Rentincome (Schedule C) .. .. ... 6
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule®) 7
8  Interest, annullles, royalties, and rents from controfled organlzations {Schedule Fy 8
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedule G} 9
10  Exploited exempt aclivity Income (Schedulety ...~ 10
11 Advertising income (Sehedule d) | 11
12 OfherIncome (See Insiructions; attach scheduley L 12
13 Total. Combine lines3through 12 ... ... ... ......oooooeivieeiiiiniis, 13 -2,422| . -2,422
“Partll¥l Deductions Not Taken Eisewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.) (Except for contributions,
deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and fruslees (Schedulek} . .. . ... 14
15 Salarles andWages e 15
16 Repairsand MaMBNANCE | . .. .. e e s 16
17 Bad debts ..................................................................................................................... 17
18 Interest (attach schedule) || . ... 18
19 Taxesand lONSes e 19
20 Charitable contributions {See Instructions for imitationrates} . .. .. 20
21 Depreciation (attach Form4562) _ . . . . 21 i
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhereonretum 22a 22b i 0
23 DeplBllON | e 23
24 Contributions to deferred compensatlon PIANS ... .o 24
25 Employee benefitprograms | e 25
26 Excess exemplexpenses (Schedulel) | . 26
27 Excess readership costs (Sohedule ) ||| ||| ... . 27
28 Other deductions (aftach schedule) | ... 28
29  Total deductions. Add fines 14 through 28 29
30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 2 fromlinet3 30 -2,422
31 Netoperating loss deduction (imlted fo the amountontine3o) .. ... .. ...~ - 3
32 Unrelated buslness taxable income before specific deduction. Subfract line 31 fromfine3o 32 -2,422
33  Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions}) 33 1,000

34  Unprelated business taxable income. Subtract !ine 33 from line 32. If line 33 is grealer than line 32,

anter the smaller of zeroorlne 32 ..................... e eeieeeiarariiieeies 34 -2,422
oaa  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. '

Form 990-T {2014)




1173207 08104/20116 3:25 PM

Form 990-T{2014) The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512 Page 2
#Partlll; Tax Computation
Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation. Controlled group
members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here » D See instructlons and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $8,925,000 taxable Income brackels (In that order):
() s | @ s | @ [s
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,75¢) $
(2) Additional 8% tax (not more than $100,000) $
¢ 'ncome tax on the amounl an 'ine 34 ................................................................................. ’
36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on
the amount on ling 34 from: D Tax rate schedule or D Schedule D (Form 1041) >
37 Proxytax.Seslnstructions >
33 Alternauve minimum tax ..................................................................................................
39 Total. Add lines 37 and 38 fo line 35c or 36, whicheverapplies .. .. ... . .. oo e e
3PArtIV  Tax and Payments
40a Foreign lax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1118) 40a
b Other credils {see Instructlons) .. ... ... j4eb
¢ General business credil. Altach Form 3800 (see Instructions) .~~~ 40c
d  Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 org627y 40d
e Total oredlts. Addlines 40athrough 40d |
41 Subtractline 408 from B B9 ... ... ... .. . it eiee e
42 g,l.chrkl;,“;g"m D Form 4256 D Form 8611 D Form B&97 [:I Form 8866 l:l Oherfafl.sch}
43 TOiaI tax' Add Iines 41 and 42 ........................................................................................... 0
44a Payments: A 2013 overpayment credited to 2044 44a
b 2014 esimatedtaxpayments 44b
¢ Taxdepositedwith Form 8868 . .l 44c
d Foreign organizalions: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) 44d
e Backup withholding (sge Instruclions) . . .. ... 44e
f  Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (Attach Form 8941y 44f
g Other credits and paymenis: |:| Form 2439
[ Form 4136 ' [] other Tolal - | 44g
45  Total payments. Add lines 4dathrough 44 | . .. .
46  Eslimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check If Form 2220 is attached | .. . > D
47. Tax due. liline 45 Is less than the lotal of lines 43 and 46, enter amountowed >
48 OQverpayment. If line 45 is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enteramountoverpald >
49  Enter {he amaunt of line 48 you wanl; Credited to 2015 estimated tax Refunded -
HPaAYV#  Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
1 Alanylime during the 2014 calendar year, did the organization have an interast in or a signature or other authority Yes | No

over a jinancial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If YES, the organization may have 1o file
FinCEN Form 114, Reporl of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foreign country
here b

2 During the fax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the granlor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust?

if YES, see instructions for olher forms the organization may have to fite.
3 Enter the amount of tax-exermpt interest received or accrued during the taxyear > $

Schedule A — Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuaton»  Cost Method
1  Inventory at beginning of year 1 -6 Inventoryatendofyear 6
2 Purchases : 2 8,942| 7 Costof goods sold. Subfract line 6 from
3 Costoflabor 3 11,622 line 5. Enter here and in Part |, ine2 7
4a s o R 1a 8 Do the rules of seclion 263A (with respect to
b Al Sohedulo) - - -« Stmt 1 | 4 2,152 properly produced or acquired for resals) apply
5  Total. Addlines 1 through4b..... 5 22,716 to the organization?

Undar penallies of perjury. | dectars thal I have examined his retum, including accompanying schedules and stalements, and to the best of my knowledge and belied, it is

lnte, correcl, and complete, Declavation of preparer {other than taxpayer} is based on all Infortmation of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign e B
Here| | P Museum Director (eee s
Signatura ol officer Data Tille

Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer’s signalura Dale Chack D | PN
Paid Byron C. Smith, CPA 5 (S S ELH‘ '-S, sefi-employad
Preparer | Finms nama } Gregory, Sharexr & Stuart, PA Fimm's EIN b
Use Only 100 2nd Ave South Ste 600 \

Fimn's address » Saint Peteerurg, FL 33701-4336 Phone no. 727-821-6161

DAA

Form 990-T (2014)
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Form 990-T {2014)

The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512

Page 3

Schedule C — Rent Income {From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

(see instructions)

1. Descripllon of prepary

a

N/A

2

8

i)

2. Rent received or accrued

{a) From personal property (i the percentage of rent
for parsonal propery Is mora (han 10% but not
more than 50%)

{b) From real and parsonal prapery (il lhe
percentags of rent for personal property exceeds
§0% or I the renl is based on prolit or Inceme)

3(a) Deductions directly connacted with Ihe Income
in columns 2(a) and 2(b) {atlach schadula)

(U]

&

[l

{4)

Tolal

Total

(b) Total deductions.

(¢} Total income. Add lotals of columns 2(a) and 2{b). Enier

here and on page 1, Part |, line &, column (A) _

Enter here and an page 1,
Part |, line 6, column (B} b~

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

1. Description of dabl-financed propery

2. Gross Income Irom or

3. Deduchons directly connacted with or altocable lo
debt-financed property

allocable to debl-tinanced

properdy {2) Slraighl line depreciallon (b} Other deductions
(allach schedute) (allech schaduta)
w N/A
@
&)
&)
4, Amgunt of average 5. Avaraga ad[usted basls . Column 8. Allocabile deduclions
acquisillon debl on or ol or alfocable to . 7. Gross Inceme reporiable y
allacabla te debt-financed debt-financed proparty b4 divided {column 2 x column 6) {calumn § x total of columna
proparly {allach schadule) {atlach schedule) ¥ column & a} and 3(b)
) o)
2 %
€] o
) o
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A). Part |, line 7, column (B).
Totals »

Schedule F — Interest, Annuities, Royaities, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see insiructions)

1. Name of controlled
organizallon

Exempt Controlled Organizations

2, Employer
Identilication number

4, Tolal of spaclfled
payments made

3. Nat unrelated incoma
{less) (ses Instructions)

B. Parl of column 4 that is
Incirded In the controlling
organizallon's gross Inc.

6. Daductions diraclly
cannecled with Insoma
Incolumn 5

o N/A

2

(]

(]

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

8. N&t unrelalaed Income

9, Tolal of speciiled

10. Part of column § that is
included in the conlrgliing

11. Daduclions directly
connected with Incems In

7. Taxable Incoms (loss) {see Inslructions) paymenls made
organization's gross income column 10
[iH
2)
[E)]
4}
Add columns 5 and 10. Add coluring 6 and 11.
Enter here and an page 1, " Enler here and on page 1,
Part |, lina 8, column {A). Part |, line 8, column (B).
Totals . .............0oo0voceeuiiie i >

DAA

Form 980=T (2014)
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Form 990-T (2014)

The Leepa-Rattner Mugseum of Art Inc

59-3733512

Page 4

Schedule G — Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization (see instructions)

3. Deducllons \ 5. Tatal daductions
1. Description of Incoma 2. Amaunt of Incoma directly connacted 4, Set-asides and set-asides (col. 3
(allach schedule) | (altach scheduls) plus col.4)
o N/A
@
@
)
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 9, column {A). Part |, fine 9, column (B),
Totals ..o > e
Schedule | — Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructions)
2, Gross 3, Fxpanses 4. Nel Income (loss) 7. Excess exampt
unrelated dlrectly fron unrefaled rade 5. Gross Income 6. Expenses expenses
1. Deseriplion of explolted activity buslness income connected with or business (column Iraen activity that allibulable fo {eclumn & minus
from trade o praduction of 2 minus column 3}, Is not unralated column 6 colurmn 5, but not
business unrelated It a galn, compute business Income mare than
! busingss Incoms cols. § Ihrough 7. column 4),
wN/A .
@l .
[E)]
“)
Enler here and on Enler hera and on Entar here and
page 1, Pait |, page 1, Part |, onpage 1,
lina 10, cal. (A). lina 10, cal. {B). Par Il, line 26.
Totals .............oeeeeeeee. »

Schedule J — Advertising Income (see instructions)

I Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

1. Name of parodical

2, Gross
advertising
income

3. Direcl
adverlising cosls

4, Adverilsing
galn o {loss) {cal.
2 minus col. 3). If

a galn, compute
cols. 6 lhrough 7.

5. Clrculallon
Incoma

6. Readership
cosls

7. Excess readarship
cosls (column &
minus column &, but
not more than
column 4).

mN/A

{2}

()]

0]

Totals ['cam' foPartll,line(8}) ..

L

arthl:

el

2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.}

Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part I, fill

in columns

4. Advertising

7. Excess readership

2. Gross I
advartisin 3. Direct galn or {loss) {col. 5. Clrculation . Readsrship costs (colurn
1. Name of periodical g adverlising cosls 2 minus col. 3). It [ncoma casts minus column 5, but
incame 9 a galn, compule not more thar
cals, & through 7. column 4},
m N/A
2
]
{4)
Totals from Part] ... >
Entar here and on Enfer here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part|, on page 1,
ne 11, col. (A). lina 11, cal. (B). Pait ll, line 27,
Totals, Part li (iines 1-5) . > g

Schedule K — Compensatlon of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see mstructlons)

- oo thadeeto | Coeele s s
m N/a ”
&) o
@ o]
o) o
Total, Enter hare and on page 1, Part l, ine 14 Lo o i ieiiiitieieiieeiieciiiiiiess »

DAA

Form 990-T (2014)
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59-3733512 | Federal Statements
FYE: 3/31/2015

Statement 1 - Form 990-T, Schedule A, Line 4b - Other Costs

Description Amount
Museum Store - UBIT (] 2,152
Total ] 2,152




1173207 odboaragis 3:25 PM

Net Operating Loss Carryover Worksheet

Form 990'T
For calendar year 2014, or tax year beqinning 04/01/14 . ending 03/31/15
\Name
Employer Identification Number
The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 58-3733512
Prior Year Cdrrent Year Next Year
Income Offset By
Preceding Ad]. To NOL. NOL Utilized Carryovers to NOL Carryback /
Taxable Year Inc/(L.oss) After Adj. {Income Offset) Current Year Carryover Utilized Carryover
an 03/31/98
e 03/31/99
1w 03/31/00
un 03/31/01
wn 03/31/02
12 03/31/03
um 03/31/04
won 03/31/05
sh 03/31/06 -3,038 1,863 1,175 1,175
s 03/31/07 1,780
wm 03/31/08 2,543
am  03/31/09 -2,366| 2,366 2,366
s 03/31/10 -798 798 798
am 03/31/11 776
w 03/31/12 -1,358 - 1,358 1,358
ma 03/31/13 -290 290 290
i 03/31/14 -1,239 1,239 7
NOL carryover available to current year m."l' L 226

Current year

2,422

NOL carryover avallable

to next year




Year Ending: March 31, 2015 | 59-3733512
7 The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc
P.O. Box 1545
Tarpon Springs, FL 34688

NOL Carryback Election

Under IRC Section 172(b)}(3), the taxpayer elects to relinquish the entire carryback period with
respect to any regular tax and AMT net operating loss incurred during the current tax year.
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MDA AT

For catendar year 2014 or tax year beginning

04/01/14 ending

Name
Address
Address P.O. Box 1545
City'StateZP Tarpon Springs
Computation of Florlda Net Income Tax

03/31/1
852302015033100020050376359373351200007

The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc

Florida Corporate Income/Franchise Tax Return

FEIN_59-3733512 CsOoL

. F1120, R. 01115
| Rule 12C-1.051

Florida Adminlstrative Cada
I '-
“41
e

Effective 01/15
) a‘
I:I Check here If any changes have been made lo name or address

5

¢-

:

i
.M. e

FL 34688

1. Federal taxable income (see instructions)
Attach pages 1-5 of federal return Check here If negative _ X ~2,422 00
2. Siate Income taxes deducted In computing federal laxable income
(attach schedule) | ... Checkhereifnegative . . 00
3. Additions to federal taxable income (from Schedulety Checkhereifnegative _ .00
4. Tolalof Lines 1,2anda. Checkhereifnegative _X =~ -2,422 .00
5. Subtractions from federal taxable income (from Schedulell) Check hereifnegative _ 7:226.00
6. Adjusted foderal income (Line 4 minus Line5) Check herefnegative _ X ~-9,648.00
7. Florida portion of adjusted federal income {see Instruclions} Check here If negative _X -9,648.00
8. Nonbuglness income allocated 1o Florida (from Schedule R}y Check here if negative __ 0.00
o.Fondaexemption 0.0
10. Florida net income (Line 7 plus Line Bminus Line 8) o, 0.00
11. Tax due: 5.5% of Line 10 or amount from Schedule VI, whichever Is greater '
(see Instructions for Schedule VI) | | 0.00
12. Credits against the tax {from Schedule V) | ... 00
13. Total corporate Incomeffranchise tax due (Line 11 minus Linet2) 0.00
14. a) Penalty: F-2220 . by Other
¢} Interest: F-2220 . d) Other Hne 14Total » .00
15. Totalof Lines 13and 14 . ...,.............c.coeennn. ettt ettt e e et a e 0 .00.
16. Payment credits:  Eslimated tax payments  16a $
Tentative tax payment 16b ${ 00
17. Total amount due: Subtract Line 16 from Line 15. if positive, enter amount due here and on payment coupon.
if the amount Is negalive {overpayment), enteron Line 18 andforLine 18 0.00
18. Credil: Enter amount of overpayment credited to next year's estimated tax here and on paymentcoupon .00
19. Refund: Enter amount of overpayment to be refunded here and on paymentcoupon .00
- csoL
Florida Corporate Income Tax Return F-1120
Do Not Detach YEARENDING _03/31/15 R. 01115
To ensure proper credit to your account, enclose your check with tax return when mailing.
Return is Due 1st Day of the 4th Month After Close of the Taxable Year
GChack here If you transmilted lunds alactronlcally > D
Name The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc
Address
Address P.O. Box 1545
CityStateiziP  Tarpom Springs FL. 34688
593733512 0 .0 0
20140401 722600 0 0
20150331 -964800 0 0
00000000 0 0 ! 0
012 722600 0 0
201 0 0 0
-242200 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 :
0 8523 0 20150331 0002005037 b 3593733512 00OO 7
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The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc
This return [s considered incomplete unless a copy of the federal refurn s attached,

F-1120
FEIN _59-3733512 R. 01/15

I your relum Is nel signed, ar improperly signed and verilied, Il will be subject to a penalty. The stalute of imitallens will nol stest unlil your retum Is propely slgned and verlited, Your

retum must be completed in lts entirety. ’

Page 2

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this refum, Including accempanying schedules and slatements, and lo the best of my knowledga and belief, it is e, comest,
and complete. Declaralion of preparer {other than taxpayer) Is based on ali informalion of which preparer has any knowladge,

Sign here » Signalure of ollicer {must be an origlnal signalura) Dalg e ’ Mus eum Director
Preparer's - Proparer Praparers

Pald slgnature ’ /\ 5 J\ . S ‘.‘:\'; . Data %“’ i .S’ §2ﬁ° il PTIN

preparers Amsnamafor Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, PA employed p P00744293

only :":r'l-“:,"s:)"' 100 2nd Ave South Ste 600 ren P 59-1850025
gn,fa::,gss Saint Petersburg FL z¢r P 33701-4336

axpay

A.  Slate of Incarporavion; FL ' H-2. Parl of a federal consolidated relurn?  YES D NO @ 11 yes, provida:
B.  Florida Secralary of Stata dacument number: NO 1 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 5 3 FEIN from federal consolldated relum:
C.  Florida consolidaled relum? YES D NO @ Nama of corparation:
D. D Inltal returmn I:l Final relum (linal lederal retum filad)
E.  Taxpayer election seclion (s)) 220.03{5), Florida Slatutes {F.5.} @ Genaral Rule H-3. The fedaral commen parenl has sales, praperty, or payroli In Florida? YES D NO l:l
D Election A I:l Eleclion 8 I Lacalion of corporate books:
F.  Prnclpal Buskess Activily Code (as pertalas to Flodda) 600 E Klosterman Road
ay Tarpon Springs s FL
453220 zr; 34689
G.  AFlorida extenslon of (kne was timely Iled?  YES % NO . Jo Taxpayer ks 2 member of a Florlda partnarship or joint venlura? YES I:I NQ
H-1. Comporalionis a member of a controlled group?  YES NO Il yes, attach fs!. K.  Enler date ol latest IRS audit:

a) List years examined:
L. Conlacl parson congeming this reum: Cxristina McCormack

a)  Conlact person lelephene numbern T27-712-5203
b)  Contact person e-mall address:
Where to Send Payments and Returns M. Typeoitedemrewmiied | fi0 [ ] tz0sor _990T
Make check payable to and mall with refurn to:
Florida Depariment of Revenue Remember:
5050 W Tennessee Street v" Make your check payable to the Florida

Tallahassee FL 32399-0135 Department of Revenue.

If you are .requesling a refund {Line 19), send your return to: v Write your FEIN on your check.
Florida Depariment of Revenue
PO Box 6440 ¥v"  Sign your check and return.

Tallahassee FL 32314-6440

<

Attach a copy of your federal return.

v" Aftach a copy of your Florida Form F-7004
(extension oi time) if applicable.
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0

0

722600

JIMHUAMIIRIIN . ... oorer e o a2
FEIN _59-3733512
DATA Page 1
593733512 0 0
-242200 o 0
0 0 | 0
0 0 ' 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
1 0 0
2 0 0
2 0 0
0 0 0
2 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0

CsoL
F-1120
R.01/15
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The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc F-1120

FEIN _59-3733512 R. 01/15
DATA Page 2
593733512 0 0 0
0 0 | 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 V] 0 o]
0 0 0 0
0 0 | 0 0
0 0 0 0
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[T

CSOL
F-1120
R.01/15
] Page 3
nave  The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc ren 59-3733512 taxeeevesnenowa 03 /31/15
bk ; SR Column (a) Column (b}
Forpage 1 . For Sehadula Vi, AMT
1. Interest excluded from federal taxable income (see Insiructions) 1, 1. '
2. Undistributed net long-term capital gains {see instructions} 2. 2.
3. Neti operating loss deduction (aflach schedule) 3. 13
4. Net capilal loss carryover (affach schedule} 4. 4.
5. Excess charitable contribulion carryover (atlach scheduls) 5. 5.
6. Employee beneiit plan contribution carryover {attach schedule) 8. 6.
7. Enterprise zone jobs credit (Florida Form F-11562) 7. 7.
8. Ad valorem taxes allowable as enterprise zone property tax credi (Florida Form F-11582) 8. . )8,
9. Guaranty assoclation assessment(s) credit 9. 9. .
10. Rural and/or urban high crime area job lax crediis 10. 16,
11. State housing fax credit 11. .
12. Credit for contributions to nonprofit scholarship funding organizations 12, 12, .
13. Renewable energy tax credits 13. - {13,
14. New markels fax credit 14, 14. .
15. Entertainment industry tax credit 15. .| 15.
16. Hesearch and Development tax credil 16, . | 16.
17. Energy Economic Zone tax credit 17. . |17,
18. Other additions (attach statement) 18. 18.
19, Total Lines 1 through 18 in Columns (a) and (b}. Enter tolals for each column on Line 19. Golumn {a) tolal is also enlered | 19. 19.
on Page 1, Line 3 {of Florida Form F-1120), Column [b} total is also entered on Scheduls VI, Line 3. .
‘ Coburmnn (a) Column {b}
Syt 3 ; Farpage 1 | For Scheduls VI, AMT
1. Gross lorelgn source Income less altibulable expenses
{a} Enter 5. 78, IAC lncome $
(0) plus s. 862, IAC dividands $
{c} _less direct and Indlrecl expenses $ . Total » | 1. 1.
2. Gross subpart F Income less atiribuiable expenses
(a) Enters. 951, IRC subpart Fincome § .
(b} less direct and indirect expenses $ . Total > | o 2.
Note: Taxpayers doing business outside Florida enter zero on Lines 3 through 6, and complele Schedule IV.
3. Flosida net operaling loss camyover deduction {sea Insiructlons) See NOL Wrk 3. 7 r 226. |3
4.  Florida net capital loss carryover deduction {see instruclions) 4. 4. ’
5. Florida excess charitable contribulion carryover (see instructions) 5. 5.
6. Florida employee benefit plan contribution carryover (see instructions) 6. 6.
7. Nonbusiness income (from Schedule R, Line 3} ‘ 7. 7.
8. FEligible net income of an Inlernational banklng facility (see Insiructions) 8. 8.
9. s5.179, IRC expense (soe instructions) 9. 9.
10. s. 168(k), IRC special bonus depreclation {see Instructlons) 10. 10.
11. Other subtractions (attach statement) 11. 11. .
12. Total Lines 1 through 11 in Columns {a} and {b}: Enter tolals for each cotumn on Line 12. Column {a) total |s also
entered on Pags 1, Line 5 {of Florida Form F-1520}. Column {b) telat is also entered on Sehedule VI, Ling 5 12, 7.226. 12
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F-1120

R. 01/15
nave The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc rew 59-3733512 TaxssLEvEARENDING 03 /31/15

Page 4

R R T s W = VT
‘Schedale Il 22 pportlonment? Adjusted h; Jdé“ral com
e e T, 1] R4 T T U i SRR = :
Ill-A For use by taxpayers doing business outside Florida, except those providing insurance or transportation services.
(a) (b) (©) (e)
WITHIN FLORIDA TOTAL EVERYWHERE Col. (a) + Col. (b) Welglj Welghted Factors
{Numaratar) (Denominator) Aourded to SIx Dacimal (léﬁgyz':r‘g"ie'; %g't‘;";’; Rounded to SIx Dacimal
Places Pags 9 of the Instruclions, Places
1. Property (Schedule ll-B below) . . X 26% or
2. Payroll . . . X 26% or
3. Sales (Schedule lII-C below) . . X 50% or
4. Apportionment fractlon (Sum of Lines 1, 2, and 3, Column [e]). Enter here and on Schedule IV, Line 2,
I-B For use in computing average value of WITHIN FLORIDA TOTAL EVERYWHERE
property {use original cosl). a. _Beginning of year b. End of year ¢. _Beginning of year d. End of year
1. aventodes of raw materal, work In :
process, linished goods . - « -
2, Buildings and other dapraclabls assats : - - . .
3, Land owned . . . .
4. Othertangible and intangible (linancial org. only)
assels {atiach schedute)
5. Total {Lines 1 through 4} . ) .
6. Average value of property
a. Add Line 5, Golumns {z) and {b} and divide by 2 (for within Florida) .... Ba. :
b. Add Line 5, Columns (c) and (d} and divide by 2 (for total everywhere) . 6b.
7. Rented property (8 fimes net annual rent)
a. Rented propertyInFlorida 7a :
b. Rented property Everywhere | e 7b
8. Tolal (Lines 6 and 7). Enter on Line 1, Schedule llI-A, Columns (a} and (b).
a. EnterLines 6 a. plus 7 a. and also enter on Schedute i-A, Line 1,
Column (a) for tolal average properyin Flofida ......................... 8a.
b. Enter Lines 6 b. plus 7 b. and also enter on Schedule (lI-A, Line 1,
Column (b) for fotal average property EVeIYWREI® | | ... .......iicicecoiiiciisiiiisiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiins ab.
(a) {0)
W-C Sales Factor : TOTAL WITHIN FLORIDA |  TOTAL EVERYWHERE
{Numerator} {Denominatar)
1. Sales (gross receipts) N/A .
2, Sales detivered or shipped to Florida purchasers . N/A
3. Other gross receipts (rents, royalties, interest, elc. when applicable) .
4. TOTAL SALES (Enter on Schedule lIl-A, Line 3, Columns [a] and [b])
1ll-D Special Apportionment Fractions (see instructions) (a) WITHIN FLORIDA (b) TOTALEVERYWHERE | (c) FLORIDA Fraciion {fa] + [b))
: Rounded to Slx Daclmal Plages
1. Insurance companies (attach copy of Schedule T-Annuai Report)
2. Transportation services
) éolumn {a) - Gnlumu (t;)
Adjusted Adjusted
Federal Income AMT Incoma
1. Appoitionable adjusted lederal income Irom Page 1, Line 6 {or Line 6, Schedule Vi for AMT in Cal. [bf) 1. . 1.
2. Florida apporiionmant fraction {Schedule lll-A, Line 4 or Schedule [1l-D, Column [c]) 2, 2,
3. Teniative apporioned adjusted federal income (multply Line 1 by Line 2) 3. . <] 3 .
4, Netoperaling loss carryover appartioned to Florida (attach schedule;
see Instrucllons) 4, 4.
5. Natcapilal loss carryover apporioned to Florida {atlach schedule; see instruclions) 5. Y 5,
6. Excess charitable contribullon carryovar appariioned lo Florida {allach schedule; ses Insluclions) 8. B.
7. _Employee benefit plan contribution carryover apportioned to Flarida {atiach schedule; sea instr.} 7. 7.
B. Tofal carryovers apportioned to Florida {add Lines 4 through 7) 8. 8.
9. Adjusted federal income apportioned to Florida {Line 3 less Line 8; see instructlons) 9. .1 8




173207R}. 08/0M/2015 3:26 PM

F-1120

R.01/15
nave The Leepq -Rattner Museum of Art Inc rem 59__3733512 TAXABLE YEAR ENDING 03/31/15

Page 5

“Schediile V = crédifs AgainsStthe Carporate Income/Fra
1. Florida health maintenance organlzation credit (attach assessment nolice} 1.
2. Capital investment tax credlt {attach certification letter) 2,
3. Enterprise zons Jobs credit {from Florlda Form F-11562Z attached} 3.
4. Community contribution {ax credit (attach certification letter) 4.
5. Enterprise zone property tax credit (from Florida Form F-1158Z attached) 5. .
6. Rural job tax credit {atiach cerification letter) 8. .
7. _Urban high crime area job tax credit (attach certification letler) 7.
8. Emergency excise tax (EET) credit (see instructions and attach schedule) 8.
9. Hazardous waste facility tax credit 9.
10. Florida allernative minimum tax (AMT) credil 10. .
11, Contaminated slte rehabilitation tax credil (altach tax credit ceriiflcate) 11.
12. Stale housing tax credit (attach certification letter) 12.
13. Credil for contributlons to nonprofit scholarship funding oraanlzations {attach certificata) 13,
|_14. Florida renewable energy technologies Investment tax credit 14.
15. Florida renawable enarqy production tax credit : 15.
16. New markets tax aredit L 16.
|17 Entertainment Industry tax credit 12
18. Research and Development tax credit 18.
19. Energy Economic Zone tax credit 18.
20. Other credits {attach schedule) 20. .
21. Total credits against the tax (sum of Lines 1 through 20 not to exceed the amount on Page 1, Line 11). 21.
Enter total credits on Page 1, Line 12

Computationof Fiorida Aliernative Minimum Tax (AM]

1. Federal alternative minimum taxable income after exemption (attach federal Form 4626) 1.

2. State Income taxes deducted in computing federal taxable Income (attach schadule) 2.

3. Addllions to federal taxable Income (from Schedule |, Column [b]) 3. »
4. Total of Lines 1 through 3 . 4,

5. Subiraclions from federal taxable Income (from Schedule il, Column (b)) 5.

6. Adjusted federal alternative minimum taxable Ihcome {Line 4 minus Line 5) 6. .
7. Florida portion of adjusted federal income {see instructions) 7.

B. NMNonbusiness income allocated to Florida {see Instructions) 8. .
9. Florida exemption 9.

10. Florida net Income (Line 7 plus Line 8 minus Line 9) i0.

11. Florida allernalive minimum tax due (3.3% of Line 10). See Instruclions for Page 1, Line 11 11.

,
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R.01/15
Page 6
59-3733512 tawacvearenoms 03 /31715

Line 1.

Nonbusiness income (loss) allocated to Florida
Tvpe ' Amount

Total allocated to Florida 1.

{(Enter here and on Page 1, Line 8 or Schedule VI, Line 8 for AMT)

Line 2. Nonbusiness income (loss) allocated elsewhere
Tvpe State/country allocaied to Armount p
TOtaI allocated elnghere ......................................................................................... 2-
Line 3. Total nonbusiness income
- Grand total, Total of Lines { and 2 3. : 0.

(Enter here and on Schedule Il, Line 7)
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FL Net Operating Loss Carryover Worksheet
Form F'1 1 20 : 201 4
For calendar year 2014, or tax year beglnning 04/01/14 ,endng 03/31/15
Name ' Employer Ideniification Number
The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art Inc 59-3733512
Prior Year Current Year
Preceding Apportionment Adj to NOL NOL Util/{lnc Offset) Carryover Next Year
Taxable Year Fraction FL Inc (Loss) After Ad| Carryovers NOL Utillzed Carryover
17th
03/31/98
16th ,
03/31/99 1.000000
15th
03/31/00 1.000000
14th
03/31/01 1.000000
13th
03/31/02 1.000000
12th
03/31/03 1.000000
11ih
03/31/04 1.000000
10th
03/31/05 1.000000
gth - 1,863
03/31/06 1.000600 -3,038 1,175 1,175
8th
03/31/07 1.000000 1,087
7th
03/31/08 1.000000 2,543
6th
03/31/09 1.000000 -2,366 2,366 2,366
5th :
03/31/10 1.000000 -798 798 798
4th ~776
03/31/11 1.000000 776
3rd
03/31/12 1.000000 -1,358 1,358 1,358
2nd
03/31/13 1.000000 =290 290 290
1st
03/31/14 1.000000 -1,239 1,239
NOL Carryover Available To Current Year 7 226 |-
Current Year 1.000000 -2,422 2,422
NOL Carryover Available To Next Year
; 9,648
Adjustments to Federal Taxable Income Current Year Income (Loss)
Stale income taxes deducted Federal Income (Loss) -2,422
Schedule | addilions : Apportionment fraction 1.000000
Schedule Il subtractions before NOL -2,422
Net adjustments 0
Apportionment fraction 1.000000 Current Year Income {Loss) -2,422

Schedule IV carryovers

Net adjustments
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m*‘ ~ Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A.

Certified Public Accountants and Business Consultants

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
The Leepa-Ratiner Museum of Art, Inc.
‘Tarpon Springs, Florida

Report On The Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art,
Inc. (a component unit of St. Petersburg College), as of and for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related
notes to the financial staiements, which collectively comprise The Leepa -Rattner Museum of Art, Inc.’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management s Responsibility For The Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of infernal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errot.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auaditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stafements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effactiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
business-type activities of The Leepa-Ratiner Museum of Art, Inc. as of March 31, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in its
financial position and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepled in
the United States of America.

100 Second Avenue South ¢ Suite 600 « St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-4336
727 ] 821-6161 « FAX 727 /822-4573
WWW.gZs5Cpa.com
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Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s Discussion and
Analysis on pages six through nine be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not
a part of the basic financial statemenis, is required by the Governmenial Accounting Standards Board, which considers it an’
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our

" inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we oblained during our audits of the basic financial

statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Unaudited Information -

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial staiements that collectively comprise The
Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc.’s basic financial statements. The Unaudited Schedule of Collections for 2015 is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is
marked “unaudited” and has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial
statements by us or other auditors, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required By Government Avditing Standards

In accordance with Govermnent Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 23, 2015 on our consideration
of The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
cerlain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report isto
describe the scope of our testing of internal conirol over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art,
Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A.

723“*'5“&3*‘“ « Sk, LA

St. Petersburg, Florida
July 23, 2015
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The Leepa-Rattner Museum Of Art, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Management’s Discussion And Analysis

March 31, 2015 And 2014

The management of The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Arl, Inc. (Museum) presents the following Management’s Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A) narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Museum for the year ended March 31, 2015,
with comparative information for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, The purpose of this discussion is to enable the
reader to identify and understand the significant issues and changes in the financial condition of the Museum. The information
presented here should be read in conjunction with the accompanying audited financial statements and footnotes, which begin on
page 11. The financial statements, footnotes, and this MD&A were prepared by management and are the responsibility of
management.

The Museum is a component unit of St. Petersburg College (College).
Financial Highlights
Overview

For the year ended March 31, 2013 management changed its accounting policy with respect to the Museum’s art collection and
moved from a capitalization to a no capitalization policy. Management believes that discontinuing the capiialization of the
collection is preferable to continuing to capitalize the collection. The presentation of the collection as not capitalized is the most
widely practiced method of presentation for organizations similar to the Museum,

The value of the Museum’s collections has been excluded from the Statements of Net Position, and artwork gifis are excluded
from revenue in the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position.

The Museum’s financial position as a whole declined during the year ended March 31, 2015, with a decrease in net position of
$14,475 or 3%. The Museum’s expenses exceed revenues and other support, decreasing the net position to $463,650.

Presentation

The Museum presents its financial report in accordance with Governmental Accouniing Standards Board Statement No. 34,
Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments (GASB 34), which
focuses the reader of the financial reports on an organization’s overall financial condition and change in net position and cash
flows taken as a whole.
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The Leepa-Rattner Museum Of Art, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Managemeni's Discussion And Analysis

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Condensed Schedule Of Net Position

March 31, March 31, March 31,
2015 Change 2014 Change 2013
Assets '
Current assels $ 239,980 $(286.404) (54 %) $ 526,384 $ 20,715 4% § 505,669
Noncurrent assets . 271,338 249,055 1,118% 22,283 - 0% 22,283
Total assets -$ 511,318 $(37,349) (7%) $ 548,667 $ 20,715 4% $ 527,952
Liabilities '
Current liabilities $ 47,668 $(22,874) (32%) 3 70,542 $ 49,087 229% $ 21,455
Net position
Resiricted - expendable 59,811 {7,826} (12%) 67,637 {11,988) (15%) 79,623
Unrestricted 403,839 (6,649) (2%) 410,488 (16,384) 4%) 426,872
Total net position 463,650 (14,475) (3%} 478,125 (28,372) (6%) 506,497
Total liabilities and nek
position $ 511,318 $(37,349) T% . $ 548,667 5 20,715 4% $ 527,952

The Statement of Net Position includes ail assets and liabilities of the Museum. Net position serves as a useful indicator of an
organization’s financial health over time. Particular aspects of the Museum’s financial operations influenced the decrease in net
position for ihe year ended March 31, 2015.

The Condensed Schedule of Net Position shows the assets, liabilities, and net position as of March 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013.
Current assets of the Museum consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, inventory, and receivables. Current assets
decreased by $286,404 or 54% during 2015 and increased by $20,715 or 4% during 2014. The major component of the 2015
decrease was the use of cash fo purchase an invesiment in a certificaie of deposit, a noncurrent assei. A major component of the
2014 increase was an increase in accounts receivable,

Noncurrent assets in 2015 consist of investment in certificate of deposit, a grand piano, and a pledge receivable. Noncurrent
assets increased by $249,055 during 2015 primarily due to the purchase of the investment in certificate of deposit. Noncurrent
assets remained unchanged during 2014.

Current liabilities decreased by $22,874 or 32% during 2015. The major component of the 2015 decrease was a reduction in
deferred revenue. Current liabilities increased by $49,087 or 229% during 2014, This was primarily due to an increase in
deferred revenue and a decrease in accounts payable. ‘
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The Leepa-Rattner Museum Of Art, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Management’s Discussion And Analysis

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Condensed Schedule Of Revenues, Expenses, And Change In Net Position

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, March 31, March 31,
. 2015 Change 2014 Change 2013
Operating revenues and expenses ‘

Operating revenuss $ 835,525 $ 107,119 15% $ 723,406 $ 31,180 4% $ 697,226

Operating expenses 925,185 131,557 17% 793,628 18,583 2% 775,045
Operating loss (89,660} (24,438) % (65,222) 12,597 (16%) (77,819
Nonoperating revenues 75,185 38,335 104% 36,850 (28,444) {(44%) 65,294
Change in net position {14,475) 13,897 (49%) (28,372) (15,847) 127% (12,525)

Net position, beginning of year 478,125 (28,372) 6%) 506,497 (12,525) 2%) 519,022
Net position, end of year $ 463,650 3 (14,475 (3%) $ 478,125 % (28,372 (6%) $ 506,497

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position reports revenues earned and expenses incurred during the
year as either operating or nonoperating. Revenues and expenses that are connected directly to the Museum's primary functions
are reporied as operating revenues and expenses, respectively; and grants, contributions, and investment results are reported as
nonoperating revenues,

The Condensed Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position reflecis operating and nonoperating revenue, for
the years ended March 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013. The net operating loss was $89,660 i in 2015 compared to $65,222 in 2014
and $77,819 in 2013.

The Museum considers operating revenues to be those revenues that are connected directly to the Museun’s primary functions.
Such revenues include promoting education excellence, admission fees, various types of memberships, Museum Store revenue,
special event fundraising revenues, and in-kind contributions. During 2015 and 2014, operating revenues included recognition
of $757,680 and $644,482, respectwe]y, of in-kind contributions. Qperating revenue increased by $107,119 or 15% during
2015 and by $31,180 or 4% in 2014. Major components of the 2015 increase are attributable to increases in admission fee
revenue, program revenue, and in-kind contributions.

Operating expenses were $925,185 during 2015, an increase of $131,557 or 17% compared to 2014. Operating expenses
increased by $18,583 or 2% during 2014. The primary components of the Museum’s operating expenses are: fundraising -
marketing and advertising and exhibition opening expenses; curatorial expenses - freight and exhibition rental fees; program
expenses - education outreach, classes and workshops; and special events - contractual services, enkertainment, and catering.

Nonoperating revenues include grant revenue, contributions, and interest income. Nonoperaiing revenues for 2015 reflect an
increase of $38,335 or 104% compared to 2014, This consists primarily of an increase in contributions. The Museum’s
nonoperating revenue decreased $28,444 or 44% during 2014, primarily related to a decrease in contributions and endowment
revenue, and an increase in interest income.

Page 8




The Leepa-Rattner Museum Of Art, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Management’s Discussion And Analysis

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Factors Affecting Future Periods

Factors that can significantly impact future periods always include the state of financial markets and the state of the overall
economy. These factors can impact charitable giving. The Board of Directors continues to monitor he status of the economy
and its direct impact on overall giving.,

Using The Information In The Financial Report
The Museum’s financial statements are immediately following this discussion and analysis.

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements prepared in accordance with pronouncements issued by the
Governmental Accounting Standard Board. These statements focus the reader of the financial reports on the Museum’s overall
financial condition, and change in net position and cash flows, taken as 2 whole.

One of the most important questions asked about the Museum’s finances is whether the Museum is better or worse off as a
result of the year’s activities. The keys to understanding this question are the Statement of Net Posiiion, Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Change in Net Position, and the Statement of Cash Flows. These statements present financial information in a
form similar to that used by private sector companies, The Museum’s net position (the difference between assets and liabilities)
are one indicator of the Museum’s financial health when considered in combination with other nonfinancial information.

The Statements of Net Position reporis assets, liabilities, and net position as of March 31, 2015 and 2014. The balances are a
reflection of activities that have occurred during the respective fiscal years and come from (ransactions between assets and
liabilities or from transactions in the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position. The balances are
presented as either current (expected to be realized within 12 months) or noncurrent in naiure.

The Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position presents the resulis of operations for the years ended
March 31, 2015 and 2014. Activities are reported as operating or nonoperating. Both the Statements of Net Position and the
Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.

The remaining required statement is the Statement of Cash Flows showing the sources and use of funds; in essence, accounting
for the change in cash and cash equivalents balances for the reporting period.

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information and more detail that is essential to a full understanding of

the data presented in the financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found immediately following the basic
financial statements.

Page O
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The Leepa-Rattner Museum Of Art, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College

Statements Of Net Position
March 31,
2015 2014
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 228,318 b 494,149
Museum store inventory 9,757 12,011
Accounts receivable 905 19,224
Pledge receivable 1,000 1,000
Total -Current Assets 239,98__0 526,384
Noncurrent Assets
Investment in certificate of deposit 250,707 -
Other assets 17,500 17,500
Pledge receivable, net of current portion 3,131 4,783
Total Noncurrent Assets 271,338 22,283
Total Assels $ 511,318 $ 548,667
Liabilities And Net Position
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 4,140 $ 508
Other current liabilities 125 6
Deferred revenue 43,403 70,028
Total Current Liabilities 47,668 70,542
Net Position
Restricted
Restricied by donors - expendable 59,811 67,637
Unrestricted 403,839 410,488
Total Net Position 463,650 478,125
Total Liabilities And Net Position $ 511,318 $ 548,667

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Page 11
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The Leepa-Rattner Museum Of Art, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Statements Of Revenues, Expenses, And Change In Net Position

Operating Revenues
Admission fees
Membership
Special event revenue
Program revenue
Museumn store sales, net of cost of goods sold of $19,891 and $22,372
for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively
Other operating revenue
In-kind operating contributions
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Personnel
Facilities and utilities
Confractual services
Other services and expenses
Materials and supplies
Tolal Operaiing Expenses

Operating Loss
Nonoperating Revenues
Grani revenue
Contributions
Interest income
Total Nonoperating Revenues
Change In Net Position
Net Position At Beginning Of Year

Net Position At End Of Year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Year Ended March 31,

2015 2014
$ 13,357 $ 12,556
27,601 34,282
18,695 20,458
2,624 117
15,033 15,591
535 920
757,680 . 644,482
835,525 728,406
613,529 582,643
49,145 51,135
22,041 22,849
210,975 106,743
20,495 30,258
925,185 793,628
(89,660) (65,222)
- 2,000
73,276 31,386
1,909 3,464
75,185 36,850
(14,475) (28,372)
478,125 506,497
$ 463,650 $ 478,125
Page 12




The Leepa-Rattner Museum Of Art, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Statements Of Cash Flows

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Cash received from members and patrons
Cash received from program funding sources
Cash paid to suppliers of goods and services
Cash paid to St. Petersburg College for personnel
Net Cash Used By Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities
Cash received from grants
Cash received from contributions
Net Cash Provided By Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Cash received from investment eamings
Investment in certificate of deposit
Net Cash (Used) Provided By Investing Activities

Net Change In Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash And Cash Equivalents At Begioning Of Year

Cash And Cash Equivalents At End Of Year

Reconciliation Of Operating Loss To Net Cash Used
By Operating Activities
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
used by operating activities
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Museum store inventory
Accounls receivable
Accounts payable
Other current liabilifies
Deferred revenue
Net Cash Used By Operating Activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Year Ended March 31,
2015 2014

$ 86,806 $ 139,809
2,624 117
(129,935) (130,361)
(51,456) (46,449)
{91,961) (36,884)

- 2,000

74,928 31,386

74,928 33,386

1,909 3,464

(250,707) -

(248,798) 3,464
(265,831) (34)

494,149 494,183

$ 228,318 $ 494,149
$ (89,660) 5 (65,222)
2,254 {1,577)
18,319 (19,172)
3,632 {3,549
119 (65)

(26,625) 52,701
$ (91,961) $ {36,884)

Page 13




The Leepa-Rattner Museum Of Art, Inc.
A Componeni Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Note A - Organization

The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc. (Museum) is a Florida nonprofit corporation. The Museum was incorporated Tuly
16, 2001 and is governed by a board of directors. The Museum was formed to benefit St. Petersburg College (College) for
putposes which include promoting educational excellence by collecting, preserving, and displaying works of art that reflect
or support the aesthetic concerns of Abraham Rattner, Esther Gentle, Allen Leepa, and other artists. The Museum also

. provides a facility for ieaching, exhibiting, and promoting all aspects of the art spectra for the benefit of the College and the
general public. The Museum commits to excellence in visval arts education, fosters acsthélic, critical, and ethical thinking as
a bridge to the future, and nuriures interest in 20" and 21* century art history. The mission of the Leepa-Ratiner Museum of
Art, Inc. is to collect, conserve, exhibit and protect the works of art entrusted o its care and stewardship. Through ifs
exhibitions, programs, and expanding collection of 20" and 21% century art, the museum strives to engage and inspire our
diverse community by providing opportunities for education, enlighlenment, interpretation and research to students,
scholars, and visitors,

The operating expenses include all fiscal transactions related to collecting, preserving, and displaying works of art,
instruction, adminisiration, academic support, student services, and physical facility operations.

The Museum is a dlrect supportt organization of the College and its financial statements are presented in the College’s
financial statements as a component unit.

Note B - Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the accompanying statements is presented below:

Basis Of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared using the economic resource measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepied in the United States of America as promulgated by the
Governmen(al Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. As a general rule, the effects of inter-fund activities have
been eliminated from the Museum’s financial statements.

The Museum reports as an entity engaged in one business-type activity.
Classification Of Current And Noncurrent Assefs And Liabilities

The Museum considers assets to be current if, as part of its normal business operations, they are held as or can be converted
to cash and be available for operating needs or payments of current liabilities within 12 months of the Statement of Net
Position date. Similarly, liabilities are considered to be current if they can be expected, as part of the normal Museum
business operations, to be due and paid within 12 months of the Siatement of Net Position date. ALl other assets and
liabilities are considered to be noncurrent.

Cash And Cash Equivalents
The Museum’s cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, cash in demand deposit accounts, and money market

accounts. For reporting cash flows, the Museum considers all highly-liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Page 14




— -

.

.

——

Lol d

—_—

vl R

(-

The Leepa-Rattner Museum Of Art, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Inventory

The Museum Store inventory is stated at cost. The majority of the inventory is made up of various mission-related and gift
items purchased from ouiside third parties.

Receivables

Management considers all receivables to be collectible. Accordingly, no allowance for uncollectible accounts has been
provided at March 31, 2015 and 2014.

Investment In Certificate Of Deposit

The investment in certificate of deposit consists of a certificate of deposit with a commercial bank with original maturity of
more than 12 months.

Collections

Works of art, historical treasures, or similar assets that are: (a) held for public exhibition, education, or research in
furtherance of public service rather than financial gain; (b) protected, kept unencumbered, cared for, and preserved; and (c)
subject to organizational policy that requires the proceeds of items that are sold to be used to acquire other items for
collections, are not required to be capitalized.

Capital Assets And Other Assets

Tangible property of $5,000 or more to be used for operating purposes of the Museum is considered a capital asset. The
Museum does not currently own any capital assets that are depreciable. The College provides facilities, equipment, and
various supplies and materials as disclosed in Notes F and G. As such, the Museum’s grand piano which was donated has
been recognized at its estimated fair value based upon appraisals or similar valuations and is not depreciated. Included in
noncurrent assels as of March 31, 2015 and 2014 was the grand piano listed as other assets of $17,500.

Net Position
The Museum’s nei position is classified into the following categories:

Restricted by donors-expendable: Assets subject to externally imposed conditions that can be fulfilled by the actions of the
Museum or by the passage of time.

Unrestricted: All other categories.
Classification Of Revenues And Expenses
The Museum considers operaling revenues and expenses in the Staiement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net
Position to be those revenues and expenses that result from activities that are connected directly to the Museum’s primary
functions. Such transactions include promoling educational excellence, admission fees, memberships, Museum Store

revenue, special event fundraising revenues, and in-kind contributions. Certain other transactions are reported as
nonoperating revenues. These nonoperating revenues include grant funding, contributions, and interest income.

Page 15
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The Leepa-Rattner Museum Of Art, Inc.
A Component Urit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Contributions And Pledges

Confributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as an increase in unresiricted net position if the restriction expires
in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as an
increase in net position restricted by donor - expendable. When the restriction expires, net position restricted by donor -
expendable is reclassified lo unrestricted net position.

Unconditional promises to give the Museum cash or other assets in the future are recorded as contribution revenue (net
position restricted by donor) and pledges receivable. If management expects the cash from the pledges receivable to be
received more than one year in the future, the promises to give revenue and the receivable are discounted for the time value
of money.

Donated Htems

The value of donated materials, services, small equipment, and inventory has been recorded in the financial statements as
contributions based upon the fair market value of the goods received at the time of the donation. The value of collection
items donated to the Museum is not recorded in the financial statements. :

Employees of the College operate the Museum. In the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, the Museum reimbursed the
College for the salary of the part-time Museum Store manager position and additional hours required of the staff accountant
and the collections manager position. The College also provides use of facilities for the Museum, as well as other
miscellaneous supplies and services. These items are all recognized as in-kind operating contributions and operating
expenses.

Income Taxes

The Museum is an organization exempt from taxation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is generally
not subject to federal or state income taxes. However, the Museum is subject to income taxes on any net income that is
derived from a trade or business, regularly carried on, and not in furfherance of the purpose for which the Museum is
granted exemptiion. No income [ax provision has been recorded as the net income, if any, from any unrelated trade or
business, in the opinion of management, is not material io the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Use Of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America reguires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statfemenis and the reported amounts of revemie
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events Evaluation
For the year ended March 31, 2015, management evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and disclosure

through July 23, 2015, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Management determined there
were no subsequent events thai require disclosure.
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The Leepa-Rattner Museum Of Art, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Note C - Investment In Certificate Of Deposit

At March 31, 2015, the Museum has one certificate totaling $250,707. The certificaie is insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). The certificate carries an original maturity date of 60 months with an annual percentage rate
of 1.73%. The certificate i3 not rated by S&P or Moody’s.

The following risks apply to the Museum’s certificale of deposit:
Interest rate risk: The risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.
Credit risk: The risk that an insurer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations.

Conceniration of credit risk: The risk of loss associaied with lack of diversification. From time to time, the Museum
may have cash balances in excess of FDIC insured limits. Management believes the risk of loss is remote.

Custodial credit risk: The risk that in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the value of investment or
collateral securities in the possession of an outside party will not be recoverable. Exposure to custodial credit risk
related to investment ihat are held by someone other than the Museum and not registered in their name. The Museum
does not have any investments subject to custodial credit risk.

Note D - Pledge Receivable

Pledge receivable consists of a promise from an organization within the Tampa Bay area. As of March. 31, 2015,
management believes the entire balance is collectable. Expected receipts are as follows at March 31, 2015:

Due in less than one year $ 1,000
Due in one fo five years 4,000
Gross pledge receivable 5,000
Less discount to present value (869)
Net pledge receivable $ 4,131

Note E - Collections

Management’s accounting policy with respect to the Museum’s collections is not to capitalize. Management believes that this
policy is preferable to capitalizing the collection. The presentation of the collection as not capitalized is the most widely
practiced method of presentation for organizations similar to the Museum. The value of the Museum’s collections has been
excluded from the Statement of Net Position and artwork gifts are excluded from revenue in the Statements of Revenues,
Expenses, and Change in Net Position,

The collections are held in the public trust for exhibition and educational purposes, not for financial gain. Each of the items
is catalogued, preserved, and cared for in order to maintain the cultural, aesthetic, and historic value of the collections.

- Activities verifying the existence and assessing the condition of the collections are periodically performed.

During the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, the Museum received contributed works of art with an estimated value of
$381,360 and $63,450, respectively. There were no deaccessions during the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, These
amounts are not recorded on the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position.

The collections, which have been acquired through contributions and purchases since the Museum’s inception are not
recognized as assets on the Statements of Net Position. Purchases of collection items are recorded as decreases in net
position unrestricied in the year the items are acquired or as net position restricted by donors-expendable if the assets used to
purchase the items are restricted by donors.
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The Leepa-Rattner Museum Of Art, Inc,
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

The St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) owns the ].ﬁepa—Rattner-Genﬂé art collection and has permanently
loaned the collection to the College. The College has in turn permanently loaned the collection to the Museum. The
Foundation pays the insurance on the Leepa-Rattner-Gentle art collection. See Note F and the Unaudited Schedule of*
Collections.

Note F - Related-Party Transactions

The Museurn is related to the College by virtue of its primary pufpose, which is to engage in activities to fosier and promote
all aspects of the art spectra for the benefit of the College, its students, and the general public.

The College provides the space for the Museum to operate without charge. Management estimales fair market value of the
annual rent, including utilities, to be approximately $49,000 and $51,000 for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively. The Coliege also provided the employees to operate the Museum at an estimated cost of approximately
$562,000 and $536,000 for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The Museum reimbursed the College
approximately $20,000 and $19,300 for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, for the salary of the
museum store manager. In 2010, the Museum took responsibility for additional hours required of the staff accountant and
the curatorial manager. In 2015, these two positions were increased to full time and reimbursed the College $25,500 and
$27.100 in 2015 and 2014, respectively. The College provided other miscellaneous services and supplies in estimated
amounts of $28,000 and $29,000 for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, and small equipment in
estimated amounts of $200 and $0 for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

The Museum is also related to the Foundation as it is also a direct support organization of the College. Within the
Foundation is an endowed fund held for the benefit of the Museum valued at $2.9 million.

The Foundation has permanently loaned The Leepa-Rattner-Gentle art collection to the College for $1. The College provided
the insurance for the collection until 2010. Starting in 2010, the Foundation was responsible for the insurance on the art
collection at a cost of approximately $16,000 per year. The College has, in turn, loaned the collection to the Museum.

For cach of the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, the Museum reimbursed the College approximately $20,000 for the
cost of the insurance on the accessioned collection items, traveling exhibitions, and liability insurance.

Note G - In-Kind Contributions And Donated Items

In-kind contributions are included in contributions in the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position.
The majority of in-kind contributions are from the College. The remainder of in-kind contributions are from individuals or
corporations. Management estimates that the fair value of items donated to the Museum are as follows for the years ended
March 31: ‘

; 2015 2014
In-kind operating contributions from the College
Small equipment $ 229 % -
Materials and supplies 27,936 29,178
Personnel _ 562,072 536,195
Facilities 49,145 51,135
639,382 616,508
In-kind operating contributions from others 118,298 27,974
Total in-kind operating contributions $ 757,680 $ 644482




The Leepa-Rattner Museum Of Art, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statemenis

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Note H - Oversight By St. Petersburg College

As a direct support organization, the Museum is subject to the policies and procedures of the College. All contributions to
the Museum ultimately benefit the College. Accordingly, the Museum, for reporting purposes, is considered a governmenial

not-for-profit organization subject to reporting under the GASB and is reported as a component unit of the College.

Note I - Net Position Restricted By Donors - Expendable

Net position restricted by donors - expendable was available for the following purposes at March 31:

2015 2014
Art-Haven project $ 1,55 $ 4,253
Adopt a masterpiece program 45,248 44,248
Pledge receivable 4,131 5,783
Educational program 2,879 13,353

$ 59,811 $ 67,637

Changes in net position restricted by donors - expendable are as follows for the years ended March 31:

2015 2014

MNet position restricted - expendable at beginning of

year $ 67,637 $ 79,625
Release of restrictions:

Restrictions satisfied/imposed by payments (7.826) (11,988)

Net position restricted - expendabie at end of year $ 59,811 $ 67,637

Note J - Functional Distribution Of Expenses

The operating expenses on the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position are presented in the natural

classifications. Below are those same expenses presented in functional classifications. The functional classification is

assigned to a department based on the nature of the activity, which represents the material portion of the activity attributable

to the department. The operating expenses of the Museum are allocated to the following functional departments:

Administration - includes the costs of operating the Museum offices, including gathering, processing, and maintaining

financial and legal information.

Fundraising- includes the costs associated with the direct solicitation of contributions to the Muscum.

Program - includes the costs associated with the operation of the Museum, including exhibitions, preservation of

collections, education, efc.
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A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

The functional classification 6f expenses is summarized as follows for the year ended March 31:

2015 2014
Fundraising
Advertising 8 1,067 $ 146
Personnel services 5,621 5,362
Special events 5,081 4,424
Other 10,703 8,443
Total fundraising 22.472 18,375
Program services
Exhibitions 27,062 18,378
Education 11,599 16,020
Facilities and utilities 46,197 48,067
Personnel services 444 037 423,594
Supplies and equipment 26,394 217,567
Other 140,232 43,609
Total program services 695,521 577,235
Administrative
Insurance 20,078 19,423
Personnel services 112,414 107,239
Other 74,700 71,356
Total administrative 207,192 198,018
$ 925,185 § 793,628

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted resources ate available, the Museum'’s

policy is to apply restricted resources first.

Page 20
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The Leepa-Ratiner Museum Of Art, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Peiersburg College
Unaudited Schedute Of Collections

March 31, 2015

Core Collection (Leepa-Ratiner-Gentle Collection)

The core collection of the Leepa-Ratiner Museum of Art, Inc. (Museum) consists of 1,282 objects: paintings, sculptures, works
on paper {drawings, watercolors, prints), tapestries and stained glass maquettes, and up to 3,000 inventoried objects (mostly
works on paper). This collection is not owned by the Museum, but managed by the Museum through an agreement between the
St. Petersburg College, the St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc. (Foundation), and the Museum.

Secondary Core Collection (Gulf Coast Museum Of Art Collection)

[

The secondary collection of the Museum consists of 275 objects that have been donated to the Museum by the Foundation,
Based on the nature of this collection, the Museum has redefined its mission and direction. More than two-thirds of the
collection reflecis Florida art and southeastern United States fine art crafts amassed beiween 1995 and 2008.

Donated Art (1,351 Objects) - Listed By Donation Size

I. St Petersburg College Foundation, Inc. (245 accessioned objects): Prints created mostly from the 1980s through the 1990s
at print workshops in the United States and Canada by a variety of known and lesser known artists gifted to the Museun by
the Foundation through a brokered deal with the Eckerd College Foundation.

2. Richard Florsheim Art Fund (182 accessioned objects): Paintings and prints by Chicago artist Richard Florsheim (1916-
1979) reflecting a 40-year retrospective of the artist's career.

3. Vladimir Yoffe / Pasco Art Cenler (46 accessioned objects): Sculptures and ephemera by New York sculptor Viadimir
Yoffe (1911-1997) transferred to the Museum from the non-collecting Pasco Art Center.

4, Lothar and Mildred Uhl Collection (352 accessioned objects): Currently reflecting a variety of media, as well as a recent
gift of 88 prints by Winslow Homer and 182 prints by Leonard Baskin. ‘

5. Caroline Adams Byrd-Denjoy Collection (131 accessioned objects): A collection of modern and contemporary prints
produced in France in a variety of printing techniques.

6. Patricia A. and Thomas J. Lehnen Family Art Colleciion (43 accessioned objects): An eclectic collection of fine art,
contemporary craft and ethnographic art, including works by Dale Chihuly.

7. Dorothy Mitchell Collection (34 accessioned objects): Large-format screenprints created in the 1990s ai Berghoff-Cowden
Editions in Tampa by seven nationally known artists.

8. Zipkin Family Collection (17 accessioned objects): While not a large collection, the pieces given have greatly enhanced the
existing Leepa-Raitner-Gentle collection with the expectation of more objects being gifted.

9. Barbara Witlin Collection {11 accessioned objects): Donation by the widow of Roy Witlin (1923-1997), large reverse-
paintings on Plexiglas works.

10. Edna Andrews and Dr. Dietrich Schroeer Collection (12 accessioned objects): An alumnus of St. Petersburg College and an
art collector, Edna Andrews Schroeer and her husband have given European prints.

11. Rita Hayes Scott Collection (13 accessioned objects): Rita Hayes Scott and Robert Russek Scoit collection mclude notable
modern and contemporary works falling in several of the museum’s collecting areas, including a Kenneih Noland painiing,
Pablo Picasso ceramic and a Sonia Delaunay fapestry.

12. Other Donations (265 accessioned objects by 68 individual donors): These works reflect a variety of artists, periods and
media in the 20th and 21% century art.

Note: The above numbers include adjustments from the 2013-2014 collection statement to reflect 10 items that were included in 2014
accessions that fell in the “ephemera” category as listed in the deed of gift but have now been formally processed and full accessioned.
Note: At this time only a fraction of the ephemera have been processed. These were originally accessioned as a “lot” but it was
determined for tracking purposes these would be individually processed and accessioned.

See Independent Auditor’s Report Page 22




(m*" - Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A.

Certified Public Accountants and Business Consultants

Independent Auditor’s Report On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
And On Compliance And Other Matters Based On An Audit Of
Financial Statements Performed In Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc.
Tarpon Springs, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements
of the business-type activities of The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc. as of and for the year ended March 31, 2015, and the related notes
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc.’s basic financial statements and have issued
our report thereon dated July 23, 2015,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing cur audit of the financial statements, we considered The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc.’s internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of The Leepa-Rattner Museum of
Art Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc.’s
internal control,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to
identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our
audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified.

Compliance And Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc.’s financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could bave a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required (o be reported under Governmenr Auditing
Standards.

Purpose Of This Report
This purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal contrel and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit

performed in accordance with Government Anditing Standards in consndermg the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P A.
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St. Petersburg, Florida
July 23, 2015

100 Second Avenue South ¢ Suite 600 ¢ St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-4336
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- Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Direciors
Institute for Sirategic Policy Solutions, Inc.
St. Petersburg, Florida

Report On The Financial Statements

We have andited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Institute for Strategic Policy
Solutions, Inc. (a component unit of St. Petersburg College) as of and for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, and the
related notes to the financial siaiements, which collectively comprise Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc.'s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility For The Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statemenis in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatermeni, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements’
are free from material misstatemnent. :

An andit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair preseniation of the financial statements in order o
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

100 Second Avenue South ® Suite 600 * St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-4336
727 [821-6161 » FAX 727 /822-4573
WWw.gsscpa.com




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
business-type activities of Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. as of March 31,-2015 and 2014, and the change in its
financial position and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United Staies of America.

Other Matters
Reguired Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s Discussion and
Analysis on pages six through eight be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, which considers it
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management abowt the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required By Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 23, 2015 on our consideration
of Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tesis of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, coniracis, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is
to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resulis of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Institute for Strategic Policy
Solutions, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A,

;)Wm*m,%

St. Petersburg, Florida
July 23, 2015
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Institute For Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Management’s Discussion And Analysis

March 31, 2015 and 2014

The management of the Instituie for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. (Institute) at St. Petersburg College presents the
following Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the
Institute for the year ended March 31, 2015, with comparative information for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013,
The purpose of this discussion is to enable (he reader (o idenlify and understand the significant issues and the financial
condition of the Institute. The information presented here should be read in conjunction with accompanying audited financial
statements and footnotes, which begin on page 10. The financial statements, footnotes, and this MD&A were prepared by
management and are the responsibility of management.

The Institute is a component unit of St. Petersburg College (College).
Financial Highlights
Overview

The Institute’s financial position as a whole improved during the year ended March 31, 2015, with net assets increasing by
$56,427 or 341%. The Institute’s revenues exceed expenses increasing the net asset balance to $72,952.

Presentation
The Institute presents its financial report in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No, 34,
Basic Financial Statements and Managemeni's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments (GASB 34),

which focuses the reader of the financial reporis on an organization’s overall financial condition and change in net assets and
cash flows taken as a whole.

Condensed Schedule of Net Position

March 31, March 31, March 31,
2015 Change 2014 Change 2013
Assets .
Current asseis $ 74,096 $ (204,535 (713%) $ 278,631 $ 92,583 50% $ 186,048
Total assets . $ 74,09 % (204,535 (73%) $ 278631 5 92,583 50% $ 186,048
Liabilities _
Current liabilities - $ 1,144 $ (260,962) (99%) $ 262,106 $ 88,554 51% $ 173,552
Net position
Unrestricted 72,952 56,427 341% 16,525 . 4,029 32% 12,496
Total net position 72,952 56,427 341% 16,525 4029 32% 12,496

Total liabilities and net position $ 74,096 5 (204,535) (73%) $ 278,631 $ 92,583 50% $ 186,048

The Statement of Net Posiiion includes all assets and liabilities of the Institute. Net position serves as a useful indicator of an
organization’s financial health over time.

The Condensed Schedule of Net Position show the assets, liabilities, and net position as of March 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013.
Current assets consist primarily of cash in the bank, and accounts receivable. Current assets decreased by $204,535 or 73%
during 2015, and increased $92,583 or 50% during 2014, Major components of the 2015 decrease include the use of cash to
repay the College for operating expenses, offset by greater endowment earnings received from the St. Petersburg College
Foundation. The major component of the 2014 increase was the receipt of greater endowment earnings from the Foundation.

Current liabilities decreased by $260,962 or 99% during 2015, and increased $88,554 or 51% during 2014, Current
liabilities at March 31, 2015 consist of accounts payable. The major component of the 2015 decrease is the repayment of the
operaling expense liability (o the College, Current liabilities at March 31, 2014 consisted primarily of a liability to St.
Petersburg College for salary and operaiional expenses, and, deferred revenue for membership payments received in
advance,

Page 6
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A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Management’s Discussion And Analysis

Marxch 31, 2015 and 2014

Condensed Schedule of Revenue, Expenses, and Change in Net Position o
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, March 31, March 31,
2015 Change 2014 Change 2013
Operating revenues and
expenses _
Operating revenues $ 443,985 $ 67454 18% $ 376,531 $ 103,562 38% $ 272,969
Operating expenses 387,558 15,056 4% 372,502 - 101,479 371% 271,023
Operating income 56,427 52,398 1300% 4,029 2,083 107% 1,946
Change in net position 56,427 52,398 1300% 4,029 2,083 107% 1,946
Net position, beginning of
year 16,525 4,029 2% 12,496 1,946 18% 10,550
Net position, end of year $ 72,952 $ 56,427 341 % 5 16,525 3 4,029 32% $ 12,496

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position categorizes revenues earned and expenses incurred
during the year as operating. Revenues and expenses that are connected directly to the Instituie's primary functions are
reported as operating.

The Condensed Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position reflects operating revenue for the years ended
March 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013, Operating revenue was primarily generated through income from the Institute’s account
with the St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc., Village Square activities, and in-kind donations. Expenses were less than
revenues during 2015 resulting in an increase to net position of $56,427.

Using the Information in the Financial Report
The Institute’s financial statemenis are immediately following this discussion and analysis.

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements prepared in accordance with pronouncements issued by the
Governmenial Accounting Standard Board. These statements focus the reader of the financial reports on the Institute’s
overall financial condition, and change in net position and cash flows, taken as a whole.

One of the most important questions asked about the Institute’s finances is whether the Institute is better or worse off as a
result of the year’s aclivities. The keys to understanding this question are the Statement of Net Position, Statement of
Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position, and the Statement of Cash Flows. These statements present financial
information in a form similar to that used by private sector companies. The Institute’s net position (the difference between
assets and liabilities) is one indicator of the Institute’s financial health when considered in combination with other
nonfinancial information.

The Statements of Net Position reports asseis, liabilities, and net position as of March 31, 2015 and 2014, The balances are
a teflection of activities that have occurred during the respective fiscal years and come from transactions between assets and
liabilities or from transactions in the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Posifion. The balances are
presented as either current (expected to be realized within 12 months) or noncurrent in nature.

The Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position presents the results of operations for the years ended
March 31, 2015 and 2014, All activities are reported as operating. Both the Statements of Net Position and the Statements of
Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.

The remaining required statement is the Statement of Cash Flows showing the sources and use of funds; in essence,
accounting for the change in cash and cash equivalents balances for the reporting periods.




Institute For Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Management’s Discussion And Analysis

March 31, 2015 and 2014

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information and more detail that is essential to a full understanding
of the data presented in the financial statements. The notes to the financial statemments can be found immediately following
the basic financial statements.

Fiscal Year 2015-2016

Looking forward, in fiscal 2015-2016 the Institute plans to continue developing programs in the four primary categories,
which include the Public Forum Series, Village Square Series, Partnerships and Special Projects, and the Annual Event.

The Public Forum Series will include the Great Debate competition with focus on key policy issues, and a forom on the
potential for Cuban trade if the embargo is eased. The Village Square Series has various topics under consideration including
Faith in the Public Square; The End of Democracy; Media Wars; and A Community Conversation: Police and Citizens
Seeking Common Ground. Partnerships and Special Projects will include a Civics Literacy Initiative Bi-Annual Conference
in partnership with the Florida College System; and Sea Level Rise: What’s Our Next Move?, a two-day conference on
climate change, in parinership with the Institute on Science for Global Policy. The Annual Event will be the New Ideas
Conference, with honorary guest host U.S. Representaiive David Jolly.
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Institute For Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Statements Of Net Position

Assets

Current Assets
Cash
Accounts receivable
Due from St. Petersburg College

Total Assets

Liabilities And .Net Position

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to 3t. Petersburg College
Deferred revenue
Total Current Liabilities

Net Position
Unresiricted

Total Liabilities And Net Position

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

March 31,

2015 2014
3 23,867 256,161
: 30 22,470
50,149 -
$ 74,096 278,631
$ 1,144 161
- 260,061
- 1,884
1,144 262,106
72,952 16,525
$ 74,096 278,631
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Institute For Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College

Statements Of Revenues, Expenses, And Change In Net Position

Operating Revenues
Endowment revenues
In-kind operating contributions
Other operating revenue
Coniributions and Sponsorships
Membership revenue
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Personnel
Advertising and marketing
In-kind local broadcast media
Other services and expenses
Contractual and professional services
Facilities and utilities
Materials and supplies
Total Operating Expenses

Change In Net Position
Net Position At Beginning Of Year

Net Position At End Of Year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Year Ended March 31,
2015 2014

$ 330,000 b 260,061
75,086 77,209
21,057 17,754
13,030 16,407
4,812 5,100
443,985 376,531
234,715 231,375
9,480 3,380
67,380 69,103
32,616 32,127
33,042 25,922
7,706 8,106
1,719 2,489
387,558 372,502
56,427 4,029
16,525 12,496
$ 72,952 $ 16,525
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Institute For Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College
Statements Of Cash Flows

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Cash received from donors and members

Cash received from St. Petersburg College Foundation account

Cash paid to College
Cash paid to suppliers of goods and services
Net Cash (Used) Provided By Operating Activities

Net Change In Cash
Cash At Beginning Of Year

Cash At End Of Year

Reconciliation Of Change In Net Position To Net Cash
(Used) Provided By Operating ‘Activities
Change in net position
Adjustments to reconcile change in net position to net cash
(used) provided by operating activities
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Receivable from St, Petersburg College
Payable to Si. Péiersburg College
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Net Cash (Used) Provided By Operating Activities

See accompanying notes fo financial statements.

Year Ended March 31,
2015 2014
) 38,017 $ 41,121
302,061 237,591
(539,748) (176,284)
(32,624) (32,135)
(232,294) 70,293
(232,294) 70,293
256,161 185,868
$ 23,867 $ 256,161
$ 56,427 $ 4,029
22,390 (22.290)
(50,149) -
(260,061) 86,713
983 161
(1,834) 1,680
$ (232,299 $ 70,293
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Institute For Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College

Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Note A - Organization

Institute for Strategic Policy Solations, Inc. (Institute) is a Florida nonprofit corporation. The Institute was formed in
September 2011 and is governed by a board of directors. The Institute was formed to benefit St. Petersburg College
(College) in the promotion of educational and civic engagement and excelience through its operations and activities by
providing students, faculty, coliege employees, and the community at large, a forum and center for learning and scholarly
public discourse on key civic matters which may be local, regional, national, or international in scope and impact.

‘The operating expenses include all fiscal transactions related to promoting and supporting the purposes of the Institute,
instruction, administration, academic support, and student services.

The Institute is a direct support organization of the College and its financial statements are presented in the College’s
financial s{alements as a component ynit.

Note B - Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the accompanying statements are presented
below:

Basis Of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared using the economic resource measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as promulgated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. As a general rule, the effects of inter-fund activities have
been eliminated from the Institute’s financial statements.

The Institute reports as an entity engaged in one business-type activity.

Classification Of Current And Noncurrent Assets And Liabilities

The Institute considers assets to be current if, as part of its normal business operations, they are held as or can be converted
to cash and be available for operating needs or paymentis of current liabilities within 12 months of the Statement of Net
Position date. Similarly, liabilities are considered to be current if they can be expected, as part of the normal Instituie
business operations, to be due and paid within 12 months of the Statement of Net Position date, All other asseis and
liabilities are considered to be noncurrent. '

Cash

The Institute’s cash consist of cash in a bank.

Accounts Receivable

Management considers alt accounts receivable o be collectible. Accordingly, no allowance for uncolleclible accounts has
been provided at March 31, 2015 or 2014.

Net Position
Net position and changes therein are classified as follows:

Unrestricted ~ Assets not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.
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Institute For Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College

Notes To Financial Statements '
March 31, 2015 And 2014

Classification Of Revenues And Expenses .

The Institute considers operating revenues and expenses in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net
Position to be those revermes and expenses that result from activities that are connected directly to the Institute’s primary
functions. Such transactions include promoting educational excellence, various types of memberships, special event
fundraising revenues, and in-kind contributions,

Contributions

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as an increase in unrestricted nei position if the restriction expires
in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. :

Donated Items !

The value of donated materials, services, and ofther nonmonetary ilems are recorded in the financial statements as
contributions based upon the fair market value of the goods or services received ai the time of the donation.

Employees of the College operate the Institute. The College also provides office space for the Institute, These items are
recognized as in-kind contribution revenue and expense.

Income Taxes

The Institute is an organization exempt from taxation under Section 501(c)}(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is generally
not subject to federal or stafe income taxes, However, the Institute is subject to income taxes on any net income that is
derived from a trade of business, regulatly carried on, and not in furtherance of the purpose for which the Institute is
granted exemption. No income tax provision has been recorded as the net income, if any, from any unrelated trade or
business, in the opinion of management, is not malerial {o the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Use OF Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Uniled States.of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events
For the year ended March 31, 2015, management evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and disclosure

through July 23, 2015, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Management determined there were no
subsequent events that require disclosure.




Institute For Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College

Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Note C - Related-Party Transactions

The Institute is related to the College by virtue of its primary pirpose, which is to engage in activities for the promotion of
educational and civic engagement and excellence through its operations for the benefit of the Coltege, its students, and
community.

The College provides office space for the Institute without charge. Management estimates fair market value of the annual
rent, including utilities, to be approximately $7,700 and $8,100 for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

The St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) is related to the Institute as a direct support organization of the
College - The Foundation holds funds appropriated for the Institute totaling approximately $11 million at March 31, 2015.
The Institute received $330,000 and $260,061 from the Foundation for the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively, from the endowment fund. During 2015 there were also other contributions received from the Foundation
approximating $14,000.

As of March 31, 2015 the Institute transferred cash to the College for payment of operating expenses. The cash balance
exceeded actual expenses in the amount of $50,149, which will be used to pay operating expenses on behalf of the Institute
in the next fiscal year. This amount is recorded as Due from St. Petersburg College, a current asset. As of March 31, 2014,
the Institute had a receivable from the College of $22,320, included in accounts receivable.

As of March 31, 2015, the Institute had no amounts due to the College. As of March 31, 2014, the Institute had amounts
due to the College of $260,061 for amounts expended by the College on behalf of the Institute,

Note D - In-Kind Contributions And Donated Items

In-kind centributions are included in contributions in the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position.
During the years ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, the Institute received in-kind donations from various local broadcast
media and the College. The College’s in-kind donations for both years consisted only of expenses for the Institute’s use of
College facilities.

In-kind contributions consist of the following for the years ended March 31:

2015 2014
Advertising $ 67,380 $ 69,103
In-kind operating contributions from the College 7,706 8,106

$ 7508 & 77,209

Note E - Oversight By St. Petersburg College

As a direct support organization, the Institute is subject to the policies and procedures of the College. Accordingly, the
Institute, for reporting purposes, is considered a governmental not-for-profit organization subject to reporting under the
GASB and is reported as a compoenent unit of the College.
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Institute For Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc.
A Component Unit Of St. Petersburg College

Notes To Financial Statements

March 31, 2015 And 2014

Note F - Functional Distribution Of Expenses

The operating expenses on the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position are presented in their natural
classifications. Below are those same expenses presented in functional classifications. The functional classification is
assigned to a department based on the nature of the activity, which represents the material portion of the activity attributable
to the department. The operating expenses of the Institute are allocated to the following functional departments:

Administration - includes the costs of operating the Institute’s offices, including gathering, processing, and mainfaining
financial and legal information.

Fundraising - includes the costs associated with the direct solicitation of contributions and developing members of the
Institute.

Program - includes the costs associated with the operation of the Institute, events, and forums.

The functional classification of expenses is summarized as foliows for the years ended March 31:

2015 2014
Program Services
Adveriising and marketing $ 76860 $ 72,483
Personnel services 102,490 92,568
Food and beverages 16,439 16,027
Professional fees 21,347 15,317
Consultant fees - 5,000
Matertals and supplies 1,179 1,631
Other 9,599 4,255
Total program services 227,914 207,281
Administrative
Personnel services 106,676 104,433
Professional fees ‘ 12,547 7,080
Facilities 7,706 8,106
Other 325 964
Office supplies 1,551 460
Total administrative 128,805 121,043
Fundraising
Personnel services 25,549 34,373
Professional fees 47 1,025
Materials and supplies 217 398
Food and heverages 2,927 7,569
Other 2,099 813
Total fundraising 30,839 44,178

$ 387,558 § 372,502




[

PR*‘! . Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A.

Certified Public Accountants and Business Consultants

Independent Auditor’s Report On Internal Confrol Over Kinancial Reporting
And On Compliance And Other Matters Based On An Audit Of
Financial Statements Performed In Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc.
St. Petersburg, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements
of the business- -type activities of Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. as of and for the year ended March 31, 2015, and the related

notes Lo the financial statements, which collectively comprise Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Tac.’s basic financial statements and have
issued our report thereon dated Tuly 23, 2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc.’s internal contro]
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine audit procedures that are apptopriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Institute for Strategic Policy

Solutions, Ine.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions,
Inc.s internal control.

A deficiency in infernal controf exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions, o prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A maferial weakness is a
deficiency, or combinalion of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A sigaificant deficiency is a deficiency, or

combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragzaph of this section and was not designed to
identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our

audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identificd.

Comnpliance And Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc.’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of cur audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The

results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other malters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose Of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and comphance Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A.

RSt Sk B

St. Petersburg

[=]

July 23, 2015

100 Second Avenue South * Suite 600 * St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-4336
727/ 821-6161 » FAX 727 /822-4573
WWW.gS5Cpa.com







Form 990 (2014) TInstitute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 2
[Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartIll . . . . . . ... .. ... ... 0 0 0., D

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior
Form 990 0r 990-EZ7. . . .« o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes No
If 'Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . . . . . D Yes No
If 'Yes,’ describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses S 160,534 . including grants of 3 0. )(Revenue $ 25,869.)
The Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions at St. Petersburg College enjoyed
considerable growth during Year Three of operations. Under the Village Sguare Dinner _
Series and Public Forum headings, a total of 16 events were staged that attracted a total
audience in excess of 1,500. These programs for students and the general public helped
fulfill the mission of academic enrichment and Civic Outreach. _________________
Because 2014 was_a biannual election year, the Institute offered candidate debates for
all candidates for local office, including Sixth Judicial Circuit Court Bench, State House, _
State Senate, and Pinellas County Commission. A local tax referendum to support transit
operations was an_important issue on the ballot, and three public forums were held in
North, Central and South Pinellas County to educate voters on the issue. In addition, a_
See Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 4a (continued) . ____

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of ~ $ ) (Revenue S )

4 c (Code: ) (Expenses S including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses S including grants of S ) (Revenue $ )

4 e Total program service expenses  » 160,534.

BAA TEEA0102 05/28/14 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 3
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,” complete
SChedUle A. . v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part . . . . . . . . . .« 0 i i i i i it i e e e e e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule C, PartIl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Partlll . . . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D, N
2= T S 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, PartIl . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part lll. . . . . .« o . 0 o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,’complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . .« o e e e e e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes’, then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule
D, Part VI. . o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII. . . . . . . .« i ittt i it v v oo 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIIl . . . . . . . . . . 00 i i i oo 1c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . 0 o i i i i i i s e e e e e e 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . . 1Me X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . 11f| X
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, and XIl. . .« « « c o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,” and
if the organization answered ‘No’to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X| and Xll is optional . . . . . . . . . . .. 12b X
13 |s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule E. . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . . . . . . . . .« o i i i v i i e e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partslland IV . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 o o 0o i e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsllland IV . . . . . . .« i ittt ittt oo e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . . . . . . 0 o o i i i e e e e e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Partlll. . . . . .« o .« 0 0 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . . . . . .. . . ... ... 20 X
b If 'Yes’ to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . . . .. .. 20b

BAA TEEA0103  05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 4
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . . . . . . . . . . . o i v i i it e 22 X

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes’ to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,” complete N
Schedule J . . . . o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,  answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K. If ' No, ‘gotoline 25a. . . . . . . .« . 0 i i i i e e e e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . ... ... 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?. . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? . . . . ... ... .. 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part!. . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part] . . . . . . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If 'Yes’, complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . . . . o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartIll . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i i it e e 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . ... .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If *Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV. . . . . . o o e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part!. . . . . . . 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule N, Part Il . . . . . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part| . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 o i i i i i it e i 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV,
and Part V, line 1. . . . o o o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . .. .. 35a X
b If 'Yes’ to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . .« 0 i i i e e e e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 5
|Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to any lineinthisPartV.. . . . . . . . ... ... o o 0 000, |_|
Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . . .. 1a 1
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . .. 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize Winners? . . . . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e 1c| X
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . . . . . 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . . . . .. 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 3a X
b If 'Yes' has it filed @ Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No’ to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . ... 3b
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . . . . . . 4a X
b If 'Yes,’ enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FiInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. (FBAR)
5 a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . . ... . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . . . . . . .. 5b X
c If 'Yes, to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0o e 5c
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. 000 6a X
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
nottax deductible? . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor?. . . . . . . o o i i e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . . ... .. .. ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
FOrM 82827 . v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If 'Yes, indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . ... ... ... .. | 7 d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . .. Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . . .. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
ASTeqUIred? . . . v o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm 1098-C? . . . o o o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring
organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . ..o o L oo 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line12. . . . . . . . ... .. .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . . . .. . . ... oL 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.). . . . . . . . ... 0oL 11b
12 a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? . . . . . . . . .. 12a
b If 'Yes,’ enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear . . . . . . | 12 b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. .. 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . .. ..o 0000000 oo 13c
14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. 14a X
b If 'Yes,’ has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . .. 14b

BAA TEEA0105 05/28/14
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Form 990 (2014) Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 6

[Part VI |Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each ’Yes’ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No’ response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVI. . . . . . . ... .. ... ... ... ... ... .. |§|

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . . . . 1a 10
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? . . . . . . . . .. . ... .. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . . . . . . . .. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . . L e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . Lo Lo e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . .. Lo oL e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
aThegoverningbody? . . . . . . o L 0 L e e e e 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ..o 0oL 8b| X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If ’Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... . 000000 10a X
b If 'Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt pUrpoSeS?. « « « v« . o i e e e e e e e 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . . . . . . . . . .. 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If No,’gotoline 13. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
toconflicts? . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,’ describe in
Schedule Ohowthiswas done . . . . . . .« o i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o oL Lo o o s 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. ... ... ... 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o e e 15b| X
If 'Yes’ to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity duringthe year? . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respectto such arrangements?. . . . . . . . . . ..o e e e e 16 b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » Florida

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website Another’s website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: >
David E. Klement 9200 113th St N, LI 283 St. Petersburg FL 33772 (727) 319-7087
BAA TEEA0106 11/13/14 Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 7
[Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl . . . . . .. .. ... . ... ... .. ..., D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.
® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of '’key employee.’
® |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)
A) (B) | than one box. risce person (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated
bar - | drectoriusice) e oranisaton” | oot organeatons ompenaton’
week (@ 5] 31| 2 |8 T/ ST) (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
et (25 €15 |3 £5|2 )
o:glaargiezda— g.. 5| % - = @ é" = organizations
tions g = b 3
below @& 2 <« &
dotted b [ 58 @
line) & %
[N
_() Dr. Laurie King ___________|_1.00
Board Member X 0 0 0
@) Dale Oliver ______________ _1.00
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
_(@)_Hon. Irene Sullivan ________| 1.00
Board Member X 0 0 0
_(@)_Glen Gilzean, Jr. __ ________|_1.00|
Board Member X 0 0 0
_()_Jane L. Harper = ___________|_1.00
Board Member X 0. 0. 0.
_6)_Debra Prewitt _ ___________|_1.00
Board Member X 0 0 0
_("_Hon. George Greer ~_ ________|_1.00|
Chairman X X 0 0 0
_(8)_Deborah Kynes _____________|_1.00
Vice Chair X X 0. 0. 0.
_®)_Dr. H. William Heller _____ _| 1.00
Treasurer X X 0. 0. 0.
(9_David Klement ____________|40.00
Secretary/Exec. Director X X 0. 84,579. 6,134.
(11)
v |___]
awy._ .
0y |___]

BAA TEEA0107 02/27/14 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 8
|Part VIl [Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(B) ()
Positi
(A) Ar\:erage lgdo notlcheglflnll%r;e_ thgntr?ne (D) (E) (F)
; ours 0X, unless person is both an Reportabl Reportabl Estimated
Name and fitle M‘/’gék officer and a director/trustee) oompeeregatiaonéfrom compZ?\ga\Eilqnefr_om amoﬁr:;nsf 2_ther
astany |8 ST FTQTF[2 2| Waosomse) | (W-2106aMSe) i
ours S 2 F| 5 =223 organization
for %',; ol =| e ‘-32 2 @ @ and related
é?;;tﬁga g & § % & g organizations
- tions g = S é
below @l © < &
dotted gl & §
line) & F
(=N
a8 ] S
w. o
s o
w. o
w. o
e o
ey o
e o
ey o
ey o
es o
TbSub-total. . . . . . . o o e e e e > 0. 84,579. 6,134.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A . . . . . .. ... ... >
dTotal (addlines1band1c) . . . . . . . ... ... . i > 0. 84,579. 6,134.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . L e e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f "Yes’ complete Schedule J for
suchindividual . . . . . o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) _(B) ) )
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™
BAA TEEA0108 03/09/15 Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) TInstitute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 9
Part Viil | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVIIl . . . . . . . .. ... . ... ... . ... .. .. |:|
(B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514
,,g 2| 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . 1a
S 5| b Membershipdues . . . . ... 1b
&8 -
& é ¢ Fundraisingevents. . . . . .. 1c
% 5 d Related organizations . . . . . 1d 330,000.
« E| e Government grants (contributions) . . 1e
£ B
g x| f Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
32 similar amounts not included above 1f
ol - 13,030.
‘g g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: S
& 5| hTotal. Addlines 1a-1f . . . . . ... ... - 343,030.
g Business Code
g 2a Membership Dues _ _ _ _ _ 900099 4,812. 4,812. 0. 0.
< bvillage Square Meals_ _ _[900099 7,057. 7,057. 0. 0.
g ¢ Turbovote _ _ _ __ __ _ _ 900099 14,000. 14,000. 0. 0.
o d
w | - __
El e __ _______________
g: f All other program service revenue . . .
& | gTotal. Addlines2a-2f . . . . ... ........... > 25,869.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similaramounts) . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. >
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . »
5 Royalties. . . . . . . ... oo oo >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents . . . ..
b Less: rental expenses
c Rental income or (loss) . .
d Netrental incomeor(loss) . . . . . . .. .. ... ... >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . .
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Netgainor(loss). . . . . . . v oo v i v >
¢ | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
3 . .
<] (not including. . $
2 of contributions reported on line 1c).
[
o0 SeePartlV,line18. . . . . . . ... a
§ b Less: directexpenses . . . . . . .. b
5 ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . . >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart1V,Iline19. . . . . .. ... a
b Less: directexpenses . . . . . . .. b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activites. . . . . . . . >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . . ... ... ... a
b Less: costofgoodssold . . . . . .. b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . . . . . >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
1a
b
c_
d All otherrevenue. . . . . . . .. ..
e Total. Addlines11a-11d . . . . . . . . . . ... . ...
12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . . ... ... .. > 368,899, 25,869. 0. 0

BAA TEEA0109 11/13/14 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014)

Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions,

Inc.

45-3194848 Page 10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines Total e(X‘L\ernses Prograsr?)service Manage(%)ent and Fund(rg)ising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIlI. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
See Part IV, line21. . . . ... .. .. ...
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22. . . . . . ..
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . .
4 Benefits paid to or for members. . . . . . ..
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . . . .. 88,070. 35,228. 44,035. 8,807.
6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B)- - - -+ . . . .. ..
7 Other salariesand wages. . . . . . . . . .. 91,086. 42,954, 37,208. 10,924,
g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions). . . . . . . ... .. 12,760. 5,558. 5,797. 1,405.
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . .. .. 29,564. 12,984, 13,617. 2,963.
10 Payrollitaxes . . . . . . . . . ... ... 13,235. 5,766. 6,010. 1,450.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement. . . . ... ...
blegal. . . ... ...............
cAccounting. . . . . ... 5,046. 0. 5,046. 0.
dLobbying. . . . ... ... ... ... ..
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 .
f Investment managementfees . . . ... ..
g Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0). . . 28,895. 21,347. 7,501. 47.
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . . .. .. 9,480. 9,480. 0. 0.
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . . . ... ... ..
14 Information technology . . . . . . . . . . ..
15 Royalties. . . . . . ... ... ... ...,
16 Occupancy. . . « « v v v v v v v
17 Travel . . . . ... . oo oo 5,087. 1,798. 1,199, 2,090.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials . . . . . . . ... ...
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . .
20 Interest. . . . . .. ..o
21 Payments to affiliates. . . . . . . ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . .
23 InsuranCe . . . .o e e e e e e e e
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on ScheduleO.) . . . . . .. ...
aPrinting_ _ _ _ _ _ _ ________ 1,250 1,250 0 0
b Memberships _ _ _ _ ___ _ ____ 45 20 16 9
€CDues_§& licenses 261 0 261 0
dBank fees_ _ ____________ 236 161 75 0
e Allotherexpenses . . . . . .« . . oL .. 27,457. 23,988. 325. 3,144.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . 312,472. 160,534. 121,099. 30,839.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . . . . . . . ... 0. 0. 0. 0

BAA

TEEA0110 05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 11
|[Part X _[Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or noteto any lineinthisPart X . . . . . . . . .. ... o o o oo oo |:|
_(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash —non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . ... . oo oo 256,161.| 1 23,867.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . .. L0000 oo 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net. . . . . . . . ... oo 0oL 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net. . . . . . .. ..o oo Lo oo 22,470.| 4 80.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, ke employees and highest compensated employees Complete
Part 110f SChedUIE L « « « « « v o o o e e e e e e e e 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . . . 6
8| 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net . . . . ... ... ... oo 7
§ 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . . . . . . . . e e e 8
<L [ 9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . . . . . . . . ... .o 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . . . .. .. ... 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . . . ... .. 10b 10¢
11 Investments — publicly traded securities . . . . . . . .. ..o o000 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line11 . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line11 . . . . . . . . .. . . ... .. 13
14 Intangibleassets. . . . . . . ..o 14
15 Otherassets. See PartIV,line 11 . . . . . . . . . . . 0 v i 15 50,149,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . . ... ... ... ... 278,631.|16 74,096.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . . . . . .. oo 000000 161. 1|17 1,144,
18 Grantspayable. . . . . . . . . . . L e 18
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . . . . . . . e e e 1,884.[19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilites . . . . . . . . . . ..o oo 000 oo oo 20
g 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . . . . .. 21
= | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
o key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
g Complete Partllof Schedule L. . . . . . . . . o o v v it e e 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . ... .. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . ... ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D . . . 260,061.]25 0.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ...... 262,106.| 26 1,144.
® Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ™ |_|and complete
8 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestrictednetassets. . . . . . . . . . . ... o o o o oo 16,525.] 27 72,952.
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets . . . . . . . . ... ..o oo 28
= | 29 Permanently restrictednetassets . . . . . . ... ..o 0oL 29
ug. Organizations t.hat do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ™ |:|
' and complete lines 30 through 34.
; 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 30
8| 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . . . . . . ... ... 31
2 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. . . . . . . . . 32
g 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances. . . . . . . . . . Lo oo 16,525.] 33 72,952.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 278,631.]| 34 74,096.
BAA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 12
[Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or noteto any lineinthisPart XI. . . . . . .. .. ... o o 000000 |_|

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . oo oo o 1 368,899.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25) . . . . . . . . .. ... oo 2 312,472.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 fromline 1. . . . . . . . e e e 3 56,427.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A)). . . . . . . . . . ... 4 16,525.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses)oninvestments. . . . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities. . . . . . . . . Lo L L 6
7 InvestMeENt eXPENSES . . « « v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
8 Priorperiodadjustments . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . . . . . .. ... ... ... ...... 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)). .« -« . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 72,952,

[Part Xl |Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XIl . . . . . . .. . ... ... . o ... |—|

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O.

2 a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . ... ... 2al X

If 'Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. 2b| X

If 'Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes’ to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . . . . . ... ... ... 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.
3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. . . . . . o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a X
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 3b
BAA Form 990 (2014)
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Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A
i Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 20 1 4

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is 2L CLLITT

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848

[Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The orgﬁnization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [ | Aschool described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [ |A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [ |Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s

name, city, and state:
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section

L1 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 |x|An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
—! in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type II, Type Ill functionally
integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e I:I

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iiii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization listed support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above or IRC section in your governing
(see instructions)) document?
Yes No
(A)
(B)
©)
(D)
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 2
[Part II |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.”) . . . . 189,241. 276,468. 343,030. 808, 739.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf . ... ... ...

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . . 189,241. 276,468. 343,030. 808, 739.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . .

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined . . ... ... ... 808, 739.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 . . . . .. 189,241. 276,468. 343,030. 808, 739.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similarsources . . . . . . . ..

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon . . . . . ... ...

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

PartVIL) . . ... ... . ... 3. 3.
11 Total support. Add lines 7

through10 . . . . . . . .. .. 808,742.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . ... o oo 0oL | 12 67,593.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisbox and stop here. . . . . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e »

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partll,line14 . . . . . . . . . . . . oo 0oL o000 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... o 0o > D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... . 00 > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . .. > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . .. .. >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . . . . . > ||
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

TEEA0402 07/16/14



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 3
[Part lll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.’). . . . . .
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization’s
tax-exempt purpose . . . . . .

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 .

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf . . . .. .......

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . .
7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons . . . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear. . . . . . . .. ..

c Add lines7aand7b . . .. ..

8 Public support (Subtract line
7cfromline6.) . . . . ... ..

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 . . . . ..

10 a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from
similar sources . . . ... ..

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . .
c Add lines 10aand 10b . . . . .

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon . . . . . . ..

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartVL) . .. ... ... ...

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c,11and12.) . . . . . . ..

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisbox and stop here. . . . . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e > |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. 15 3
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . . . . . . . ... oo 0oL 16 3
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)). . . . . . . . . . . . .. 17 3
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . . . . . . . . . . . ... oL 18 3
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . .. > D
b 33-1/3% support tests — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . »
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . . . . . . . . .. » E

BAA TEEA0403 07/17/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014  Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 4
[Part IV_|Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?
If 'No,’ describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . .o Lo e 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If *Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) Or (2) . . « « ¢ ¢ o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2

3 a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes,” answer (b)
and (C) below. . . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination . . . . . . . . . . o o L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure suchuse . . . . . . . . ... .. 3c

4 a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization’)? If 'Yes’ and
if you checked 11a or 11bin Part |, answer (b) and (c) below . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o oo e e 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations . . . . . . . . L 0L ddd e e e e e e e e 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If *Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes . . . . . . . . . . . 4c

5 a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,” answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action, (iii) the authority under the
organization’s organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document) . . . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization’s organizing document? . . . . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5b

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? . . . . . . . . . ... .. 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization’s supported organizations? If 'Yes, provide detailin Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. .. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yes,’
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). . . . . . .« o i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e 8

9 a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,  provide detail in Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,’ provide detailin Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 000 9b

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,’ provide detail in PartVI . . . . . . . . . .. ... 9¢c

10 a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If 'Yes,’
answer (b) below . . . . . . L. L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10a

b Did the organization, have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) . - . « « « « .« « o 0 o L L0 e e e e e e e e 10b

BAA TEEA0404 07/17/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014  Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 5
[Part IV_[Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization? . . . . . . . .. L oL L e e e e e e e 1Ma

b A family member of a person described in () above?. . . . . . . . L e e 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes’to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in PartVI . . . . . . . . 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No,’ describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax year . . . . . .« o o v 0 i i e e e e e e e e e e e e 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization. . . . . . . . . 0 i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If ‘No,’ describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s) . . . . . . 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? . . . . . . . . 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No,’ explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). . . . . . . . . . 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played
inthisregard . . . . . o o i e e e e e e 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,’ then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all OF its aCHVItIeS . .« « « v« « v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of
the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
0rganization’s inVOIVEMENt . . . .« v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide detailsin Part VI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in thisregard . . . . . . . . . . .. 3b

BAA TEEA0405 07/18/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014  Institute for Strategic Polic

Solutions,

Inc. 45-3194848 Page 6

[Part V_ [ Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on November 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A\) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capitalgain . . . . . . . . . ... ... oo oo

Recoveries of prior-year distributions . . . . . . ... 00000000

Other gross income (see instructions). . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0L

Addlines1through3. . . . . . . . . . . e

Depreciationand depletion . . . . . . . . . ... . o 000000 s s

a(h|w(N|=

Ol (AW IN=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for

production of income (see instructions) . . . . . . . . ..o

Other expenses (seeinstructions) . . . . . . .. . ... ... .. .

N (o

© (N

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 fromline4) . . .. .. ... ...

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities . . . . . . . ..o o000 oo oo

.. 1a

b Average monthly cashbalances . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... ... ...

.. |1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets . . . . . . ... ... .. ...

.. 1c

d Total (add lines 1a,1b,and1c). . . . . . . . . . . . o v i o

.. | 1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-useassets . . . . . . ... ..

Subtractline2fromline1d . . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e

H(w

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

seeinstructions) . . . . . . . .o L e e e e

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 fromline3) . . . . ... ...

Multiply line 5by .035. . . . . . . . . . . e

Recoveries of prior-year distributions . . . . . . . ..o 000000

(N |

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7toline6) . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ..

0 IN(o|o [

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, ColumnA). . . . . . ..

Enter85% of ine 1 . . . . . o o v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) . . . . ..

Enter greaterofline2orline3 . . . . . . . . . . .. . e

Income tax imposed inprioryear . . . . . . . . ... Lo oo o

a|bh(w[N|[=

O |a(h|W(N|=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency

temporary reduction (see instructions) . . . . . . ... Lo

A 6

7 |:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA

TEEA0406 07/18/14

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Page 7

[Part V| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes . . . . . . . . . .. ..o
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity . . . . . . . . L L L e e e
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations . . . . . . . .. ... ...
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets . . . . . . ..o e e e
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required). . . . . . . . . Lo
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions . . . . . . . . . ... o o oo o
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through6 . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. . o oo
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
inPart VI). Seeinstructions. . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e
9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C,line6 . . . . . . . . . . . . . L e e
10 Line 8 amountdivided by Line Qamount . . . . . . . . . .. L e e e e e
(M) (i) (iii)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) .Excess Underdistributions Distributable
Distributions Pre-2014 Amount for 2014
1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line6 . . . . . . . ..
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014 (reasonable
cause required — see instructions) . . . . . . ... oo
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:
a
b
c
d
e From2013 . . . . .. ... ... ...
f Total of lines 3athroughe . . . . . . . ... ... .. ... ....
g Applied to underdistributions of prioryears . . . . . . . . ...
h Applied to 2014 distributable amount . . . . . . . . . ... ... ..
i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions) . . . . . . .. ..
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3ifrom3f . . . .. ... ...
4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7: S
a Applied to underdistributions of prioryears . . . . . . ... ... L.
b Applied to 2014 distributable amount . . . . . . ... ... ...
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines4aand 4bfrom4 . . . .. ... ... ..
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount greater than
zero, seeinstructions) . . . . . ... Lo
6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see instructions) . . . . . . .
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3jand 4c . . . .
8 Breakdown of line 7:
a
b
c
d Excessfrom2013 . . ... ... ...
e Excessfrom2014 . . . ... ... ..
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

TEEA0407 10/31/14



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 8

| Part VI |Supp|ementa| Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
and Part Ill, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Pt II Ln 10 Other Income Part II, Line 10 Description: Miscellaneous 2013: 3.

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule B | OMB No. 1545-0047

o Schedule of Contributors 2014
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|:| 527 political organization

Form 990-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
|:| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|:|For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

DFor an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, I, and III.

DFor an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year . . . . . . »

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No’ on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part I, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990EZ, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
or 990-PF.

TEEA0701 11/13/14



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 1 of 1 ofPart1
Name of organization Employer identification number
Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848

Part | | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
Number

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total
contributions

()
Type of contribution

=

Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Person

(a)
Number

(c)
Total
contributions

@
Type of contribution

[]
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Person

(a)
Number

(c)
Total
contributions

(d
Type of contribution

[
Payroll D

Noncash D

Person

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
Number

(c)
Total
contributions

()
Type of contribution

[]
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Person

(a)
Number

(c)
Total
contributions

()
Type of contribution

[]
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Person

(a)
Number

(c)
Total
contributions

@
Type of contribution

[]
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Person

BAA

TEEA0702 07/17/14
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered ’Yes,’ to Form 990, 201 4
Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

> Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury Open to Public

> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848

Partl |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatendofyear . ... ... ...

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . . . . . .

4 Aggregate valueatendofyear. . . . . . . ..

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . L oo DYes D No

Partll | Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . ... L 00000 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . . . ... ... o000 0oL 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) . . . . ... .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... . 0L 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ™
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . .. .. ... ... ... .. 000, DYGS |:| No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? - - - - « « o o i e e e e e e e e e DYes |:| No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenueincluded in Form 990, Part VIl line 1. . . . . . . . . o v 0 o i it s e e >3

(ii) Assetsincludedin Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. . . .« o & o 0 v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > S

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . & o o o 0 e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > S

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301 10/28/14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014  Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 2
|Part Ill_| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Eror%/i)(gﬁla description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
a .
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?. . . . . . . ... ... .. D Yes |:|No

Part IV_| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1 a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOrM 990, Part X2. o « o« v voeoe e e e e []Yes [ INo
b If 'Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:
Amount
cBeginningbalance . . . . . . . L e e e e e 1c
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . .o L o e 1e
f Endingbalance. . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e 1f -
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . . . . . |_| Yes No
b If 'Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided inPart XIll . . . . . . . . ... ... .. H

[Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance . . .
b Contributions. . . . . . . . ..

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses . . . . . ... ...

d Grants or scholarships . . . . .

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . . . . ... ..

f Administrative expenses . . . .

g End of year balance . . . . ..
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment ™ %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations. . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes'’ to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

bBuildings. . . . .. ... o000
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . ... ...
dEquipment . . . . ... ..o
eOther. . . . . . o o L

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. >
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions,

Page 3

Inc. 45-3194848

Part VIl |Investments — Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(@) Description of security or category (including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.) . . »

Part VIII | Investments — Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, P

art IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

()

(3)

4)

()]

(6)

()

(8)

9)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, _column (B) line 13.). . »

Part IX |Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1) Due from St. Petersburg College

50,149.

)

3)

(4)

()

(6)

()

®)

©)

(10

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15.) . . . . . . . .

50,149.

Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

(a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) bue to St. Petersburg College

3)

“4)

®)

(6)

@)

(8)

©)

(10

(11

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.) . . .

0.

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization’s liability for uncertain

tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI

............................... B

BAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014  Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 4
Part XI |Reconci|iation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . ... ... .. ... ... .. 1 443,985,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments. . . . . . . . .. ... ... .... 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. . . . . . .. ... .. ... .. ... 2b 75,086.

c Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . ... ... o0 oo 2c

d Other (DescribeinPart XIIL) . . . . . . . .o v vt i e e 2d

e Add lines 2athrough2d . . .. ... ... ... ... .. ... .. .. ... e e e 2e 75,086.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline1 . . . . . . . . ... 0oL oo e e e e e e 3 368,899.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b. . . . . . . . .. 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XIII.) . . . . . . . . . o o oo v i v s 4b

cAddlines4aanddb . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.). . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 5 368,899.

Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. . . . . . . . ... .. ... .0 0000 1 387,558.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX; line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites. . . . . . . . . ... . 2a 75,086.

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . ... L 2b

cOtherlosses . . . . . . . o o i i e e e e e 2¢

d Other (Describe inPart XIIL) . . . . . . . . oo oo oo 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . .. . .. ... .. ... ... . ... . . 0., e e 2e 75,086.
3 Subtractline2efromline1 . . . . . . . . .. . L oL e e e e e e e e 3 312,472.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b. . . . . . . . .. 4a

b Other (DescribeinPart XIIl.) . . . . . . . .. ..o oo o 4b

CAddlinesd4aanddb . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 5 312,472.

[Part Xlll | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Other The Institute is an organization exempt from taxation
Other under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
Other is generally not subject to federal or state income
Other taxes. However, the Institute is subject to income taxes
Other on any net income that is derived from a trade of

Other business, regularly carried on, and not in furtherance
Other of the purpose for which the Institute is granted

Other exemption. No income tax provision has been recorded as
Other the net income, if any, from any unrelated trade or
Other business, in the opinion of management, is not material
Other to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMS No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 4
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

»> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848

Other Part V Line 2a & 2b - The Organization’s payroll

Other is reported under a related organization, St. Petersburg

Other College.

Pt VI, Line 11Db Form 990 emailed to the Board for review prior to

Pt VI, Line 1llb filing.

Pt VI, Line 1l2c College Financial and Legal Department monitors all

Pt VI, Line 12c financial records. The Executive Director monitors all
Pt VI, Line 1l2c employees.

Pt VI, Line 15a Compensation for the Executive Director is based on the
Pt VI, Line 15a classification and salary schedule which includes ranges
Pt VI, Line 15a for each pay grade.

Pt VI, Line 15b Compensation for employees is based on the classification
Pt VI, Line 15b and salary schedule which includes ranges for each pay
Pt VI, Line 15b grade.

Pt VI, Line 19 The governing documents, conflict of interest, and

Pt VI, Line 19 financial statements are available upon request.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901 08/18/14 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

» Attach to Form 990.

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
> Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

> Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions,

Inc.

Employer identification number

45-3194848

Part] |Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)

Primary

()
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

activity

(d)
Total income

End-of-year assets

(e) |
Direct controlling
entity

[Part Il |Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) o (b (c) (d) _ (e) omn (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code Public charity status Direct controlling Sec 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) section (if section 501(c)(3)) entity controlled entity?
Yes No
(1) St. Petersburg College Foundation_
__P.O. Box 13489 _____ _________
__St. Petersburg, FL 33733 _____ __ Scholar.
59-1954362 FL 501c3 7 N/A X
(2) st. Petersburg College __ ___ __ _
__P.O. Box 13489 _ _____________
__St. Petersburg, FL 33733 _______ College
59-1211489 FL 501c3 5 N/A X
L
@
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA5001 08/22/14 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014



Schedule R (Form 990) 2014

Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 2
Part i |ldentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) (b)) () (d) (e) (f) (9) _(h) ) 1) ()
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct Predominant income Share of total Share of Dispropor- Code V-UBI General or | Percentage
related organization domicile controlling (related, unrelated, income end-of-year tionate amount in box managing | ownership
(state or entity excluded from tax assets allocations? | 20 of Schedule partner?
foreign under sections K-1 (Form
country) 512-514) Yes | No 1065) Yes | No
@m_ ]
e ]
G
Part Iv | ldentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) o (b)) () (d) () () (9) (h) (i)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct Type of entity Share of Share of end-of- | Percentage | Sec 512(b)(13)
(state or foreign controlling (C corp, S corp, total income year assets ownership | controlled entity?
country) entity or trust) v N
es o

TEEA5002 08/22/14 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014



Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 Tnstitute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 3
Part V | Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part 1V, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rentfrom a controlled entity . . . . .« . .« o o o L L L e e e e e e e e 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e 1b X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) . . . . . .« .« . o L L L e e e e e e e e 1c X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) . . . . . . . . i L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1d X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) - - - . . . . . . . o L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1e X
f Dividends from related organization(S) - - « « « « ¢ vt i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1f X
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) - . . . .« . o Lo L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) . . . . .« .« . o o L e e e e e e e e e e e e 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) . . . . .« .« . o v 0 L e e e e e e e e e e e 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . o . L L e e e e e e e e e e 1k X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e 11 X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . L L L 1m X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e 1n X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) . - .« « « o L L o e e e e e e e e e e e 10| X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for eXpenses . . . . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e 1p| X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses . . . . . . . o L L L e e e e e e e e 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) . . . . . . .« o L o L e e e e e e e e e 1r X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) . . . . . « . o 0 o o e e e e e e e 1s X

2 If the answer to any of the above is 'Yes, see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a) . (b) () (@
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a-s) amount involved
(1) St. Petersburg College Foundation c 330,000.fcash
(2) St. Petersburg College o 234,715 .cash
(3) St. Petersburg College 279,851 .cash
“4
(5)
(6)
BAA TEEA5003 08/22/14 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014



Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 Tnstitute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 4
Part VI |(Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(@) _ (b (¢ (d) (e) Ul (9) _(h) (i) (k)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant |Are all partners Share of Share of Dispropor- Code V-UBI General or [Percentage
(state or foreign income section total income end-of-year tionate amount in box | managing |ownership
country) (related, unre- 501(c)(3) assets allocations? | 20 of Schedule partner?
lated, excluded | organizations? K-1
from tax under Form (1065)
section 512-514) | ves | No Yes | No Yes | No

TEEA5004 08/22/14

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014



Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848 Page 5

Part VIl | Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

BAA TEEA5005 08/22/14 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014



Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions, Inc. 45-3194848

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 1 (continued)

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
faculty, college employees, and the community at large, a forum and center for learning and scholarly public

discourse on key civic matters which may be local, regional, national, or international in scope and impact.

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 4a (continued)

forum was offered to educate voters on three proposed amendments to the State

Constitution that were on the ballot. For the Village Square Series, four controversial

issues were addressed with speakers and panel discussions: Political Campaign Ads,

Expansion of Casino Gambling, Same-Sex Marriage Legalization, and The Lost American

Dream. Each of these programs was open to students, providing opportunities for

academic enrichment beyond their classroom instruction.

The Institute engaged in several new partnerships with local government, business and

non-profit organizations to fulfill its economic Vitality mission. A major such event was

the day-long Pinellas Economic Workshop in collaboration with Pinellas County

Economic Development Council. Some 200 business and civic leaders attended this

event aimed at identifying strategies to recruit companies to relocate to Pinellas or for

existing companies to expand, all in the interest of creating additional jobs. The Annual

Dinner was replaced by the New Ideas Conference, a collaboration with the office of

Congressman David Jolly, an event which fulfills the Institute’s National Connection

mission.

The Civic Engagement mission was fulfilled with sponsorship of an electronic platform to

encourage students to register to vote for the first time. Called TurboVote, the project

enabled St. Petersburg College to register more than 500 students to vote and earn SPC

17th place nationwide in percentage of students registered to vote among American

colleges and universities. The Institute also created and maintains a website that

highlights Best Practices in the Civics Literacy Initiative for the Florida College System.




Agenda Item IX-A

October 13, 2015

MEMORANDUM

TO:

Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College

FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President @L

SUBJECT: Quarterly Informational Report of Contract Items

This informational report includes executed contracts and/or items that have been approved by
either the President or designee during the preceding Quarter and are being reported to the Board
pursuant to Board of Trustees” Rule 6Hx23-5.903.

Section A: Program Related Contracts

1.

Affiliation Agreement with the 6™ Medical Group, MacDill Air Force Base whereby
SPC Dental Hygiene students will provide dental hygiene services to patients at the Mac
Dill dental clinic during the Spring semester. The Agreement will commence as soon as
possible and will be ongoing unless terminated by either party. There is no cost to the
College. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on July 20, 2015. Department—Dental
Hygiene

Affiliation Agreement with 3825 Countryside Boulevard Operations, LLC d/b/a
Countryside Rehab and Healthcare Center to provide clinical experience to students in
the Nursing Program. There is no cost to the College. The Agreement will commence as
soon as possible and continue for the period of one year; thereafter, the Agreement will
continue for successive one-year terms unless terminated by either party. This item was
approved by Anne Cooper on August 17, 2015. Department—College of Nursing

Amendment to the Agreement with ABC Group, LLC whereby ABC Group and
Corporate Training have partnered to offer Business Solutions course to active-duty
military personnel. The Amendment provides for a change in the billing and remittance
cycles. The Amendment will also revise the revenue share language to establish that the
parties will share the student fee revenue 50/50 after the deduction of administrative costs,
if any. Additionally, ABC will separately pay the costs for all application fees. Based on
the foregoing, the estimated annual net revenue to the College is anticipated to be
approximately $105,000. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on September 3, 2015.
Department—Workforce and Professional Development

Affiliation Agreement with All Children’s Hospital, Inc. to provide clinical experience
to students enrolled in the Physical Therapist Assistant, Respiratory Care, Emergency
Medical Services, Radiography, Nursing, Continuing Education Health, Health

1



Information Management, and Health Services Administration Programs. The Agreement
will commence as soon as possible and will continue for the period of two years. This item
was approved by Anne Cooper on July 24, 2015. Department—Provost, HEC

Agreement with AmeriCare Ambulance to allow students in the Emergency Medical
Services Program to obtain field internship experience. The Agreement will commence as
soon as possible and will continue for the period of four years. There is no cost to the
College. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on August 17, 2015. Department—
Emergency Medical Services

Affiliation Agreement with Bay County Health System, LLC d/b/a Bay Medical Center
Sacred Heart Health System to provide medical surgical clinical site and preceptor for
RN Refresher/Remediation/Return to Work students enrolled in CE Health. The
Agreement will commence as soon as possible and be ongoing unless terminated by either
party. There is no cost to the College. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on
September 1, 2015. Department—CE Health

Agreement with CareerStep, LLC to partner with the College to develop and provide on
demand career-focused education and training programs through Corporate Training. The
College will assist in marketing the programs and with the identification of
extern/practicum agencies. Career Step will provide course content, online platform
maintenance, customer service and marketing, student registration, demographic
information and extern/practicum opportunities. CareerStep will also maintain agreements
with extern agencies and provide funding options for students. The College will receive
20% of all course fees from CareerStep. Although the actual revenue to be received is
unknown, the anticipated revenue for this Agreement is $10,000 annually. The Agreement
will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of one year; thereafter, the
Agreement will automatically renew for one-year periods unless terminated by either party.
This item was approved by Anne Cooper on July 8, 2015. Department—CE Health

Agreement with Castle Branch, Inc. d/b/a Certified Background to provide Level 1l
background checks for students in the Clinical Medical Assistant Program. The fee for this
service is paid by students as part of student tuition and payments to the agency are being
handled via the Purchase Order process. The Agreement will commence as soon as
possible and will be ongoing unless terminated by either party. This item was approved
by Anne Cooper on August 31, 2015. Department—CE Health

Agreement with Decision Partners, Inc. to continue to give students in the Student
Support Services Program the opportunity to take a Financial Literacy 101 course to learn
about budgeting management, credit card debt, personal finances, interest rates and
financial aid. The renewal Agreement will commence on September 1, 2015 and continue
through August 31, 2016 at a cost to the College of $500. This item was approved by
Tonjua Williams on September 1, 2015. Department—Student Support Services Program



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Agreement with Donaldson Company, Inc. that defines the terms and conditions
associated with the purchase of Industrial Air Filtration products (8 DFO Ultra-Web NL
cartridges) which are used for dust, mist and fume collection as part of the Orthotics &
Prosthetics Program. The cost to the College for the purchase of the cartridges will be
$1,232 plus $97.50 for shipping. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on September
9, 2015. Department—Orthotics & Prosthetics

Agreement with Eastern Florida State College (EFSC) to provide articulation of EFSC
students to SPC’s AS Veterinary Technology Program. The Agreement will commence as
soon as possible and continue for the period three years. There is no cost to the College.
This item was approved by Anne Cooper on August 17, 2015. Department—\Veterinary
Technology

Affiliation Agreement with Florida Department of Health, Pinellas County to provide
clinical experience for Clinical Medical Assistant students. The Agreement will
commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of three years. There is no cost
to the College. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on July 1, 2015. Department—
CE Health

Agreement with Samuel French, Inc. to grant the College performance rights to the play
“The Amish Project (Ensemble)” that will be performed from October 8-18, 2015. The
cost to the College for this Agreement will be $600. This item was approved by Anne
Cooper on July 14, 2015. Department—Fine Arts/Theater

Agreement with Gehant & Associates, LLC to continue the development of the
Exploratory Lab Partnership Program. The current partnership is between Tech Data, SPC,
Val Pak, Brighthouse and AgileThought. The project includes a design phase, pilot phase
and documentation/program expansion phase. The College will contribute funds for the
renewal period of up to $21,000. The project renewal period will commence as soon as
possible and is anticipated to continue through July 31, 2016. This item was approved by
Anne Cooper on August 17, 2015. Department—\Workforce & Professional Development

Agreement with Gulfcoast North Area Health Education Center, Inc. whereby the
College agrees to incorporate tobacco prevention and cessation content throughout the
Nursing curriculum and require its Nursing students to participate in the Afternoon of
Learning and the AHEC Tobacco Training and Cessation program. Under this agreement,
SPC Nursing students will learn about tobacco and develop professional skills necessary
to address its use with their patients. Students will also be prepared to serve as role models
and educate youth about the dangers of tobacco. The Agreement will commence upon
execution and will continue for one year. The College will receive $25 per student. This
item was approved by the Anne Cooper on July 15, 2015. Department—College of
Nursing

Agreement with Gulfcoast North Area Health Education Center, Inc. whereby the
College agrees to incorporate tobacco prevention and cessation content throughout the
Dental Hygiene curriculum and require its Dental Hygiene students to participate in the



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Afternoon of Learning and the AHEC Tobacco Training and Cessation program. Under
this agreement, SPC Dental Hygiene students will learn about tobacco and develop
professional skills necessary to address its use with their patients. Students will also be
prepared to serve as role models and educate youth about the dangers of tobacco. The
Agreement will commence upon execution and will continue for one year. The College
will receive $25 per student. This item was approved by the Anne Cooper on July 28,
2015. Department—Dental Hygiene

Agreement with Gulfcoast North Area Health Education Center, Inc. whereby the
College agrees to incorporate tobacco prevention and cessation content throughout the
Respiratory Care curriculum and require its Respiratory Care students to participate in the
Afternoon of Learning and the AHEC Tobacco Training and Cessation program. Under
this agreement, SPC Respiratory Care students will learn about tobacco and develop
professional skills necessary to address its use with their patients. Students will also be
prepared to serve as role models and educate youth about the dangers of tobacco. The
Agreement will commence upon execution and will continue for one year. The College
will receive $25 per student. This item was approved by the Anne Cooper on August 20,
2015. Department—Respiratory Care

Affiliation Agreement with HCA Galen of Florida d/b/a St. Petersburg General
Hospital to provide clinical experience to students enrolled in Emergency Medical
Services, Nursing, Respiratory Care, Radiology, Health Information Technology and
Physical Therapist Assistant Programs at the College. The Agreement will commence as
soon as possible and will continue for the period of three years. There is no cost to the
College. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on July 10, 2015. Department—
Provost, HEC

Affiliation Agreement with HCA Health Services of Florida, Inc. d/b/a Blake Medical
Center to provide medical surgical clinical site and preceptor for RN
Refresher/Remediation/Return to Work students enrolled in CE Health. The Agreement
will commence as soon as possible and will continue for the period of three years. There
is no cost to the College. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on August 17, 2015.
Department—CE Health

Affiliation Agreement with HCA Largo Medical Center to provide clinical experience to
students enrolled in the Respiratory Care Program at the College. The Agreement will
commence as soon as possible and will continue for the period of two years. There is no
cost to the College. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on August 17, 2015.
Department—Provost, HEC

Affiliation Agreement with HCA West Florida d/b/a Tampa Community Hospital to
provide clinical experience for RN to BSN Nursing students as part of their requirements
for completion of the Leadership Practicum course in the Nursing Program. The
Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of two years.
There is no cost to the College. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on August 17,
2015. Department—College of Nursing



22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

217.

28.

Affiliation Agreement with Herzing University, Ltd. whereby SPC will provide clinical
experience settings for HU students as part of their on-site practicum, which will be under
the direction of preceptors/faculty of SPC. The Agreement will commence as soon as
possible and continue for the period of one year. There is no cost to the College. This item
was approved by Anne Cooper on September 1, 2015. Department—College of Nursing

Agreement with Integrated Imaging, Inc. for the purchase of an Xmaru machine,
equipment and software to be used the Veterinary Technology Department. The cost to
the College will be $43,518. The purchase will include a five-year warranty for parts and
one-year warranty for labor. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and
continue for five years. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on July 15, 2015.
Department—\Veterinary Technology

Affiliation Agreement with Manatee Memorial Hospital, L.P., d/b/a Lakewood Ranch
Medical Center to provide clinical experience for RN to BSN Nursing students as part of
their requirements for completion of the Leadership Practicum course in the Nursing
Program. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period
of two years. There is no cost to the College. This item was approved by Anne Cooper
on September 15, 2015. Department—College of Nursing

Affiliation Agreement with Manatee Memorial Hospital, L.P., d/b/a Manatee
Memorial Hospital & Health Systems to provide clinical experience for RN to BSN
Nursing students as part of their requirements for completion of the Leadership Practicum
course in the Nursing Program. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and
continue for the period of two years. There is no cost to the College. This item was
approved by Anne Cooper on September 15, 2015. Department—College of Nursing

Agreement with Manatee Technical College Police Academy (MTC) for the use of the
Driving Range at the Allstate Center for the Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Certified Basic Recruit Training Center class being conducted by MTC. MTC will be
using their own vehicles. The use of the Driving Range will be from October 5-9, 2015.
There is no cost to the College. This item was approved by Scott Fronrath on July 28,
2015. Department—CJ Academies

Affiliation Agreement with Memorial Health Systems, Inc. d/b/a Florida Hospital
Memorial Medical Center to provide clinical site and preceptor for RN
Refresher/Remediation/Return to Work students enrolled in CE Health. The Agreement
will commence as soon as possible and will continue for the period of two years.
Thereafter, the Agreement will automatically continue for one-year periods unless
terminated by either party. There is no cost to the College. This item was approved by
Anne Cooper on September 25, 2015. Department—CE Health

Agreement with Music Theatre International for the rental of chorus and orchestra books
and amateur performance rights to the musical “Little Shop of Horrors” that will be
performed from April 6-10, 2016. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be



29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

$2,750. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on July 14, 2015. Department—Fine
Arts/Theater

Agreement with the City of Oldsmar for the use of its facility located at 127 State Street,
Clearwater, Florida to provide course offerings to SPC students through the College’s
Workforce Institute. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will be
ongoing. There is no cost to the College associated with entering into this Agreement.
This item was approved by Anne Cooper on July 23, 2015. Department—Workforce
Institute at St. Petersburg College

Agreement with SimpleQuE, Inc. to partner in offering online self-paced ISO Based
Training for the implementation, upgrading, and maintenance of certified I1SO
Management Systems. The College will develop the online modules based on content
provided by SimpleQuE, Inc. The College will assist with marketing and provide the
online registration system for course enrollment. SimpleQuE, Inc. will assist in marketing,
provide course content and updates and assign a liaison to work with the College’s program
coordinator. The College will pay SimpleQUE, Inc. 50% of the revenues received. After
costs, the anticipated annual net revenue to the College is $1,990. The Agreement will
commence as soon as possible and will continue for the period of one year. This item was
approved by Anne Cooper on September 24, 2015. Department—Workforce Institute at
St. Petersburg College

Affiliation Agreement with the city of St. Petersburg, Fire Department to provide field
internship experience to EMT and Paramedic students in the Emergency Medical Services
Program. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for the
period of three years. There is no cost to the College. This item was approved by Anne
Cooper on August 4, 2015. Department—Emergency Medical Services

Affiliation Agreement with Tallahassee Memorial HealthCare, Inc. to provide clinical
experience to students enrolled in the Nursing and Continuing Education Health Programs.
The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of two
years. There is no cost to the College. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on July
23, 2015. Department—College of Nursing, CE Health

Affiliation Agreement with the University of South Florida, College of Nursing to enable
USF graduate students to complete their student practicums in Nursing education with the
faculty of SPC’s College of Nursing. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible
and will continue for the period of three years. There is no cost to the College. This item
was approved by Anne Cooper on July 23, 2015. Department—College of Nursing



Section B: Major Technology Contracts

34.

35.

36.

Agreements with Dell Financial Services, LLC to lease a total of 314 computers; network
infrastructure equipment for various sites; installation services for SAN servers; an LCD
and conference cam; AV equipment and displays; mobile workstations; and other computer
equipment for use in various academic and administrative departments collegewide. The
leases are for a period of 36 - 60 months. The cost to the College for these leases is expected
to be approximately $1,180,280.16. Should the College opt to purchase the equipment, if
applicable, at the end of the lease term, the purchase option price would be an additional
$25,680.56. Based on the foregoing, the total cost to the College for these lease agreements
will not exceed $1,205,960.72. Should funds not be appropriated to continue the leases for
any subsequent fiscal period during the term of the Agreement, the Agreement may be
terminated with 60 days written notice prior to the end of the current fiscal period. These
items are being reported to the Board based on its approval of the 2015-16 Budget on June
16, 2015. — Doug Duncan

Agreement with Apple Financial Services to lease 4 Apple computers for the Downtown
Center Refresh. The lease is for a period of 48 months. The cost to the College for this
lease is expected to be approximately $7,452.04. Should the College opt to purchase the
equipment, if applicable, at the end of the lease term, the purchase option price would be
an additional $1. Based on the foregoing, the total cost to the College for this lease
agreement will not exceed $7,453.04. Should funds not be appropriated to continue the
lease for any subsequent fiscal period during the term of the Agreement, the Agreement
may be terminated with 30 days’ notice prior to the end of the current fiscal period. This
item was approved by the Board based on its approval of the 2015-16 Budget on June 16,
2015. — Doug Duncan

Agreement with Apple Financial Services to lease 3 Apple computers and 3 tablets for
the St. Petersburg/Gibbs Campus. The lease is for a period of 60 months. The cost to the
College for this lease is expected to be approximately $6,871. Should the College opt to
purchase the equipment, if applicable, at the end of the lease term, the purchase option
price would be an additional $333.55. Based on the foregoing, the total cost to the College
for this lease agreement will not exceed $7,204.55. Should funds not be appropriated to
continue the lease for any subsequent fiscal period during the term of the Agreement, the
Agreement may be terminated with 30 days’ notice prior to the end of the current fiscal
period. This item was approved by the Board based on its approval of the 2015-16 Budget
on June 16, 2015. — Doug Duncan

Section C: Contracts above $100,000 ($100,001-$325,000)

37.

Agreement with Broward College (BC) whereby HCC will engage neighboring
communities located in Broward County in transforming the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.
holiday into a day of citizen action volunteer service in honor of Dr. King. The College
will serve as the fiscal and tracking agent of the funding appropriated by the legislature for
this program. The funding amount for BC is $230,000. This item was executed and
approved by the President on September 25, 2015. Department—Retention Services



38.

39.

40.

41.

Agreement with Dell Financial Services, LLC to lease breathing equipment to be used for
the College’s Fire and Public Safety Training Center. The College will piggy back onto
the Agreement with Orange County and lease the equipment through Dell Financial to
obtain competitive pricing. The lease is for a period of 48 months. The cost to the College
for this lease is expected to be approximately $239,222.08. Should the College opt to
purchase the equipment, if applicable, at the end of the lease term, the purchase option
price would be an additional $1. Based on the foregoing, the total cost to the College for
this lease agreement will not exceed $239,223.08. Should funds not be appropriated to
continue the lease for any subsequent fiscal period during the term of the Agreement, the
Agreement may be terminated with 60 days written notice prior to the end of the current
fiscal period. This item was approved by the President on September 23, 2015.
Department—Fire & Public Safety Training Center/Provost, AC

Agreement with Higher One, Inc. whereby Higher One will continue to provide
automated student refund disbursement services through June 30, 2018. The College will
pay an annual subscription fee of $63,669.38 for Higher One’s services which include: new
cards; inactive replacement cards; disbursements via Higher One Account, Paper Checks
(up to 5,000), ACH, and Plus Loan Refunds; and refund reversals. Based on the foregoing,
the cost over three years is anticipated to be $191,008.14. Higher One may also charge
$2.50 per check over 5,000 checks and $1 per user if the College processes less than 90%
of its institutional disbursements through Higher One’s Refund Management system in any
given semester; however, the College does not anticipate these additional charges based on
its current usage. Higher One may also increase any fees and pricing annually by a factor
not to exceed the lesser of 5% or the Consumer Price Index. This item was approved by
the President on August 28, 2015. Department—Business Services

Agreement with Hillsborough Community College (HCC) whereby HCC will engage
neighboring communities located in Hillsborough County in transforming the Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr. holiday into a day of citizen action volunteer service in honor of Dr. King.
The College will serve as the fiscal and tracking agent of the funding appropriated by the
legislature for this program. The funding amount for HCC is $210,000. This item was
executed and approved by the President on September 25, 2015. Department—Retention
Services

Agreement with i3 Group, LLC to continue to provide the College with student loan
management services to student borrowers. The i3 Group will use its best efforts to keep
student borrowers in a current repayment status and remove delinquency to help student
borrowers repay loans and deliver the lowest possible cohort default rate. More
specifically, i3 Group will provide services such as student loan counseling; email and
direct mail student borrower communications; reporting package information regarding
repayment status; and student borrower access to Loanlook and Webchat through the
College’s intranet portal. The cost to the College for services under this Agreement is
anticipated to be $12,916 per month over a period of one year for a total anticipated cost
to the College of $154,992. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on behalf of the
President on July 8, 2015. Department—Financial Assistance Services



42.

43.

44,

Agreement with Lexmark Enterprise Software, LLC whereby the College and
Perceptive Software from Lexmark will collaborate to implement an Enterprise Content
Management (ECM) solution through the Perceptive Software suite. Specifically, the
College will purchase the Intelligent Capture for Transcripts Software which will be
customized to offer the College an automated solution constructed on the Intelligent
Capture software platform for data extraction, validation, and processing of student
transcript data. The Agreement includes the software, professional services, and ongoing
software maintenance and support. The Perceptive Software Services team will be
responsible for planning, solution design, installation, configuration, and testing of the
proposed ECM solution. The standard implementation period is 6-9 months. The cost to
the College for this Agreement will be $170,350 for year one of the Agreement; thereafter,
there will be an annual recurring cost of $20,850 for continued software maintenance and
support. This item was approved by the President on September 29, 2015. Department—
Enrollment Services

Agreement with Microsoft Licensing, GP to provide the College with Microsoft software
licenses for students over a 25-month period. The cost to the College for this period is
anticipated to be $106,715.58; however, the College will also be responsible for an amount
of up to $2.50 per student FTE if the student FTE exceeds 21,030 for Year 2 of the
Agreement. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue through
August 31, 2017. This item was approved by the President on August 6, 2015.
Department—Information Systems

Agreement with State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota (SCFMS) whereby
SCFMS will engage neighboring communities located in Manatee and Sarasota Counties
in transforming the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. holiday into a day of citizen action
volunteer service in honor of Dr. King. The College will serve as the fiscal and tracking
agent of the funding appropriated by the legislature for this program. The funding amount
for SCFMS is $210,000. This item was executed and approved by the President on
September 25, 2015. Department—Retention Services

Section D: Contracts above $50,000 ($50,001-$100,000)

45.

46.

Agreement(s) with LumaStream, Inc. to continue the partnership to offer credit/non-
credit manufacturing courses in a portion of LumaStream’s facility. As part of this
partnership, the College will lease a portion of LumaStream’s facility for the
Manufacturing Training Center of St. Petersburg College. The College will pay a fee of
$5,000 per month for the use of LumaStream’s space for this purpose. The Agreement will
commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of one year. The cost to the
College for the 12-month period will be $60,000. This item was approved by Doug Duncan
on August 31, 2015. Department—Facilities

Agreement with Pro Education Solutions, LLC to continue to provide consulting services
for Financial Assistance Services to assist in processing of student files selected for federal
verification and SAP appeal reviews. The renewal Agreement will commence as soon as



47.

possible and will continue for the period of one year. The anticipated cost to the College
for this Agreement period will be $89,000. This item was approved by Tonjua Williams
on August 24, 2015. Department—Financial Assistance Services

Amendment to the Agreement with Signature Commercial Solutions, LLC to provide
consulting services associated with the Initial HR Upgrade 9.0 to 9.2, People Tools 8.54.09
project. The Agreement is ongoing and the first Statement of Work (SOW) was to continue
for a period of 8 weeks at a cost to the College of $57,600. This Amendment will extend
the SOW through October 3, 2015 to provide for additional consulting services at an
additional cost of up to $16,200. This item was approved by Doug Duncan on September
11, 2015. Department—Information Systems - AIS

Section E: Contracts above $10,000 ($10,001-$50,000)

48.

49,

50.

51.

52.

Agreement with AAA Allied Group, Inc. d/b/a AAA Corporate Travel Services to
continue to provide business-related travel management services to the College. The
Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue through June 30, 2016. The
annual costs to the College are estimated to be from $10,000 to $15,000. This item was
approved by Doug Duncan on August 5, 2015. Department—Business Services

Agreement with Academic Works to continue to provide online scholarship application
and selection software for use by the SPC Foundation. The renewal Agreement will
commence July 13, 2015 and continue for the period of one year at a cost to the College of
$10,418.10. This item was approved by Doug Duncan on July 6, 2015. Department—
Resource Development

Agreement with American Funding Innovators, Inc. for the renewal of a subscription to
AFD’s software solution for grants management. The unlimited premium subscription
allows for unlimited user licenses. The Agreement will commence August 1, 2015 and
continue through July 31, 2016. The cost to the College for this period will be $17,500.
This item was approved by Doug Duncan on August 17, 2015. Department—Grants
Development

Agreement with Baycare Health System to provide wellness training programs related to
pre-diabetes, nutrition, heart, weight and fitness, and stress management. The Agreement
will continue through December 31, 2015. The cost to the College for this Agreement will
be $21,000. This item was approved by Doug Duncan on May 21, 2015. Department--
Wellness

Agreement with Behavioral Health Management Services, Inc. d/b/a BayCare
Behavioral Health, Inc. to continue to provide student counseling services and assistance.
The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of one year.
The cost to the College associated with this Agreement is anticipated to be $47,239.38.
This item was approved by Tonjua Williams on August 12, 2015. Department—Student
Activities — Student Services

10



53.

54.

55.

56.

S7.

58.

59.

Agreement with Caron Broadcasting, Inc. to provide radio station advertising and
promotion for the Dennis Prager event to be held at the Palladium on October 22, 2015.
Specifically, Caron Broadcasting will advertise the event, run online streaming ads on air,
provide event artwork and display ad on WGUL, set up and implement online ticket
registration and provide station support staff for the event. The cost to the College for this
Agreement will be $12,000. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on July 30, 2015.
Department—Ethics

Agreement with Compass Group USA d/b/a Canteen Refreshment Services to provide
food service on the Seminole Campus. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible
and continue for a period of three years. The anticipated revenue is expected to be
approximately $4,000 - $5,000 annually. The Agreement will not include catering
services. This item was approved by Doug Duncan on July 23, 2015. Department—
Purchasing

Agreement with Delectables Fine Catering to provide food and catering services for the
Fall Faculty Welcome Back event to be held August 13, 2015. The cost to the College for
this Agreement will be $14,801.25. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on July 13,
2015. Department—Instruction & Academic Programs

Agreement with Diversified Business Machines to provide maintenance on the College’s
10 Photo ID printers college-wide. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and
continue for the period of one year. The cost to the College for this period will be $19,250.
This item was approved by Tonjua Williams on July 7, 2015. Department—Enrollment
Services

Agreement with Group Systems Corporation for a software license to use ThinkTank 5
software in the Collaborative Labs. The license allows for up to 500 users per quarter and
includes support, hosting and software access. The Agreement will commence as soon as
possible and continue for the period of 4 years. The cost to the College for this period will
be $19,800. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on September 22, 2015.
Department—Collaborative Labs

Agreement with Health & Wellness Professionals to provide wellness screening for the
College. The Agreement will commence September 1, 2015 and continue through the
conclusion of the All College Day event on October 20, 2015. The cost to the College for
this Agreement is anticipated to be $23,609. This item was approved by Doug Duncan on
September 24, 2015. Department—Wellness

Agreement with Hopf Consulting, LLC to build academic pathways repository to enable
students and other users to access reports. Consultant will also modify AS and BAS/BS
academic pathways as directed by the Deans Council and Curriculum Services to reflect
modifications in programs of study. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible
and continue for approximately three months. The cost to the College will not exceed
$23,000. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on September 8, 2015. Department—
Curriculum Services

11



60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

Agreement with Shameka S. Jones d/b/a Jones & Company to provide consulting
services associated with the 2016 Martin Luther King Jr. Day of Service. The Agreement
will commence as soon as possible and will continue through April 15, 2016. The cost to
the College for this Agreement will be $33,600. This item was approved by Tonjua
Williams on September 27, 2015. Department—Retention Services

Agreement with McCann Associates Holdings, LLC to purchase 16,000 P.E.R.T Test
Units at a cost of $0.94 per unit for a total cost of $15,040. The purchase of the Test Units
is in conjunction with the College’s subscription to use the College Success platform and
the College’s participation in the statewide consortium agreement. This item was approved
by Tonjua Williams on July 10, 2015. Department—Enrollment Services

Agreement with Reliance Communications, Inc. to continue to provide unlimited
notification services for the “School Messenger” product, including unlimited voice and
email notifications, SMS text, and automation services through November 29, 2016. The
cost to the College for this Agreement will be $27,000. This item was approved by Doug
Duncan on September 30, 2015. Department—Information Systems - Networks

Agreement with Smart Sparrow to provide subject matter expertise in the area of Learning
Sciences to develop an open source professional development tool that will provide faculty
with online access to hands-on training and resources in instructional design. The
Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue through project completion.
The cost to the College will be $12,500. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on
August 12, 2015. Department—Academic Effectiveness and Assessment

Agreement with Times Publishing Company d/b/a Tampa Bay Times to provide a one-
for-one match in advertising space for various events held at the Palladium. The
Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of one year.
The cost to the College for this Agreement will not exceed $20,000. This item was
approved by Tonjua Williams on August 25, 2015. Department—Palladium Theater

Agreement with Transworld Systems, Inc. to provide pre-collection services at a cost of
$8.01 per account. The College anticipates approximately 5,000 accounts during the
Agreement period. The cost the College will be $40,050.00; however, Transworld
provides a performance guarantee which meets or exceeds a minimum collection rate of
two times the order amount. Transworld will pay the College the difference if the
collections do not meet the required threshold. The Agreement will commence as soon as
possible and will continue for the period of up to two years. This item was approved by
Doug Duncan on July 22, 2015. Department—Business Office, DO

Section F: Contracts below $10,000

66.

Agreement with Biddle Consulting Group, Inc. to continue to provide consulting services
and assistance for the development of the College’s Affirmative Action Plan. The
Agreement will continue through August 2016. The cost to the College for this period will

12



67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

be $5,295. This item was approved by Doug Duncan on August 25, 2015. Department—
Human Resources

Agreement with Biodex Medical Systems, Inc. to provide continued maintenance for the
Biodex equipment used in the Physical Therapist Assistant Program. The Agreement will
commence September 24, 2015 and continue for the period of one year. The cost to the
College for this Agreement will be $2,650. This item was approved by Doug Duncan on
August 7, 2015. Department—~Physical Therapist Assistant

Agreement with Bright House Networks — Business Solutions to amend the existing
agreement changing the term to a month-to-month service. The cost to the College is the
same as the existing Agreement ($204 per month) and will continue on a month-to-month
basis unless terminated by either party. There may also be additional incremental charges
for unforeseen fees/taxes/tariffs, which are estimated to be approximately $48 per year.
Under the terms of this Agreement, Bright House provides internet services for the Fire
Science facility in Clearwater. This item was approved by Doug Duncan on August 12,
2015. Department—Information Systems - Networks

Agreement with Compressed Air Systems, Inc. to provide quarterly preventive
maintenance inspections on the Kaeser Compressor equipment used in the Orthotics &
Prosthetics Department. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be $2,766.79. The
Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of one year.
This item was approved by Doug Duncan on August 12, 2015. Department—Orthotics &
Prosthetics

Agreement with DaySpring Episcopal Conference Center to provide rooms for two
nights for the Women’s Basketball Team Retreat to be held September 25-27, 2015. The
cost to the College for this Agreement will be $3,024. This item was approved by Tonjua
Williams on September 23, 2015. Department—Athletics

Agreement with Dell Computer Corporation to extend the basic hardware service and
support for the server used in Corporate Training for an additional year. The cost to the
College for this Agreement will be $399. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on July
27, 2015. Department—Workforce Institute

Agreement with Docuseek, LLC for a three-year streaming license for Empire of Reason
to support POS 2041 standard course development. The Agreement will commence as
soon as possible and continue for a period of three years. The cost to the College for this
Agreement will be $225. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on August 27, 2015.
Department—District Library

Agreement with Elsevier, Inc. for the right to access and use the HESI examination testing
materials and provide the HESI Dental Hygiene Examination Testing Package which will
include student remediation and aggregate reports for the program curriculum review. The
Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for the period of one year.

13



74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

The cost to the College for this period will be $2,340. This item was approved by Anne
Cooper on September 8, 2015. Department—Dental Hygiene

Agreement with GIANT Impact, LLC to allow the College to broadcast the Leadercast
2015 on September 4, 2015 to provide professional development for 200 attendees. The
Agreement will commence as soon as possible and the cost to the College will be $6,480.
This item was approved by Doug Duncan on July 21, 2015. Department—Professional
Development

Agreement with Gray Miller Persh LLP to provide legal services to the College related
to Educational Broadband Service and other FCC and related business matters. The
Agreement will commence on July 20, 2015 and continue through June 30, 2016. The
anticipated cost to the College for this Agreement will be $1,500. This item was approved
by Suzanne Gardner on July 20, 2015. Department—General Counsel’s Office

Agreement with Keppler Speakers on Campus to provide speaker Michael Steele for the
Distinguished Speaker Series Dinner to be held on January 28, 2016 at the Conference
Center, Seminole Campus. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be $8,500. This
item was approved by Anne Cooper on July 14, 2015. Department—Institute for Strategic
Policy Solutions

Agreement with LEGOLAND Florida Resort whereby the College will participate in a
fundraiser through ticket commissions in conjunction with the Comic Con event to be held
October 17, 2015 on the Seminole Campus. LEGOLAND will provide discounted tickets
for purchase through the Brick Tix link and the College agrees to market the link via the
internet and social media. For any tickets purchased by guests to visit LEGOLAND from
10/8-10/22/15, the College will receive $10 per ticket. Although the amount to be received
is not known at this time, any funds received will be used by the Learning Resources
Department to help fund the Comic Con event to be held next year. This item was approved
by Mark Strickland on August 14, 2015. Department—Learning Resources

Agreement with Loan Ranger Acquisitions, LLC (The Edwards Group) to use the
College’s Downtown Center parking facility in support of the Group’s Sundial real estate
development project in Downtown St. Petersburg. In exchange, Loan Ranger Acquisitions
will pay the College $.50 for each car parked at the facility and provide marketing
opportunities. The Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for
the period of one year. Base on the foregoing, the anticipate revenue to the College for this
Agreement period will be approximately $6,000. This item was approved by Doug Duncan
on September 4, 2015. Department—Facilities

Agreement with Lyrasis, licensing agent for American Psychiatric Publishing (APP), for
a multi-site license to the PyschiatryOnline Premium collection for use in the College
libraries. The Agreement will commence as possible and will continue for the period of
one year. The cost to the College for this period will be $4,644. This item was approved
by Anne Cooper on September 22, 2015. Department—District Library
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80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

Agreement with the Marine Corps League, Inc. to provide the use of the College’s west
parking lot on the Seminole Campus on November 7, 2015 for the League’s Annual Benefit
Care and Truck Show. There is no cost to the College. The League will provide insurance
and oversee the show and clean the area after the show. This item was approved by Mark
Strickland on July 27, 2015. Department—\Veterans Services

Agreement with Mergent, Inc. for a subscription to its Intellect database that will allow
students in the Business Program to access private and public U.S. and International
business data, industry news, facts and figures, and industry profiles. The Agreement will
commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of one year. The cost to the
College for this period will be $2,879. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on July
17, 2015. Department—District Library

Agreement with Naviance, Inc. to continue to provide access to its Naviance
communication system, which serves as a vital tool for the Collegiate High School to
communicate more efficiently with parents and students. The system also allows the
Collegiate High School to gather and display data in graph format to assist in recruitment
efforts, documenting student achievement. The system also assists the College in tracking
alumni and transmitting transcripts to other colleges and universities. The Agreement will
commence as soon as possible and continue through August 24, 2016. The cost to the
College for this Agreement will not exceed $1,970. This item was approved by Anne
Cooper on June 17, 2014. This item is included in this report as it did not appear in the
previous Quarterly Report. Department—St. Petersburg Collegiate High School

Agreement with Ovid Technologies, Inc. to continue the site license to the Clin-eGuide
for the period beginning October 15, 2015 and continuing through October 15, 2016. The
cost to the College for this Agreement will be $7,639. This item was approved by Anne
Cooper on September 14, 2015. Department—District Library

Agreement with Law Office of R. Michael Pierro, Jr., P.A. to provide legal services to
the College as needed in the area of employment law. The hourly rate to be charged will
be $225 and the cost to the College is estimated to be approximately $10,000. The
Agreement will continue through June 30, 2016. This item was approved by the President
on July 13, 2015. Department—General Counsel’s Office

Agreement between 8 Colleges within the Florida College System (St. Petersburg College
[Lead Institution]; St. Johns River State College; Hillsborough Community College; Lake-
Sumter State College; Eastern Florida State College; College of Central Florida; State
College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota; and Palm Beach State College) to form the Pulse
BI (Business Intelligence) Consortium to collaborate and facilitate the development and
enhancement of a business intelligence system to capture and share institutional data and
analytics, and to leverage such technology and management systems in furtherance of
student academic success and academic progression at their respective institutions. The
Agreement will commence as soon as possible and will continue for the period of one year.
There is no cost to the College. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on July 9, 2015.
Department—Institutional Research
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86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

Agreement with Ricoh Americas Corporation to lease a copier for the Honors College
for a five-year period. The cost to lease the copier for this period is $6,661.20. Costs for
copies (black and white as well as color) are expected to be $1,022.40. Based on the
foregoing, the total cost for this Agreement over five years is expected to be $7,683.60.
This item was approved by Anne Cooper on July 8, 2015. Department—Honors College

Agreement with SMS Systems Maintenance Services, Inc. to provide and install
equipment for an upgrade to the SAN System used at the Center for Public Safety
Innovation. The upgrade will accommodate future projects and other required work for
the MCTFT grant. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be $9,000. This item
was approved by Anne Cooper on July 24, 2015. Department—Center for Public Safety
Innovation

Agreement with Stanley Convergent Security Solutions, Inc. to provide burglary
monitoring and maintenance services for the new Midtown Campus. The Agreement will
commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of one year. The cost to the
College for this Agreement will be $1,416.00. This item was approved by Doug Duncan
onJuly 1, 2015. Department—~Facilities, In-House Construction

Agreement with the City of St. Petersburg to provide the use of Williams Park on October
13, 2015 for students at the Downtown Center as part of a Student Life & Leadership event.
There is no cost to the College. This item was approved by Kevin Gordon on August 25,
2015. Department—Downtown Student Life & Leadership

Agreement with the City of St. Petersburg to provide the use of Williams Park on
November 12, 2015 for students at the Downtown Center as part of a Student Life &
Leadership event. There is no cost to the College. This item was approved by Kevin
Gordon on September 15, 2015. Department—Downtown Student Life & Leadership

Agreement with the Tampa Bay Business Journal to renew the subscription for digital
access to the Journal for 50 concurrent users to support the College of Business. The
Agreement will commence as soon as possible and continue for the period of one year.
The cost to the College will be $2,500. This item was approved by Anne Cooper on July
16, 2015. Department—District Library

Agreement with Tampa Bay Times, Tampa Bay Expos that will allow the College to
participate in the Tampa Bay Job & Career Fair to be held at the Coliseum on September
21, 2015. The cost to the College for this Agreement will be $635. This item was approved
by Anne Cooper on September 4, 2015. Department—Workforce & Professional
Development

Agreement with Taylor Publishing Company d/b/a Balfour to provide for the
publication of the 2015-16 Yearbook for St. Petersburg Collegiate High School. The cost
to the College for the Agreement will be $5,384.00. This item was approved by Anne
Cooper on July 15, 2015. Department—Collegiate High School
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94.

95.

Agreement with Teco Partners, Inc. to provide energy consulting and supply procurement
services related to the College’s purchase and transport of gas to College facilities. The
Agreement  will continue on a month-to-month basis; however, it is anticipated the
services under the Agreement will be needed for the next year and if so, the total cost would
be $4,512. This item was approved by Doug Duncan on July 21, 2015. Department—
Facilities Services

Agreement with Workplace Answers, LLC to provide a license for the use of its online
training for College employees in the area of Title IX. The Agreement will commence as
soon as possible and continue for the period of one year. The cost to the College for the
one-year license and SCORM Extract will be $6,016. The SCORM Extract will allow the
training to be taken and tracked through the College’s D2L content management system.
There will also be additional costs for some initial content customization (costs yet to be
determined) which will be invoiced separately. This item was approved by Doug Duncan
on September 22, 2015. Department—Professional Development Human Resources

Pamela S. Smith, Legal Services Coordinator, prepared this Quarterly Informational Report on
contract items not exceeding $325,000.

Suzanne Gardner, General Counsel, recommends approval.

ps0930151
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Agenda Item XI.
October 13, 2015

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College
FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President @L
SUBJECT: Board of Trustees’ Rules

Approval is sought for the following proposed changes to the Rules Manual, which are being
submitted for your consideration.

6Hx23-1.06 Responsibility and Authority of the President The proposed changes will update and
revise the Rule regarding the responsibilities of the College President, more specifically, to add a
provision related to the annual submission of a legislative package to the board prior to the upcoming
session.

Submitted by Suzanne Gardner

Suzanne L. Gardner, General Counsel, recommends approval.
ps:slg0930151

Attachment



6Hx23-1.06

RESPONSIBILITY AND AUTHORITY OF THE PRESIDENT

I.  The Board of Trustees delegates to the President administrative authority
over the College and holds the President responsible for the efficient
direction and operation of the College pursuant to federal and state law,
the rules of the State Board of Education, and the rules adopted by the
Board of Trustees.

. The President may delegate authority to the staff to perform
administrative functions necessary to the efficient operation of the
College. The responsibility for the performance of these functions shall
remain with the President.

lll. The President shall provide to the Board each year, for their review and
approval, a legislative package with all attending materials and information
in_support of the College’s written plan and requests for the upcoming
Florida legislative session at least 120 days prior to the beginning of the
session.

HLIV. The President is hereby authorized to sign, on behalf of the Board, all
contracts and other documents reflecting action previously approved or
authorized by the Board. In addition, all contracts including those
involving expenditures not exceeding the amount as specified in Section
287.017, Florida Statutes, for Category Five may be approved and signed
by the President or designee. Contracts involving expenditures will be
listed in an informational report to the Board quatrterly.

PLV. Alternatively, at the discretion of the President, a Request for Contract
may be:

A. Considered by the President’'s Executive Committee Cabinet prior to
final approval; or

B. Considered by the President in consultation with the Board Chair prior
to final approval; or

C. Presented to the Board for approval.

\V-VI. The President is hereby authorized to designate an individual to serve in
place of the President during his or her temporary absence, incapacity or
in emergencies when the President is unavailable. In the event that the
President has not so designated, the chief academic officer, and if the
chief academic officer is not available to serve, the chief administrative
officer, shall temporarily serve in the President's place until such time as
the Board can designate an acting president, if necessary.

MLVIL. It shall be the responsibility of the President or a committee appointed by
the President, where he deems such to be necessary, to ensure that all
elections held within the College, except those held pursuant to Chapter
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Specific Authority:
Law Implemented:

History:

447, Florida Statutes, which are supervised by the public employees
relations commission, are carried out in a fair and equitable manner.

1001.64(2) & (4), F.S.
1001.64, 1001.65, F.S.; Rules 6A-14.0261, 6A-14.026, F.A.C.

This history reflects changes to the rule and procedure which were
formerly combined. Formerly - 6Hx23-2.201; Adopted - 7/2/68;
Readopted - 7/15/71, 10/25/77; Amended - 9/25/73, 2/27/77, 5/17/79,
11/20/79, 9/17/81, 3/3/82, 8/19/82; Filed - 8/19/82; Effective - 10/1/82;
11/21/00. Filed — 11/21/00. Proposed Date To Become Effective —
January 1, 2001; 8/16/11. Filed — 8/16/11. Effective — 8/16/11; 10/13/15.
To Be Filed — 10/13/15. Proposed Date To Become Effective — 10/13/15.

Attachment 1 — Page 2



Agenda Item XI1I

October 13, 2015

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College
FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President @

SUBJECT: 2016 Board Legislative Priorities

At the Board of Trustee meeting of May 2015, the Board directed that annually, the president
should present a plan to the Board of legislative-related issues in order to clarify the college’s
position on items of interest. Toward that end, the following language is proposed to be added to
the duties and responsibilities of the President contained in the Board of Trustees Rules:

6Hx23-1.06 RESPONSIBILITY AND AUTHORITY OF THE PRESIDENT
lll. The President shall provide to the Board each year, for their review and approval, a
legislative package with all attending materials and information in support of the
College’s written plan and requests for the upcoming Florida legislative session at least
120 days prior to the beginning of the session.

Secondly, the following list of issues is proposed in compliance with the previously mentioned
direction of the Board:

Legislative priorities, 2016 Session

1. Support for Performance Funding (with enhanced metrics) and other general operating
funds increases;

2. Support for Funding for replacement of Administration Building, St. Petersburg/Gibbs
Campus (highest priority on existing Capital Improvement Project funding list)

3. Support for Simulation Center Funding (emergent priority — programmatic and capital
needs)

4. Oppose concealed carry on campus legislation

5. Support strengthening/normalizing baccalaureate degree approvals; resolution of ongoing
state policy concerns



6. Separate/clarify third party funds administered by the college from College operating
funds; do not permit administered funds to be folded into the college ’base’ funding;

7. Reuvisit developmental education legislation of 2014 for assistance in student success.

Thank you.
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